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Court to give you one now?

MS. CHRISTENSEN: H you have available dates in June, | think everybody's
available then.

MS. PALM: Yes.

MR. BINDRUP: Okay. Again, June is -- it's ridiculous. Why can’'t we
accommodate something earlier; February then.

MS. PALM: | have a murder trial set in February, Your Honor.

MS. PIEPER: | have a death penalty trial set in March.

THE COURT: All right.

The COURT CLERK: Calendar call will be June 18™ at 8:30; jury trial will be
June 23™ at 1 p.m.

MS. PALM: Thank you, Your Honor.

THE COURT: That puts you on the top of the stack.

MS. PALM: And, Your Honor, | don't believe we're getting transcripts in this
case and it's a 250 case. So, | think that we need to start getting pre-trial motion
transcripts. Does the Court want us to submit an order for that or --

THE COURT: | guess s0; sure.

MS. PALM: Under 250 we're supposed to get them, it's my understanding.
So, do you want a motion and an order?

THE COURT: 1 think you prebably should since it's not before me. If you can

work it out, work it out. If not, file the motion.

12
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MS. PALM: Okay. Thank you.
MR. WEINSTOCK: Thank you, Your Honor.

[Proceedings concluded at 9:02 a.m.]

ATTEST: | do hereby certify that | have truly and correctly transcribed the
audio/video proceedings in the above-entitied case to the best of my ability.

Virtese, S/ma/

PATRICIA SLATTERY
Court Transcriber
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WEDNESDAY, MAY 30, 2012 AT 9:14 A.M.

THE COURT CLERK: Case number C265339, State of Nevada versus
Prentice Coleman, and case number C265339-2, State of Nevada versus Prentice
Coleman.

THE COURT: Can we have appearances for the record, please?

MR WINDER: Dan Winder on hehalf of Cedric Jackson along with Patricia
Palm.

THE COURT: Thank you.

MR. BINDRUP: Scott Bindrup and lvette Maningo on behalf of Mr. Coleman.

MS. CHRISTENSEN: Nell Christensen and Sonia Jimenez on behalf of the
State.

THE COURT: Thank you.

I'm showing that this is Defendant's motion by Defendant Jackson to
continue the trial.

MS. PALM: ltis, Your Henor.

We filed that motion because we need more time to prepare and
specifically to prepare the mitigation in this case. We don't have the same
resources as the SPDs. Our mitigation investigator is out of state and actually in
lllinois. And so we have to fly her out here for a week at a time to do the
investigation. And she believes that, pursuant to the ABA rules, to do an effective
mitigation investigation, she needs to make one more week long trip, interview about
12 more witnesses, and we still need to go to California. We haven't been able to
accomplish alt that and we did put this investigation on a little bit of a hold when the

new DA took over because we were contemplating perhaps that he would
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reconsider the death penalty notice in this case or that we'd be able to negotiate it
We worked in good faith to do that; it eventually failed. And so we need to now
prepare for trial and we’re left without enough time to effective prepare. And | know
that the SPDs is opposing the motion, however, their client did waive the speedy
trial right under the statute.

THE COURT: The State didn't file an opposition; right?

MS. CHRISTENSEN: That's correct, Your Honor. We do we believe they do
have a good reason to continue it under the rules. They do need to do this
mitigation work. Our only concern is that we don't want one Defendant to go without
the other. Your Honor already a motion to sever and denied it. So, we would
request that if you do grant Mr. Jackson’s motion that you continue both of them for
as short a time as we have in this courtroom as ail the attorneys can do with their
schedules to keep both of the Defendants together.

THE COURT: Ms. Palm, how much time do you need?

MS. PALM: Well, Your Honor, speaking with my mitigation investigator, she's
actually going to be occupied all except for February of next year, and I'm actually in
a Federal trial, and then | go into a death penalty trial in March of next year. So, my
soonest available is April and that would be with Mr. Winder also.

THE COURT: Ms. Maningo.

MS. MANINGO: Your Honor, if we can make a record. And | realize -- |
understand Ms. Palm’s position and Mr. Winder’s position one hundred percent and
| understand the State’s position. The problem is is that Mr. Coleman, in this case,
is from January 2010. | realize he’s waived his right to a speedy trial and he did that
because at the time, of course it's a death case, and we needed more time. But we

are now ready to go. He's absolutely ready to go and he’'s adamant about it. We

407




10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

29

want to make sure that the record is clear that, you know -- | understand Your
Honor's position or your prior ruling on the severance, but we find ourselves in a
different position now and so | would ask that you consider letting us go ahead of
schedule for trial because the SPD is ready to go. Again, | understand their position
but that shouldn't really affect us. We're ready to go to trial and, again, | just want to
tell that my client's adamant about proceeding when scheduled.

THE COURT: { understand. But given the fact that he's waived his speedy
trial right and given the fact the Court’s prior ruling regarding the severance, I'm not
inclined to split these cases up. So, when are you available next year to defend this
case?

MS. MANINGO: | mean, the date that they're available we can do it. Of
course, again, my client is opposed to it.

THE COURT: So, | understood, Ms. Palm, you say that you had a death
penalty case in anocther department in March?

MS. PALM: In March, yes, Your Honor, starting March 4™ and it's probably a
three week.

MR WINDER: And | have a February murder case already scheduled in 6.
So, April or May of next year would be great.

THE COURT: How long do you anticipate that this case will take to try?

MR. WINDER: | would say three to five weeks.

THE COURT: Given half days?

MR. WINDER: Maybe a little longer, Your Honor.

THE COURT: What does the State think?

MS. CHRISTENSEN: Your Honor, | don't think it'll be five weeks even half

days, but it will be, you know, especially given half days it will go more than a week
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or two.

THE COURT: Well we're in the same position we were in before. Do we
have any time in -- | can’t really schedule for April if Ms. Palm is in a death penalty
case for three or four weeks. The soonest we'd be looking at would be May or June.

MS. CHRISTENSEN: The only thing the State can't do would be the first
week of June, Your Honor.

THE COURT: How about June 24"7?

THE COURT CLERK: June 18" at 8:30 for calendar call 2013, and June 24"
for jury triat at 1 p.m. 2013.

MS. PALM: Thank you, Your Honor.

THE COURT: We will vacate the June trial date this year.

MR. WINDER: Thank you.

MS. CHRISTENSEN: Thank you, Your Honor.

[Proceedings concluded at 9:20 a.m.]

ATTEST: | do hereby certify that | have truly and correctly transcribed the
audio/video proceedings in the above-entitied case to the best of my ability.

Virtese, S/ma/

PATRICIA SLATTERY
Court Transcriber
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THE COURT: State of Nevada wversus
Cedric Jackson and Prentice Lovell Coleman.

MR. WEINSTOCK: For the record,
your Honor, Arnold Weinstock for Cedric Jackson.

MR. BENSCN: And Scott Benson on behalf
of Mr, Coleman.

MR. WETNSTOCK: All we need is a trial
date. We, tentatiwvely, with the Court's
approval, agreed on a date, I believe, May 2.

M5. THOMSON: May 2 of next year, Judge.

THE CQURT: What about defendant's
motion for discovery: Jackson?

ME. WEINSTOCK: Your Honor, I'm sure
we'll be able to work that out with the District
Attorney's office. We will contact them.

MS. THOMSON: We haven't even seen that
motion, Judge, but we will work with

Mr. Weinstock.

THE COURT: The Court is going toc order

that all discovery regquired by statute in the
case law be afforded to him.

MR. WEINSTOCK: Thank you, your Honor,
We'll work with the DA.

THE COURT: If there is a problem,
bring it up. All right. And the May 2 date of
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2011. How cld is this case?

MR. WEINSTOCEK: It's brand new. This is
arraignment today.

THE COURT: Oh, ckay. They haven't been
arraigned yet?

M5. THOMSON: They'wve been arraigned but
I think we passed it to set the trial is my
understanding.

THE CLERK: Calendar call will be
April 27 of 2011 at 9 a.m., with a jury trial of
May 2 of 2011 at 1 p.m.

MR. WEINSTQCK: Thank you, your Honor.
MS. THOMSON: Thank you, Judge.

—odo~- |
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REPORTER'S CERTIFICATE

STATE OF NEVADA )
)
COUNTY OF CLABK )

I, JULIE M. LEVER, Court Reporter
and Notary Publiec, in and for the County of
Clark, State of Nevada, do hereby certify that
the foregeing and attached pages 1-4, inclusive,
comprise a true, and accurate transcript of the
proceedings reported by me in the matter of The
State of Nevada, Plaintiff, versus
Cedric Jackson and Prentice Coleman, Case No.

C265339 on July 7, 2Q10Q.

Dated thisz l4th day of July, 2013.

. Lever,
tary Public
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CLERK OF THE COURT

DISTRICT COURT
CLARK COUNTY, NEVADA

THE STATE OF NEVADA, )

Plaintiff, g CASENO:  100265339-1

-VS§- g DEPTNO: ¥

CEDRIC LEROB JACKSON %
# 1581340 )
)
Defendant. )

NOTICE OF EVIDENCE IN AGGRAVATION

COMES NOW., the State of Nevada by Clark County Diswrict Attorney STEVEN B.
WOLFSON, through LIZ MERCER. Chief Deputy District Attorney, pursuant to Rule
25004 )(f) of the Nevada Supreme Court. hereby gives notice of the existence of the following
evidence in aggravation to be presented at the penalty phase of the trial:

1. NRS 200.033(1) provides: The murder was committed by a person under

sentence of imprisonment.

In the instant case, the Defendant cornmitted the crimes charged within the Information
while under sentence of imprisonment in the United States District Court for the District of
Nevada in case CR-S-05-0098-LRH (LRL) / 2:05-cr-98-LRH(GWEF). In that case the
Defendant was indicted on several counts. He later pled guilty and was convicted of
“Interference with Commerce by Armed Robbery; Aiding and Abetting” in the United States
District Court District of Nevada for an offense that occurred on January 28, 2005. Judgment

was imposed and he received a prison sentence of time served followed by a period of
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supervised release of three (3) vears. He was on supervised release on January 31, 2010 when
he committed the crimes charged in the instant case. The Judgment of Conviction for the
above mentioned offense was filed in February 2007.

In 2008, Defendant violated his supervised release, and admitted guilt to two violations
(committing another crime and possession of controlled substances). He was then committed
to the custody of the United States Bureau of Prisons to be imprisoned for a term of eight (8)
months to be followed by a term of supervised release of 28 months. The Judgment reflecting
the revocation of supervised release was filed December 10, 2008.

The State will rely on testimony of witnesses, o include MITCHELL OSWALD,
Defendant’s United States Probation Officer in case CR-5-05-G098-LRH (LRL) / 2:05-cr-93-
LRH (GWF), the pleadings. motions, writ petitions, filings, transcripts, judgment of
conviction, sentencing documents, court minutes i CR-5-05-0098-L.RH (LLRL) / 2:05-cr-98-
LRH (GWF) and Federal Parole and Probation records, as well as the police reports,
statements, photographs, and/or physical evidence from Las Vegas Metropolitan Police
Department Event Number 050128-1352.

All of the discovery and records have been provided related to the above referenced

case and are incorporated herein by reference. [See NRS 200.033(2)(b)].
2. NRS 200.033(2) provides: The murder was committed by a person who, at allg
time before a penalty hearing is conducted for the murder pursuant to NRS
175.552 is or has been convicted of:

b. A felony iﬁ‘;’('ihfing. the use or threat of violence to the person of another and the
provisions of subsection 4 do not otherwise apply to that felony.

Defendant was convicted of “Interference with Commerce by Armed Robbery; Aiding
and Abetting” in the United States District Court District of Nevada under case number 2:05-
cr-98-LRH(GWF). The State will rely on the statutory definition of “Interference with
Commerce by Armed Robbery: Aiding and Abetting”, the charging document, the written plea
agreement, and the judgment of conviction to prove this aggravating circumstance against
Defendant.
/
/"

bk
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The conviction is based on crimes Defendant committed on January 28, 2005 and
documented under Las Vegas Metropolitan Police Department Event Number 050128-1352.
On Januvary 28, 20035, Defendant Coleman and Defendant Jackson committed an armed
robbery of a temale at a bank. Around 11:30 a.m., Maria Para went to a U.8. Bank located in
an Albertson’s store to cash a §75,000.00 check for her business. She owned a check cashing
company, and cashed large checks on a weekly basis. Defendant Coleman was dating a clerk
at the LS. Bank who was familiar with Para’s banking habits, and who had been fired from
U.S. Bank a week earlier for embezzling money.

Upon cashing the check, the cash was placed in a U.S, Bank bag, which Para carried.
Para exited the building and walked to her vehicle, which was parked near the exit doors.
Defendant Coleman and Defendant Jackson confronted her. One of them pointed a black

»

revolver to her head and said, “Give me the money.” He grabbed the bag with the money,
while the other one grabbed her purse. They then ran through the parking lot and fled in a
vehicle.

Having no suspects at first, detectives looked into associates of the bank employee who
had recently been fired. As a result, they determined that Defendant Coleman (the employee’s
boyfriend) and his close friend Defendant Jackson may have been involved. They showed
photographic lineups including photos of cach of the suspects to Para, who picked out
Defendants as the robbers. Police later deduced that the two suspects had used Defendant
Coleman’s girlfriend’s vehicle. A gun was located in that vehicle when police searched it.

Defendants were arrested on March 10, 2005 together at Defendant Coleman’s home.

3. NRS 200.033(2) provides: The murder was committed by a person who, at any
time_before a penalty hearing is conducted for the murder pursuant to NRS
175,552 is or has been convicted of;

b. A felony iiix.f(.)lving the ase or threat of violence to the person of another and the
provisions of subsection 4 do not otherwise apply to that felony.

In the instant case, Defendant is charged with COUNT I Attempt Murder With Use
of a Deadly Weapon. On or about January 31, 2010, the Defendant and/or his co-Defendant

and/or unknown co-conspirator, each armed with a firearm, shot at Jamario Macklin, Marcus
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Albert, Carlos Bass, and Devin Bass attempting to kill the victims, As aresult, Marcus Albert
was shot in the knee causing substantial bodily harm. Detendant and/or his co-Defendant
and/or unknown co-conspirator continued shooting at Devin and Carlos Bass as they pursued
Devin and Carlos Bass in the co-Defendant’s vehicle while Devin and Carlos Bass fled n
another vehicle, which was shot at least once during the pursuit.

The State will rely on the jury’s verdict regarding Count Il to prove this aggravating
circumstance against Defendant, as well as any statements or police reports, photographs
and/or physical evidence from the instant case, North Las Vegas Police Department event
number 10002450, The State will rely on the statutory defimtions of Attempt Murder With
Use of a Deadly Weapon.

4. NRS 200.033(2) provides: The murder was committed by a person who, at an

time before a penalty hearing is conducted for the murder pursuant to N

175.552 is or has been convicted of:

b. A felony i:i.n.f{;lving the use or threat of violence to the person of another and the

provisions of subsection 4 do not otherwise apply to that felony.

In the instant case, Defendant is charged with COUNT III: Battery With Use of a
Deadly Weapon Resulting in Substantial Bodily Harm — Victim Marcus Albert. On or about
January 31, 2010, the Defendant and/or his co-Defendant and/or unknown co-conspirator,
each armed with a firearm, shot at Jamario Macklin, Marcus Albert, Carlos Bass, and Devin
Bass attempting to kill the victims. As a result, Marcus Albert was shot in the right knee
causing substantial bodily harm. Albert’s gunshot wound retained bullet fragments; he
suffered a “vertical fracture of the patella” and/or a “nondisplaced patella fracture.” He was
transported to the hospital and underwent surgery on January 31, 201(0. He remained in the
hospital until 2/2/2010. He had several additional medical appointments for the injury. The
injury Albert suffered caused substantial risk of death and/or serious, permanent
disfigurement, and/or proiracted loss or impairment of the function of his right knee, and/or
prolonged physical pain.

/1
1
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The State will rely on the jury’s verdict regarding Count III to prove this aggravating
circumstance against Defendant, as well as any statements or police reports, photographs
and/or physical evidence from the instant case, North Las Vegas Police Department event
number 10002450. The State will rely on the statutory definitions of Battery With Use of a
Deadly Weapon Resnlting in Substantial Bodily.

5. NRS 200.033(2) provides: The murder was committed by a person who, at any

time before a penalty hearing is conducted for the murder pursuant to "JR%

175.552 is or has been convicted of:

b. A felony iﬁ‘;’(;lwfing the use or threat of violence to the person of another and the

provisions of subsection 4 do not otherwise apply to that felony.

In the instant case, Defendant is charged with COUNT IV: Attempt Murder With Use
of a Deadly Weapon. On or about January 31, 2010, the Defendant and/or his co-Defendant
and/or unknown co-conspirator, each armed with a firearm, shot at Jamario Macklin, Marcus
Albert, Carlos Bass, and Devin Bass attempting to kill the victims. As a result, Marcus Albert
was shot in the knee causing substantial bodily harm. Defendant and/or his co-Defendant
and/or unknown co-conspirator continued shooting at Devin and Carlos Bass as they pursued
Devin and Carlos Bass in the co-Defendant’s vehicle while Devin and Carlos Bass fled in
another vehicle, which was shot at least once during the pursuit. The State will rely on the
jury’s verdict regarding Count 1V to prove this aggravating circumstance against Defendant.

The State will rely on the jury’s verdict regarding Count IV to prove this aggravating
circumstance against Defendant, as well as any statements or police reports, photographs
and/or physical evidence from the instant case, North Las Vegas Police Department event
number 10002450. The State will rely on the statutory definitions of Attempt Murder With
Use of a Deadly Weapon.

6. NRS 200.033(2) provides: The murder was committed by a person who, at any

time before a penalty hearing is conducted for the murder pursuant to NR

175.552 is or has been convicted of:

b. A felony iﬁ\;(.)lving the use or threat of violence to the person of another and the

provisions of subsection 4 do not otherwise apply to that felony.

H
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In the instant case, Defendant is charged with COUNT V: Assault With Use of a
Deadly Weapon. On or about January 31, 2010, the Defendant and/or his co-Defendant and/or
unknown co-conspirator, each armed with a firearm, shot at Jamario Macklin, Marcus Albert,
Carlos Bass, and Devin Bass attempting to kill the victims, As a result, Marcus Albert was
shot in the knee causing substantial bodily harm. Defendant and/or his co-Defendant and/or
unknown co-conspirator continued shooting at Devin and Carlos Bass as they pursued Devin
and Carlos Bass in the co-Defendant’s vehicle while Devin and Carlos Bass fled in another
vehicle, which was shot at least once during the pursuit. The State will rely on the jury’s
verdict regarding Count V to prove this aggravating circumstance against Defendant.

The State will rely on the jury’s verdict regarding Count V to prove this aggravating
circumstance against Defendant, as well as any staternents or police reports, photographs
and/or physical evidence from the instant case, North Las Vegas Police Department event
number 10002450. The State will rely on the statutory definitions of Assault With Use of a
Deadly Weapon.

7. NRS 200.033(2) provides: The murder was committed by a person who, at any

time before a penalty hearing is conducted for the murder pursuant to NR

175.552 is or has been convicted of:

b. A felony iliw'i'(‘)lving the use or threat of violence to the person of another and the

provisions of subsection 4 do not otherwise apply to that felony.

In the instant case, Defendant is charged with COUNT VI Attempt Murder With Use
of a Deadly Weapon. On or about January 31, 2010, the Defendant and/or his co-Defendant
and/or unknown co-conspirator, each armed with a firearm, shot at Jamario Macklin, Marcus
Albert, Carlos Bass, and Devin Bass attempting to kill the victims. As a result, Marcus Albert
was shot in the knee causing substantial bodily harm. Defendant and/or his co-Defendant
and/or unknown co-conspirator continued shooting at Devin and Carlos Bass as they pursued
Devin and Carlos Bass in the co-Defendant’s vehicle while Devin and Carlos Bass fled in
another vehicle, which was shot at least once during the pursuit. The State will rely on the
Jury’s verdict regarding Count VI to prove this aggravating circumstance against Defendant.
1
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The State will rely on the jury’s verdict regarding Count VI to prove this aggravating
circumstance against Defendant, as well as any statements or police reports, photographs
and/or physical evidence from the instant case, North Las Vegas Police Department event
number 10002450. The State will rely on the statutory definitions of Attempt Murder With
Use of a Deadly Weapon.

8. NRS 200.033(2) provides; The murder was committed by a person who, at
:ilgg'.tinle before a penalty hearing is conducted for the murder pursuant to NRS

552 is or has been convicted of:

b. A felc_m.y' i'n'volving the use or threat of violence to the person of another and
the provisions of subsection 4 do not otherwise apply to that felony.

In the instant case, Defendant is charged with COUNT VII:  Assault With Use of a
Deadly Weapon. On or about January 31, 2010, the Defendant and/or his co-Defendant and/or
unknown co-conspirator, each armed with a firearm, shot at Jamario Macklin, Marcus Albert,
Carlos Bass, and Devin Bass attempting to kill the victims. As a result, Marcus Albert was
shot in the knee causing substantial bodily harm. Defendant and/or his co-Defendant and/or
unknown co-conspirator continued shooting at Devin and Carlos Bass as they pursued Devin
and Carlos Bass in the co-Defendant’s vehicle while Devin and Carlos Bass fled in another
vehicle, which was shot at least once during the pursuit. The State will rely on the jury’s
verdict regarding Count VH to prove this aggravating circumstance against Defendant.

The State will rely on the jury’s verdict regarding Count VII to prove this aggravating
circumstance against Defendant, as well as any statements or police reports, photographs
and/or physical evidence from the instant case, North Las Vegas Police Department event
number 10002450, The State will rely on the statutory definitions of Assaunlt With Use of a
Deadly Weapon.

9. NRS 200.033(3). The murder was committed by a person who knowingly

created a great risk of death to more than one person by means of a weapon,

device or course of action which would normally be hazardous to the lives of
more than one person.

To establish this aggravating circumstance the State will rely on the facts and

circumstances of the instant case and the evidence as described in the Information.

1
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On or about January 31, 2010 outside of 2642 Blue Reef Drive. Defendant engaged in
a course of conduct which knowingly created a great risk of death to Jamario Macklin, Marcus
Albert, Carlos Bass, Devin Bass, Juanetta Washington, and Laguitta Langstaft. Pursuant to a
conspiracy to commit murder with his co-Defendant and an unknown co-conspirator, and/or
each aiding and abetting the others, Defendant and/or his co-Defendant and/or unknown co-
conspirator, cach armed with a firearm, shot at Jamario Macklin, Marcus Albert, Carlos Bass,
and Devin Bass, knowing that two females, Juanetta Washington and Laquitta Langstaft, sat
in nearby vehicles. Defendant was familiar with the residential area in which the shooting
took place and knew that various residents were inside the homes in the area. Defendant, his
co-Defendant, and an unknown co-conspirator shot at least 27 times aiming toward Jamario
Macklin, Marcus Albert, Carlos Bass, and Devin Bass. As a result, Jamario Macklin was shot
ning (9) times resulting in his death, Marcus Albert was shot in the knee causing substantial
bodily harm, and several vehicles and at least one home in the residential area were damaged
by gunfire. Defendant and/or his co-Defendant and/or unknown co-conspirator continued
shooting at Devin and Carlos Bass as they pursued Devin and Carlos Bass in Defendant’s
vehicle while Devin and Carlos Bass fled in another vehicle, which was shot at least once
during the pursuit.

The evidence the State intends to rely on to prove this aggravating circumstance is the
evidence presented at the guilt phase of the instant matter, the jury verdicts returned in the
instant matter, as well as any witness statements, photographs, any reports authored by the
North Las Vegas Police Department event number 10002450, and/or any other law
enforcement agency involved in the instant case, and testimony from witnesses, criimme scene
analysts, and North Las Vegas Police Department officers to establish the actions ot Defendant

on January 31, 2010 that created a great risk of death to more than one person.

Other Relevant Kvidence

In addition to the evidence to be offered to establish the statutory aggravating
circumstances. the State hereby also gives notice of evidence of other relevant circumstances

in the Penalty Phase of the Jury Trial. For each of the below incidents, arrests and/or
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convictions, the State will rely on the testimony of witnesses. motions, filings, transcripts,
charging documents, guilty plea agreements, judgments and/or related paperwork, prison
records, and/or court minutes in each case, as well as the police reports, statements, 911 calls,
CAD reports, photographs, and/or physical evidence for each of the events listed below. All
of the discovery and records related to the incidents have been provided or will be provided
upon receipt and are incorporated herein by reference.

Merely because these items are included in this list does not in any way suggest that
the State may not admit some of this information during the guilt phase.

1. Defendant was convicted of Possession of Dangerous Weapon in a Vehicle in
North Las Vegas Municipal Court case #CR002598-02. Defendant was originally arrested for
Possession of Stolen Property — Firearm under North Las Vegas Police Department Event
Number 0217208. The District Attorney did not file charges.

On July 26, 2002, North Las Vegas officers conducted a traffic stop on a vehicle in
which Detendant was a front seat passenger. Defendant was the front seat passenger of the
vehicle. Police located a .40 caliber Glock Model 23 firearm under the front passenger seat
where Defendant bad been sitting. The registered owner of the Glock was contacted and
informed police that the gun had been stolen in a burglary that had occurred at his home.
Defendant admitted that his fingerprintgs might be on the gun because he had handled it
Defendant was arrested for Possession Stolen Property.

Defendant Coleman was the back seat passenger in the vehicle. Upon the officers
making contact with the occupants, Defendant Coleman informed them that there was a
warrant out for his arrest. Defendant Coleman was making furtive movements, acting nervous,
and moving around a lot. Police looked in the area in which he was sitting and found a .380
semiautomatic fircarm loaded with a magazine containing six (6) lives rounds located in the
seat pocket in front of where Defendant Coleman was seated. Defendant Coleman admitted
his fingerprints might be on the gun because he had handled it.

1
1
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2, Defendant was convicted of Possession of Marijuana Less Than One Cunce in
North Las Vegas Municipal Cowrt case #C-054787 for incidents occurring on January 17,
2004,

3. Defendant was convicted of Possession of Controlled Substance and Use of
Revoked License and Registration in North Las Vegas Municipal Court case #CR-000969-04
for incidents occurring on February 7. 2004,

4, Defendant was convicted of two counts of Possession of Dangerous Drugs Not
to Be Introduced Into Interstate Commerce in 04FNOG24X, and Defendant was convicted of
Possession of Dangerous Weapon in a Vehicle in North Las Vegas Municipal Court case #CR-
002575-04, all under North Las Vegas Police Department event number 0408727,

On April 10, 2004, North ILas Vegas Police officers conducted a traffic stop on a vehicle
in which Detendant was a passenger. Police located a Colt .45 semiautomatic firearm on the
floorboard between Defendant’s feet. The firearm was loaded with a large extended magazine
loaded with full metal jacket rounds. The gun had been reported stolen. A search of
Defendant’s person revealed eleven (11) small baggies of marijuana in his front left pants
pocket.

Defendant was arrested for Dangerons Deadly Weapon in Vehicle, Possession of Stolen
Firearm, and two counts of Possession of Controlled Substance with Intent to Sell. Defendant
pled guilty to two counts of Possession of Dangerous Drugs Not to Be Introduced Into
Interstate Commerce on Augunst 16, 2004, and was sentenced to six (6) months in custody on
each, to run consecutively to one another, suspended.

5. Defendant was arrested and charged with Battery Domestic Violence under Las
Vegas Metropolitan Police Department event number 080717-3773 and case number
08M24484X, The case was later dismissed,

On July 17, 2008, Defendant Jackson attacked his girifriend, Niesha Dee. He wrestled
her, kicked her, slapped her, threw her down, hit her in the face, and punched her in the face.
Ana Dee witnessed Defendant Jackson attacking her sister Niesha Dee and tried to help. but

Defendant slapped Niesha Dee again and hit Ana Dee, injuring her lip. Ana and Niesha tried

10
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to push Defendant out of the door, and he Tought to keep the door open, Finally, they were
able to push him out and call the police.

6. On September 16, 2008, U.S. probation issued a warrant for Defendant after an
incident with police. Police attempted to stop him for jaywalking near the El Cortez Hotel,
but he attempted to flee. Police caught him. and an officer was injured in the struggle. A
search incident to arrest revealed narcotics.

7. On October 24, 2008, U.S. probation searched Defendant’s residence and
located several kinds of prescription drugs such as Lortab and Codeine. for which Defendant
did not have a prescription, Defendant’s supervised release was revoked on December &,
2008. He was sentenced to serve eight months in custody with 28 months supervised release
to follow. He was released again in mid 2009 to supervised release.

In additional to the individunals named above, below is a list of the names of the
individuals that may give testimony and what they will testify fo:

1. PERRY MACKILIN, Jr., a brother of the decedent, may appear and give victim
impact testimony. Photographs of the victim and his family may be admitted during the
testimony of this witness.

2. PERRY MACKLIN, the father of the decedent, may appear and give victim
impact testimony. Photographs of the vicum and his family may be admitted during the
testimony of this witness.

3. STEPHANIE MACKLIN, the mother of the decedent, may appear and give
victim impact testimony. Photographs of the victim and his family may be admitted during
the testimony of this witness.

4. KYUASHA MACKLIN, a sister of the decedent, and/or any other family
member, may appear and give victim impact testimony. Photographs of the victim and his
family may be admitted during the testimony of these witnesses.

3. CUSTODIAN OF RECORDS — CLARK COUNTY DETENTION CENTER-
During the penalty phase. testimony of the Custodian of Records of the Clark County

Detention Center regarding the disciplinary record of the Defendant while in the care and

11

427




(W] b

W

o 00 1 O

10
11
12
13
14
15

custody of the Clark County Detention Center and/or certified copies of such records may be
admitted. Statements ot the Detendant in the form of phone calls made from the Clark County
Detention Center and/or the North Las Vegas Detention Center may be admitted.

6. CUSTODIAN OF RECORDS — NORTH LAS VEGAS DETENTION
CENTER, During the penalty phase, testimony of the Custodian of Records of the North Las
Vegas Detention Center regarding the disciplinary record of the Defendant while in the care
and custody of the North Las Vegas Detention Center and/or certified copies of such records
may be admitted.

7. CUSTODIAN OF RECORDS - NORTH LAS VEGAS POLICE
DEPARTMENT - During the penalty phase, copies of records of the North Las Vegas Police
Department may be admitted including any report, statement, andio recording, photograph or
physical evidence from event numbers cited in this Notice.

8. CUSTODIAN OF RECORDS -LAS VEGAS METROPOLITAN POLICE
DEPARTMENT - During the penalty phase, copies of records of the Las Vegas Metropolitan
Police Department may be admitted including any report, statement, audio recording,
photograph or physical evidence from event numbers cited in this Notice.

9. NLVPD DETECTIVE JESSE PRIETO and/or any detective employed with the
North Las Vegas Police Department previously noticed — May appear and testify to the North
Las Vegas Police Department investigation of the instant case and/or other agencies’
investigations into the instant case.

10. DA INVESTIGATOR JAMIE HONAKER and/or JEROME REVELS and/or
NLVPD DETECTIVE JESSE PRIETO and/or anv detective employed with the North Las
Vegas Police Department previously noticed - May appear and testify to the Defendant’s
criminal history outlined in this Notice, During the penalty phase, copies of records of the
NLVPD, LVMPD, and court paperwork including but not limited to Judgments of Conviction
may be admitted including any report, statement, audio recording, photograph or physical
evidence from the cases included in Detendant’s criminal history outlined above, and may be

admitted during testimony. This witness may also testify as to records from the Nevada

12
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Department of Public Safety, Division of Parole and Probation, the Nevada Department of
Prisons, the North Las Vegas Detention Center, and the Clark County Detention Center.

11.  CUSTODIAN OF RECORDS Clark County Coroners Office: During the
penalty phase, copies of records of the Clark County Coroners Office may be admitted
including any report, photograph or physical evidence from the incidents occurring on or about
and in the days preceding and fellowing January 31, 2010,

12, KENNETH P. LEON and/or VICKI Y. GILCHRIST, Defendant’s Nevada
Department of Public Safety Parole Officers, and/or the CUSTODIAN OF RECORDS
Custodian of Records of the Nevada Department of Public Safety, Division of Parole and
Probation: During the penalty phase, the testimony of the Parole Officer assigned to
Defendant, and/or the Custodian of Records of the Nevada Department of Public Safety,
Division of Parole and Probation, regarding their supervision of the Defendant and his
response to community supervision while under sentence of imprisonment and/or supervised
release in his prior cases may be admitted.

13. MITCHELL OSWALD, Defendant’s United States Probation Officer in case CR-
S-05-0098-LRH (LRL) / 2:05-cr-98-LRH (GWF). May appear and testify to her supervision
of Defendant, and copies of records from CR-5-05-0098-LRH (L.RL) / 2:05-cr-98-LLRH
(GWI) may be admitted during her testimony.

/
1
1/
/1
1
H
1
H
1
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This notice hereby incorporates by reference all discovery in the case submitied to
counsel. Defendant’s counsel 1s invited to come to the Office of the District Attorney and
review the file to ensure that they have all items listed in this notice.

DATED this _ 14th day of May, 2014.
Respectfully submitted,

STEVEN B. WOLFSON
Clark County District Attorney
Nevada Bar #001565

BY  /s//LTZ MERCER

LTZ MERCER
Chief Deputy District Attorney
Nevada Bar #0010681

CERTIFICATE OF ELECTRONIC FILING
I hereby certify that service of State's Opposition was made this 14th day of May, 2014,
by Electronic Filing to:
DAN M. WINDER, ESQ.

E-mail Address: winderdanatty @aol.com

Shellie Warner
Secretary for the District Attorney's Office

mmw/GCH
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Electronically Filed
05/20/2014 08:49:28 AM

NOTC Q%;. 3 i
STEVEN B, WOLFSON

Clark County District Artorney
Nevada Bar #001565

LIZ MERCER

Chief Deputy District Attorney
Nevada Bar #010681

200 Lewis Avenue

Las Vegas, Nevada 89155-2212
(702) 671-2500

Attorney for Plaintitt

CLERK OF THE COURT

DISTRICT COURT
CLARK COUNTY, NEVADA
THE STATE OF NEVADA,
Plainuff,

e CASE NO:  10C265339-1
CEDRIC L. JACKSON, #1581340 DEPTNO: X
PRENTICE L. COLEMAN, #1660312

Defendant.

SECOND SUPPLEMENTAL NOTICE OF WITNESSES
AND/OR EXPERT WITNESSES
[NRS 174.234]

TO: CEDRIC L. JACKSON, Defendant; and

TO: DAN WINDER, ESQ. and PATRICIA PALM, ESQ)., Counsel of Record:

TO: PRENTICE L., COLEMAN, Defendant; and

TO:  SCOTT BINDRUP. Special Public Defender, Counsel of Records:

YOU, AND EACH OF YOU, WILL PLEASE TAKE NOTICE that the STATE OF
NEVADA intends to call the following witnesses in its case in chief:

These witnesses are in addition to those witnesses endorsed on the Information and
any other witness for which a separate Notice has been filed.

YOU, AND EACH OF YOU, WILL PLEASE TAKE NOTICE that the STATE OF
NEVADA intends to call expert witnesses in its case in chief as follows:

The substance of each expert witness testimony and copy of all reports made by or at

the direction of the expert wimess has been provided in discovery.

WI20HOTNOIZN0ENG3 29-25 U ENOTIC T Tackson_Cedric)-001.doc
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*Indicates an additional witness

A copy of each expert witness curriculum vitae, it available, is attached hereto.
NAME ADDRESS

*ABBINGTON, REX - 2637 BLUE REEF, NLVYN

ACUNA, RONALD - CC DISTRICT ATTORNEY’S OFFICE

ALBERT, BETTY - 2642 BLUE REEF, NLVN 89030

ALBERT, JOVON - 2642 BLUE REEF, NLVN 89030

ALBERT, KEANDRE - 2642 BLUE REEF, NLVN 89030

ALBERT, MARCLUIS - 2642 BLLUE REEF, NLVN 89030

ALBERT, ROBERT - 2642 BLUE REEF, NLVIN 89030

*ALEXANDER, COURTNEY - 2621 SOMMER CT., NLVN

ANTONIEWICZ, ALLEN —~ NLVPD P#1529

ARROYO, RAUL - 2617 BLUE REEF, NLVN 89030

BASS, CARLOS - 2621 SOMMER CT., NLVN

BASS, DEVIN - 5901 TRUMBULL ST., LVN

BOKSBERGER, DR. - UNIVERSITY MEDICAL CENTER He is an expert in the
area of emergency medicine and will give scientific opinions related thereto. He is
expected to testify regarding the injuries sustained by Marcus Albert in this case.
BRUCELAS, GEPP - NLVPD P#2342

BRYANT, JR., GEORGE ~ 2633 BLUE REEF, NLVN 89030

CREED, M.D. LUTHER - UNIVERSITY MEDICAL CENTER He is an expert in
the area of radiology and will give scientific opinions related thereto. He is expected
to testify regarding the injuries sustained by Marcus Albert in thiy case.

CUSTODIAN OF RECORDS — AT&T

CUSTODIAN OF RECORDS ~ CLARK COUNTY DETENTION CENTER
CUSTODIAN OF RECORDS - LVMPD - DISPATCH

CUSTODIAN OF RECORDS - LYMPD — GUN REGISTRATION

CUSTODIAN OF RECORDS - LVMPD — RECORDS

2 WR0I0TNO3RIOTND 8- 2SUPNOTICT: Jackson_Chedric)}-001.dov
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CUSTODIAN OF RECORDS - NEVADA DMV - RECORDS

CUSTODIAN OF RECORDS — NEVADA DEPT. OF CORRECTIONS
CUSTODIAN OF RECORDS — NEVADA DEPT. OF PAROLE AND PROBATION
CUSTODIAN OF RECORDS - NLVPD - DISPATCH

CUSTODIAN OF RECORDS - NLVPD - RECORDS

DAVIS, NICHOLE — ADDRESS UNKNOWN

DELALIS, PETER - NLVPD P#1623

DOUGHERTY, ED — CC DISTRICT ATTORNEY"S OFFICE

DIXON, ROBERT — NLVPD P#1187

FARAGE, MICHAEL — NLVPD P#1669

GIAMPAOQOLOQO, NICK - NLVPD P#932

GLAZIER, LT. — NLVPD P#701

HANKS, ROBERT - NLVPD P#998

HARDER, WILLIAM — NLVPD P#2099

*HARRIS, CAHLIN — 1213 TUMBLEWEED, LVN

HARRIS, NICHOLAS — NLVPD P#1962

HEITZENRATER, JEFFREY — NLVPD P#2029

HILSON, CALVIN — NLVPD P#1955

HONAKER, JAMIE - CC DISTRICT ATTORNEY’S OFFICE

*HUERTA, NAUM - 2617 BLUE REEF, NLVN

JOHNS, MATTHEW - CC DISTRICT ATTORNEY’S OFFICE

KUHLS, MD. DEBORAH A. - UNIVERSITY MEDICAL CENTER She is an
expert in the area of emergency medicien and will give scientific opinions related
thereto, She is expected 1o testify regarding the injuries sustained by Marcus Albert
in this case.

LANGSTAFF, LAQUITTA - 18 W. WEBB AVE.. #D, NLV

LEAVITT, ERIC — NLVPD P#1879

LUBKING, MICHAEL - NLVPD P#1984

3 WR0IOTNO3RRIOTND28-2SUPNOTICT: Jackson_Chedric)}-001.dov
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MACKLIN, PERRY - 2608 WEST, NLVN 89032

MACKLIN, STEPHANIE — 2608 WEST, NLVN 89032

*MADDOCK, ASHLEY — 2621 SOMMER CT., NLVN

MCFARLAND, ANDRE - 2617 BLUE REEF, NLVN 89030

MEIER, RYAN — NLVPD P#2026

MELGAREIJIO, EDWING - NLVPD P#337

MICHAELILS, MICHELLE — U.S. PROBATION OFFICER, 300 LAS VEGAS
BLVD., S§., SUITE 1200, LVN

NELSON, PETER — NLVPD P#2332

*ORLANDO “WANTA”, RENEE - NLVPD P#1694 (or designee): CRIME SCENE
ANALYST: Expert in the identification, docomentation, collection and preservation
of evidence and is expected to testify as an expert to the identification,
documentation, coliection and preservation of the evidence in this case.

OSWALD, MITCHELL - U.S. PROBATION OFFICER, 300 LAS VEGAS

BLVD., S., SUITE 1200, LVN

PATEL, DR. KETAN — UNIVERSITY MEDICAL CENTER He is an medical
expert and is expected to testify regarding the injuries, treatment and care of Marcus
Albert in this case,

PRIETO, JESUS - NLLVPD P#674

RADKE, WENDY —~ NLVPD P#1915

*REVELS, JEROME - CCDA INVESTIGATOR

ROSEN, MD. MARK J. — UNIVERSITY MEDICAL CENTER He is an expert in
the area of emergency medicine and will give scientific opinions related thereto. He
is expected to testify regarding the injuries sustained by Marcus Albert in this case,
RYAN, JUSTIN — NLVPD P#1000

SILVA, JUSTIN - SURREY DIVISION, DEPT. OF PUBLIC WORKS - 50 E.
BROOKS AVE., NLVN

i

4 Wi2010TNO3RS I OTND325-2SUPNOTICT Jackson_Chedric)}-001.dov
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SIMMS, DR, LARY — CLARK COUNTY CORONER - Chief Medical Examiner
with the Clark County Coroner’s Office. He is an expert in the area of forensic
pathology and will give scientific opinions related thereto. He is expected to testify
regarding the cause and manner of death of the decedent in this case.

ST, HILL, DR, - UNIVERSITY MEDICAL CENTER He is an expert in the area of
emergency medicine and will give scientific opintons related thereto. He 15 expected
to testify regarding the injuries sustained by Marcus Albert in this case.

STITES, DR. DANNIEL — UNIVERSITY MEDICAL CENTER He is an medical
expert and is expected o (estify regarding the injuries, treatment and care of Marcus
Albert in this case.

STONE, NANCI - NVLPD P#1227

STONL, RANDALL ~ LVMPD P#2887, Forensic Scientist H (or designee): He is an
expert in the area of firearm/toolmark analysis, Gun ID, ballistics, burn stippling and
muzzle {lash and and will give opinions related thereto. He is expected to testify
regarding evidence collected from the crime scene.

SURANOWITZ, MARK — NLVPD P#1072

TETLOW, ALEXANDER - NLVPD P#1687

TROLISE, ALBERT ~ 5421 ASHTON, LVN 89142

VACHON, CRYSTINA R. - Criminalist with the Bexar County Forensic Science
Center. She is an expert in the area of gunshot residue and will give scientific
opinions related thereto. She is expected to testify regarding the gunshot residue
analysis she performed in this case.

*VELEY, ARLANDRA — 1209 STONES THROW, NLVN

WASHINGTON, JAUNTTA - 732 ASTER LANE, #11D, LVN

*WILLIAMS, RN, R. - UMC, 1800 W. CHARLESTON BLVD.,, LVN

YOUNG, DR. CHRISTIAN — UNTVERSITY MEDICAL CENTER He is an medical
expert and is expected to testify regarding the injuries, treatment and care of Marcus

Albert in this case.

5 wR010TNO3RI0TND28-2SUPNOTICT: Jackson_Chedric)}-001.dov
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ZWIEFEL, CHRIS — SURRY DIVISION, DEPT. OF PUBLIC WORKS - 50 E.

BROOKS AVE., NLVN
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STEVEN B. WOLFSON
District Attorney
Nevada Bar #001565

BY /s//LIZ MERCER

LIZ MERCER
Chiet Deputy District Attorney
Nevada Bar #010681
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CERTIFICATE OF ELECTRONIC FILING

I hereby certify that service of State's Supplemental Notice, was made this 20th day of

May, 2014, by Electronic Filing to:

mmw/GCU

DAN WINDER, ESQ.
E-mail Address: winderdanatty @ aol.com

and

PATRICIA PALM, ESQ.
E-mail Address: patricia.palmlaw @gmail.com

and
SCOTT BINDRLUP, Special Public Defender
SBindrup @ ClarkCountyNV.gov

Shellie Warner
Secretary for the District Attorney's Office

T W0 I0TINO3RS TIN5 2STUPNOTICE: Jackson_Chedric)}-001.dov
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Renee Wanta P#1694

North Las Vegas Police Department
Resume for Court

Last updated 1/06/08

Community College of Southern Nevada
Associate Degree: Criminal Justice; emphasis on Law Enforcement
Fall 2001

Las Vegas Metropoelitan Police Department
Crime Scene Analyst Academy
November 1-30% 2004
160 hours

Las Vegas Metropelitan Police Departiment
Testifying in Court
December 6, 2004
7 hours

North Las Vegas Police Department
Crime Scene Investigator Training and Evaluation Program
December 22, 2004

The Institute of Applied Forensic Technology
Crime Scene Technology 2: A Crime Scene Practicum
March 14-18, 2005
40 hours

American Institute of Applied Science
Forensic Science 101
April 22, 2005

Public Agency Training Council
Death and Homicide Five Day
November 28 - December 2, 2005

Intemational Association for [dentification
Active Member
March 14, 2006

Nevada State Division of the 1A — Tri-Division Educational Conference

Conference
August 22-24 2006
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Las Vegas Metropolitan Police Department
Clandestine Laboratory Investigations
January 15-19'® 2007
40 hours

The University of Tennessee
National Forensic Institute
Bloodstain Pattern Analysis
March 19-23" 2007
40) hours

Ron Smith & Associates
Introduction to the Science of Fingerprint Identification
April 16-20
40 hours

Ron Smith & Associates
Advanced Palm Print Comparison Techniques
September 25-27
24 hours
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Renee Wanta P#1694
North Las Vegas Police Department

Homicides: 21

Attempt Homicides; 19
Death Investigations: 21
Shooting Investigations: 77
Suicides: 13

Burglaries: 212

Robberies: 19

Autopsies: 11

Sexual Assaults: 17
Fingerprint Comparisons: 130
Offenses against Children: 24
Vehicle Process: 57
Stabbing: 22

Traffic Collisions: 76
Firearm Processing; 18
Office Involved Shootings: 5
Miscellaneous: 142
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Electronically Filed
06/02/2014 12:20:19 PM

NOTC Qi b binn

Eﬁlf%é‘ﬁ%ﬁ{%}fl E%,g} CLERK OF THE COURT
Nevada Bar No. 6009

1212 §. Casino Center Blvd.

Las Vegas, NV 89104

Phone: (702) 386-9113

[Fax: (702) 386-9114

Email: Patricia.palmlaw@gmail.com

LAW OFFICE OF DAN M. WINDER, P.C.
DAN M. WINDER, ESQ.

3507 W. Charleston Blvd.

Las Vegas, NV 89102

Phone: (702) 474-0523

Fax: (702) 474-0631

Email: winderdanatty@aol.com

Attorneys for Cedric Jackson

DISTRICT COURT
CLARK COUNTY, NEVADA

STATE OF NEVADA,
Plaintiff,

CASE NO: 10-C-265339-1
10-C-265336-2

DEPT. NO: X

V.

CEDRIC L.. JACKSON, AND
PRENTICE L. COLEMAN,

Defendants.

e ™ i e g™ gt i g g g™ g™

DEFENDANT CEDRIC JACKSON’S NOTICE OF EXPERT WITNESSES

TO: THE STATE OF NEVADA, BY AND THROUGH ITS COUNSEL, CLLARK
COUNTY DEPUTY DISTRICT ATTORNEYS NOREEN DEMONTE AND
ELIZABETH MERCER, OFFICE OF THE CLARK COUNTY DISTRICT
ATTORNEY STEVEN B. WOLFSON

TO: PRENTICE L. COLEMAN, BY AND THROUGH HIS COUNSEL, CLARK
COUNTY DEPUTY SPECIAL PUBLIC DEFENDERS SCOTT L. BINDRUP
AND ROBERT ARROYO, OFFICE OF THE CLARK COUNTY SPECIAL
PUBLIC DEFENDER DAVID SCHIECK
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YOU AND EACH OF YOU WILL PLEASE TAKE NOTICE that
DEFENDANT CEDRIC L. JACKSON intends to call as expert witnesses in his case in
chief the following persons:

1) GEORGE SCHIRO. Mr. Schiro is an expert in the identification,
documentation, collection, preservation and analysis of evidence, including: crime
scene investigation, processing and reconstruction; bloodstain patterns; firecarm/tool
mark and ballistics evidence; gun i1dentification; burn stippling and muzzle flash;
firearm and bullet trajectory evidence; gunshot residue; latent print analysis and
comparisons; footwear examination; forensic DNA analysis and testing; and is expected
to testify during the guilt phasc of trial and give opimons regarding the forensic
evidence in this case as well as relating to such evidence in the possibly related cases
involving the 4/28/07 shooting in LVMPD event number 070428-0696 (702 Club) and
any related event numbers; the 9/19/10 shooting in LVMPD event number 100919-
0766 (killing of Breion Mack) and related event numbers 101227-2463, 101222-2789
and 110103-3047; and the 11/10/12 shooting in LVMPD event number 121110-2913
(killing of Edwin Clark) and any related event numbers. No report has been prepared.

2y THOMAS F. KINSORA, PH.D. Dr. Kinsora is an expert in the area of
clinical neuropsychology and is expected to testify during any penalty phase of frial
regarding his neuropsychological assessment, testing, and examination of Defendant
Cedric L. Jackson and give opinions related thereto. No report has yet been prepared.

3) SHARON JONES FORRESTER, PH.D. Dr. Jones Forrester is an expert in
the area of clinical neuropsychology and is expected to testify during any penalty phase
of trial regarding her neuropsychological assessment, testing, and examination of
Edwina Jackson, Defendant Cedric Jackson’s mother, and give opinions relating
thereto. A report is being provided in discovery.

4y  WILLIAM WERNER ORRISON, JR., MD., MBA., Dr. Orrison is an

expert in the areca of diagnostic brain imaging and neuroradiology. He is expected to
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testify during any penalty phase of trial regarding such diagnostic imaging of Cedric
Jackson’s brain and the results of such imaging, and regarding such diagnostic imaging
in general. A copy of his report is being provided in discovery.

A copy of each expert’s curriculum vitae is attached.

The Defense reserves the right to call as its own witness any expert witness
noticed by the State in this matter and to amend and supplement this Notice as may be
necessary.

Dated this 30th day of May. 2014.

/§8/ Patricia A. Palm

PATRICIA A, PALM, NV Bar No, 6009
PALM LAW FIRM, LTD.

1212 §. Casing Center Blvd.

f.as Vegas, NV 89104

(702) 386-9113

DAN M. WINDER, ESQ.

LEAW OFFICE OF DAN M. WINDER, P.C.
3507 W. Charleston Blvd.

Las Vegas, NV 891()2

(702) 474-0523
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CERTIFICATE OF ELECTRONIC FILING

[ hereby certify that Service of Defendant Cedric Jackson’s Notice of Expert
Witnesses was made this 2nd day of June, 2014 by Electronic Filing to:

Elizabeth Mercer, Clark County Deputy District Attorney
Email Address: Elizabeth. Mercer@clarkcountyda.com

Noreen DeMonte, Chief Deputy Clark County District Attorney
Email Address Noreen.DeMonte@clarkcountyda.com

Scott Bindrup, Clark County Deputy Special Public Defender
Email Address: sbindrup@clarkcountynv.gov

Robert Arroyo, Clark County Deputy Special Public Defender
Email Address: rarroyo@clarkcountynv.gov

/87 Patricia A. Palm

An employee at the Office of Palm Law Firm
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GEORGE SCHIRO, MS, F-ARBRC
FORENSIC SCIENTIST
SCALES BIOLOGICAL LABORATORY, INC.

220 WOODGATE DR, S,

BRANDON, MS 39042 USA

OFFICE PHONE: 601-825-3211
CELL PHONE: 337.322-2724
E-MALL: Gischire@es.com
Web: www.forensicseienesresources.com

EDUCATION

Master of Science, industrial Chemistry - Forensic Science

Including five hours of credit in Forensic DNA Analysis of Biological Materials and accompanying lab
course, three hours of eredit in Quality Assurance and Bioinformatics, three hours of credit in
Biochemistry, two hours of credit in Forensic Analysis of DNA Data, and three hours of credit in
Experimental Statistics

Linivaesity of Central Plorida, Orlando, FL.

Bachelor of Science, Microbiology
Including three hours of credit in Genetics
Lowisiana State University, Baton Rouge, La.

PROFESSIONAL CERTIFICATION

Certificate of Professional Competency in Criminalistics, Fellow of the American Bomrd of

PROFESSIONAL TRAINING ATTENDED

June 2013 “Basic TrueAllele® Casework Science and Sofiware” Instructor: £ vherpenstics,
Web based course, New theria, LA

2

March 2011 “2011 Forensic Symposium — Forensic Examination & Crime Scene Processing’
— Instructors: George Schiro, Jeff Branyon, Natasha Neel, Joseph Morgan, and
Mathew Simon, North Georgia College & State University, Dahlonega, GA

October 2010 “21% International Symposium on Human Identification” — Iustructors: various,
San Andonio, TX
October 2010 “Current Views & Applications of Low Copy Number Analysis Workshop™ -

Instructors: various, San Antonio, TX

http:/fwww forensicscienceresources.com/GeorgeCV.him 5/28/2014
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March 2010

February 2010
Forensic

August 2009

June 20069

March 2008

February 2008

October 2007

February 2007

February 2006

Diecember 2004

June 2003

May 2003

April 2003

January 2002

http:/fwww forensicsciencergsources.com/GeorgeCV.htm
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“201¢ Forensic Symposium — Advanced Death nvestigation™ — Instructors: Dr.
Karen Sullivan, Dennis McGowan, Gearge Schivo, Rae Wooten, Dr. Richard
Weems, and Dr. Mark Guilbeau, North Georgia College & State University,
Dahionega, GA

“I5( 17025 and Audit Preparation” - Instructor: David Epstein,
Quality Services, New Iberia, LA
“Actual Innocence: FEstablishing innocence or Guilt, Forensic Science Friend or

Foe to the Criminal Jusiice System” — Instructors: various, The Center for
Aderican and Internationad Law, Plano, TX

“Digital Photography for Law Enforcement” — Instructors: Donnie Barker and Joe
Russo, Instigite of Police Technoloov and Management, Lafayette, LA

“Forensic Sympogium 2008 — The Investigation of Sex Crimnes and Deviant
Behavior” — Instructors: Rov Hazebwood, George Schire, Dr. Brent Paterline, Jeff
D. Branyon, Tim Relph, and Dr. Damel J. Sheridan, North Georgis College &
State University, Dahlonega, GA

“Conference on Crimes Against Women™ - Instructors: various, Dallas, TX

“Integrity, Character, and Ethics in Forensic Science” — Instructor: Dan B,
Gunnell, Louisiana Association of Forensic Scientists (LAFS) Fall 2007 Meeting,
Baton Rouge, LA

“Anatomy of a Wrongful Conviction: A Multidisciplinary Examination of the
Ray Krone Case” - Co-chairmen: George Schire and Dr. Thomss Siveed,
Amgrican Acadewyy of Porensic Sciences Meeting, San Antonio, TX

*Solving the South Louisiana Serial Killer Case -- New Approaches Blended
With Older Trusted Technigues” Co-chaitmen: George Schiro and Ray
Wickenheiser, American Academy of Forensic Sciences (AAFS) Meeting,
Seattle, WA

“Mational Forensic Scignee Technology Center (NFSTC) Auditor Workshop” —
Instructors: Mark Nelson, fohn Wegel, Richard A. Guerreri, and Heather Subert

“CODIS v5.6 Software Training™ — Instructer: Carla Heron, Baton Rouge, LA

"DNA Auditor Training" - Instructors: Richard A. Guerreri and Anja Finseln,
Austin, TX

“Statistical Analysis of Forensic DNA Evidence” - Instructor: Dy €
Catody, Harvey, LA

“Asgociation of Forensic TNA Analysis and Administrators (AFTDAAY
Workshops™ - Instructors: S, Cribarl, Dr. T. Wang, and R. Wickenheiser, Austin,
TX

5/28/2014
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March 2001 “Basic Forensic DNA Analysis” - Instructor: Dr. Par Wojtkiewicz, Baton Rouge,
LA

February 2000 DNA Workshop, AAFS Meeting, Reno, NV

November 1999 “Advanced AmpFi STR™ & ABI Prism™ 310 Genetic Analyzer Training” -

Instructor: Catherine Caballern, PE Biosystems, Baton Rouge, LA

March 1998 “DNA Typing with STRs - Silver Stain Detection Workshop™ - Instructors: Dr.
Brent Spoth and Kimberlv Huston, Promegs Corp,, Madison, W1

November 1997 “Laboratory Auditing” - Instructors: Dr, William Tilstone, Richard Lester, and
Tony Longhetii, NFSTC Workshop, Baton Rouge, LA

October 1997 “Forensic Microscopy™ - Instructor: Gary Laughlin, MeCrone Ressarch Institue

September 1997 “Presenting DNA Statistics in Court” - Instructors: $3r. Bruce Weir and Dr,
George Cermody, Promega Symposium, Scottsdale, AZ

August 1997 “Forensic DA Analysis™ - Instructors: Pat Wojtkiewicz and Michelle Gaines,
North La. Crime Lab, Shreveport, LA

February 1997 DNA Workshop, AAFS Meeting, New York, NY

November 1996 “Forensic DNA Testing” - Instructors: Dr. Jim Karam and Dr. Sudhir Sinha,
Tylane Universiy Medical Centor, New Orleans, LA

August 1996 “Bloodstain Pattern Analysis and Crime Scene Documentation” - Instructors:
Pauletie Sution, Steven Symes, and Lisa Elrod North La. Crime Lab,

Shreveport,
LA

June 1996 “Introduction to Forensic Fiber Microscopy™ - lnstructor: Skin Palenik, Acadiana
Crime Lab, New fberia, LA

February 1996 DNA Workshop, AAFS Meeting, Nashville, TN

July 1993 “Personality Profiling and Crime Scene Assessment”™ - Instructors: Roy
Hazelwood and Kobert Hessler, Lovola University, New Orleans, LA

June 1993 “Basic Forensic Serology,” FBI Academy, Quantico, VA

May 1993 DNA Workshop - Instructor: Anne Montgomery, GenTest Laboratories,
Southern Associnfion of Forensic Bciontists (SAFS) Spring Meeting,

Savannah,
GA

http://www.forensicscienceresources.com/GeorgeCV. htm 5/28/2014
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March 1993

September 1990

Jaly 1989

June 1989

September 1988

June 1988

June 1988

April 1988

September 1987

March 1987

June 1986

February 1986

August 1985

April 1985

Lab,

July 1984

http://www.forensicscienceresources.com/GeorgeCV . htm
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Attended the Second international Symposium on the Forensic Aspects of DNA
Analysis, FBI Academy, {Juantico, VA

“Introduction to Human Immunoglobulin Allotyping” - Instructor:

Dr. Mezes Schanfield, AGTC, La.Siate Pouge Urimne Tab, Baton Rouge, LA

Bone Grouping Technigues Workshop - Instructor: Pr. Robert Gaensslen and
Dr. Henry Lee, Liniversity of Now Haven, New Haven, CT

Attended the international Symposium on the Forensic Aspects of DNA Analysis,
FBI Academy, Quantico, VA

DINA Workshop, SAES Fall Meeting, Clearwater, FL

“Non-1sotopic Detection of DNA Polymorphisms™ - Instrucior: Dale Dyvkes,
AGTC, North La. Crime Lab, Shreveport, LA

“Microscopy of Hairs” - instructor: Skip Palenik, North La. Crime Lab,
Shreveport, LA

“Analysis of Footwear and Tire Evidence” - Instructors: Max Courtney and 1d
Hueske, North La. Criwne Lab, Shreveport, LA

Introduction to Forensic Genetics Workshop - Instroctor: Dr. Moses Schanfield,
SAFS Fall Meeung, Atlanta, GA

isoelectric Focusing Workshop, SAFS/ SWAFS/ SAT Combined Spring Meeting,
Baton Rouge, LA

Attended the International Symposium on Forensic Immunology, FBI Academy,
Quantico, VA

»

“Collection and Preservation of Phvsical Evidence™ - Instructor: Dale Moreau,
¥BI School, Metairie, LA

“Atomic Absorption in Determining Gunshot Residues,” FBI Acadomy,
Quantico, VA

“Arson Accelerant Detection Course™ - Instructors: Rick Tontarski, Marv Lou
Fultz, and Rick Stoebel, Bureau of Aleohol, Tobaceo, and Firearms (BATF)

. )

Rockviile, MD

“Questioned Documents for the Investigator” - Instructor: Dale Moreau, FBI
School, Baton Rouge, LA

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

5/28/2014
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201 3-present Scales Biological Leboratory, Ine. - Brandon, MS
An ASCLD-LAB accredited lzboratory

Employed as a Forensic Scientist. Dutiss mclude incorporating the FBI Quality Assurance
Standards for Forensic DNA Testing Laboratorigs, conducting DNA analysis using the 13 8TR
core loci and Y 5TR in casework, DNA research, and latent print development. Qualified as an
expert over 175 times in 31 Louisiana parish courts, Pope County Arkansas, San Bernardino
County California, Escambiz and Lee Counties Florida, Washington County Mississippi, St
Louis County Missouri, Clark County Nevada, Bronx County New York, Bexar and Harris
Counties Texas, Cabell County West Virginia, federal court (La. Middle, Nebraska, and
Tennessee Middle districts), US. court-martial (Luke Air Foree Base}, and two Louisiana city
courts. Has qualified as an expert in the following areas: latent fingerprint development;
serology; crime scene investigation; forensic seience; trajectory reconstruction; shoeprint
identification; crime sceng reconstruction; bloodstain pattern analysis; DMNA analvsis; fracture
match analysis; and hair compariz,on Has also consulted on cases in 29 states, for the Unidted
States Army and lm Force, and in New Zealand Pa,naz*la and zlze Lm‘ted ngdam W orkc,d

2.
f.rﬂ%ﬁ'i}uﬂ, -

Advanoement of

2002 - 2613 Acadiana Criminalistics Laboratory — New Iheria, LA
An ANESI-ARQ NAB/FGS 150 17625 accredited laboratory

Employed as a Forensic Chemist - DNA Technical Leader. Duties included incorporating the
FBi Quality Assurance Standards for Forensic DNA Testing Laboratories, sccountability for the
technical operations of the lab's biology section, conducting DNA analysis using the 13 STR
core loci and V STR in casework, DNA research, forensic science training, and crime scene
investigation. Independently contracted DNA technical sudivor with NFSTC and Forensic
Craality Bervices, Contracted DINA Technical Leader to the Southwest La. Crime Lab in Lake
Charles, LA from 2005-2008. Was a charter member of the Lafavette Parish Sexual Assault
Response Team (SART). Was also a member of the L.z F “oundation Arainst Sexusl Assault
(LAFASA) Training Team. Volunteer "on call” smmtm for the American Association Tor the
vaneomeni o Scienee,

1988 - 2081 Louisiana State Police Crime Lab - Baion Rougs, LA
An ASCLD-LAB accredited laboratory

Emploved as a Forensic Scientist 2. Duties included incorporating the DNA Advisory Board
(DAB) standards and conducting DNA analysis using the 13 8TR core loot in casework. Duties
have also included setting up and developing methods for the analysis of blood and body fluids
using biological, chemical, microscopic, immunclogical, biochemical, elecirophoretic, and
isoelectric focusing techniques; applying these methods to criminal investigations; and testifying
to the results in court. Additional duties included crime scene investigation/reconsiruction; latent
print development; fracture match comparison; projectile trajectory determination; shoeprint
comparison; hair examination; blood spatter interpretation; and fraining personnel in various
aspects of forensic science.

http://www.forensicscienceresources.com/GecrgeCV.htm 5/28/2014
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1984 — 1988 Jetforson Parish Sherifi™s Ofice Crime Lab - Metairie, LA

Employed as Criminalist (I). From 11/85 to 4/88 Juiies included collection and analvsis of
blood, body fluids, hairs, and fibers using microscopic, immunclogical, biochemical, and
chemical techniques. Also testified to the results of these analvses in court. Trained under Senior
Forensic Biologist Joseph Warren. From 6/84 to 10/83 duties inciuded marijuana analysis, arson
analysis, gunshot residuce detection, hit and run paint analysis, and development of latent
fingerprints. Trained under Lab Director Ron Singer.

PROFESSIONAL PAPERS

“A Cold Hit,. Relatively Speaking” presented at the International Association of Forensic Sciences 18t
Triennial Meeting in New Orleans, LA, Tuly 25, 2008, Also presented as “We Are Family ... the Key to
Solving a Series of Rapes™ at the 2008 Southern Association of Forensic Scientists Meeting in
Shreveport, LA,

“Criminalistics Errors, Omissions, Problems, and Ethical Issues” presented as part of the *Anatomy of a
Wrongful Conviction: A Multidisciplinary Examination of the Ray Krone Case™ workshoep at the 2007
AAFS Meeting in San Antonio, TX; as part of the LAFS Fall 2007 Meeting in Baton Rouge, LA; and as
part of “Actual Innocence: Establishing Innocence or Guilt, Forensic Seience Friend or Foe to the
Criminal Justice Systern™ at The Center for American and Iniernational Law in Plano, TX.

“Using the Quality Assurance Standards for Forensic DNA Testing Laboratories to Distinguish the
Unqualified Forensic DNA Experts From the Qualified Forensic DNA Experts™ presented at the 2007
AAFS Meeting in San Antondo, TX and at the AFDAA 2007 Winter Meeting in Austin, TX,

“Investigative Uses o DNA Databases™ nresented as part of the “Solving the South Louisiana Serial
Killer Case — New Approaches Blended With Older Trusted Technigues™ workshop at the 2006 AAFS
Meeting in Seattle, WA,

“Trace DNA Analysis: Casework Experience” presented as a poster at the 2004 AAFS Meeting in
Dallas, TX and as a talk at the July 2003 AFDAA Meeting in Austin, TX, Also presented as “Interesting
Casework Using AmpFISTR® Profiler Phus® and COfiler® Kits” at Applied Bosvstems’ “Future
Trends in Forensic DNA Technology,” September, 2003 in New Orleans, LA

“Extraction snd Quantification of Human Deoxzyribonucleic Acid, and the Amplification of Human
Short Tandem Repeats and a Sex Identification Marker from Fly Larvae Found on Decomposing
Tissue™ a thesis to fulfill one of the Master of Science requirements. Successfully defended on July 13,
2001 at the University of Central Florida, Orlando, Florida. Presented at the 2004 AAFS Meeting in
Dallas, TX, the Spring 2002 La. Association of Forensic Scientists (LAFS) Meeting, and the January
2003 AFDAA Meeting in Austin, TX.

“Adminisirative Policies Dealing with Crime Scene Operations” published in the Spring 1999 issue of
Southern Lawman Magazine.

“Shooting Reconstruction - When the Bullet Hits the Bone™ presented at the 10th Anniversary
Convention of the {2, Private Investipators Associanon (LPIAY Mavons! Associaiion of Leual
Iovestigators (NALD Region IV Seminar, September 13, 1997, New Orleans, LA, Licensed as

continuning education for Texas Private Investigaiors by the Texas Board of Private Inv estigators and

http://www. forensicseienceresources.com/GeorgeCV.him 5/28/2014
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Private Security Agencies. Published in the Fall 1998 issue of Southern Lawman Mugazine.

“Using Videotape to Document Physical Evidence” presented at the Seventh Annual Convention of the
LPTA/NALI Region IV Seminar, August 16, 1996, New Orleans, LA, Licensed as continuing education
for Texas Private Investigators by the Texas Board of Private Investigators and Private Security
Agencies. Published in Apﬁ] 1997 issue of The LPIA Journal. An edited version was published in the
Winter 1998 issue of Southern Lawman Magazine.

“Collection and Preservation of Biood Evidence from Crime Scenes” distributed as part of a blood
coﬂectlon womshop held at the Jeffersop Par .,.s,ﬁ Coroner’s Flghth mual Death Envestzgahon

faSS{maa? : ::_ E}ecm)mca‘ih pubhsmd on ‘the W ’orld, Wide Web at tbe zme Scens Invesugatlon Web
Page (hitp://police2.ucr. edu/esi. him). 'ublished in the September/October 1997 1ssue of the Jowrnal of
Forensic Identification. Referenced in the 7™ edition of Technigues of Crims Scene Jnvesiteation by
Barry A.J. Fisher.

District /%E INeYS »%m@ﬂ iation prIlbUl‘ed wn.ferenuc “‘thmﬂ the Chaiiengc Iﬁvesngatmn :md
Prosecution of Sex Crimes,” March 3, 1994, Lafa,vdtc LA, Presented as continuing legal education by
the La. Bar Association. P‘ubh%hcd i the Farensic Medi

_______________ ine Sowrcehook. bleatmmgcuiy pubiished on
the World Wide Web at the Crime Scene Investigation Web Page (http://police2 ucr.edw/csi htm). Also
published in Nanogram, the official publication of LAFS. A modified version of the paper was
presented at the Sixth Anmmal Convention of the LPIA, August 19, 1995, New Orleans, LA: the NALI
Region IV Continuing Education Seminar, March 9, 1996, Biloxi, MS; and the Texas Association of
Licensed Imvestigaors (TALD Winter Seminar, February 15, 1997, Addison, 'TX. Publisked in the
July/August 1996 issue and the September/October 1996 issue of The Texas fnvestizoror. Flectronically
published on the World Wide Web at TALI"s Web Page (hitp:/pimali.com/tali/evidence html).
Published in the May 2001 issue of The informant, the official publication of the Drofessional Private
investigators Assooiation of Colorade. An updated version was presented at La. Foundation Against
Sexual Assault/La. District Attorneys Association sponsored conference, “Collaborating to STOP
Violence Against Women Conference,” March 12, 2003, Lafayette, LA,

“The Lffects of Fecal Contamination on Phosphoglucomutase Subtyping” presented at the 1989 AAFS
Meeting held in Las Vegas, Nevada and at the Fall, 1987 SAFS Meeting held in Atlanta, Georgia.

“A Report on Gamima Marker (Gm) Antigen Typing™ piesented at the Fall, 1986 SAFS Meeting held in
Auburn, Alabama and at the Suminer, 1986 LAFS Meeting.

“An Improved Method of Glyoxylase I Analysis” co-presented with Joseph Warren at the Summer,
1986 LAFS Meeting.

ARTICLES PUBLISHED

“Forensic Science and Crime Scene Investigation: Past, Present, and Future” published in the Winter
2000 1ssue of American Lowmean Magazine.

“New Crime Scenes — Same Old Problems” published in the Winter 1999 issue of Southern Lawman
Magazine.

http://www.forensicscienceresources.com/GeorgeCV.hitm 5/28/2014
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“Shoeprint Evidence: Trampled Underfoot”™ published in the Fall 1999 issue of Southern Lawman
Magazine.

“LASCE A Model Organization” published in the Sumimer 1999 issue of Southern Lowman Magazine.

“Applications of Forensic Science Analysis to Private Investigation™ published in the July 1999 issue of
The LPIA Journal,

TRAINING CONDUCTED

[ave conducted training at the following seminars and have trained the following organizations and
agencies in critne scene investigation, forensic science, and/or the collection and preservation of
evidence: Fourth and Seventh International Conferences of Legal Medicine held in Panama City,
Panama; U.S. State Department’s Anti-Terrovism Assistance Program Police Executive Seminar;

el 270 Annual Conference; AAFS; American Chemical Society; AFDAA; Forensic Science
Education Conference; SAFS; Southem Institute of Forensic Science; Uimerszty of Nevada Las Vegas
Blotechnologv Center; Professional Private Investipators Association of Colorado; Eansas Association
of Licensed Investasiory: Private Investigator Mid-America Regional Conference; Indiana Coroner’s
Training Board; DNA Security, Inc. Open House; Scuin Carpling Coreners Assogiation; Forensic
Svmposia 2008 and 2010, North Georgia College & State University, Dahlonega, GA; ?aim Bay Polics
Bent,, Palm Bay, Florida; CGEN ’5200 Expert ;‘estimony in Forensic Science, Univorsity of Novih
Tevas Health Science Center, FL Worth, T3, ENHS 6250, F Emergency Response to Disasters and
Terrorism, [.51] Health Sciences Centor, New Orleans, DA Mississippi Soczet} for Medical
Technology; Forensic Investigation Research & Education; La. State Coroners” Association; Jefferson
Parish Coroner’s Otffice Eighth Annual Death Im*esti%aﬁen Conference: Southern Unaversiny Law
Center; La. State University Chemistry Denartiment Seminar; Chemistry 105, Southeastern Louis;
Unidversity: Undversitv of Lowisiang gt L mm st Biology Club; Louisiana Homicide Investigators
Association (LHIA)Y, Lowsiana Division of the International Association for Identificaiion: U.S,
Department of Justice La. Middle Bistrict Law Enforcement Coordinating Committee Crime Scene
Investigation Workshop; La. State University’s Law Enforcement Training Program Scientific Crime
Investigator’s Institute, La. State University’s Continuing Law Enforcement Education School; La. State
Police Training Academy’s Advanced Forensic Investigation School; La. District Atiorneys
Association; La. Scutheast Chiefs of Police Association; Acadisna Law | *z‘fe: toement Trodning
Academy; Cadde Parish Shenifts Office; Mystery Weiters of Angerics - Florids Chaoten N ALT
Contmumg Education Seminars; TALL Lalovetis Parish 3?*@“_5 g Uitice Er‘t}‘“%d Vm t She "‘:, 3
Jefferson Parish Sheriff's Office Tlammg Academv Kenner Potice Thent
Oihce: Terrebonne Pansh “nmuﬂ Offce; | jzma.ic_szgca Parisi s Oflee; Le‘;'m‘-}sx:a
Azsueiation of Investizators: East Baton s.{«,ﬂ ge Parish Sherift’s Office; West Haton Rouge Parish
Shoerifi™s Oflos; Vermibion Pavish SheriiTs Ofes: Washmeton Parish dee Crisis Center Volunteers:
Mississippl Professional Investigators Association; Fast Baton Rouge Stop Rape Crisis Center
Volunteer Physicians; Stuller Place Sexual Assault Response Center Volunteers; Fvangeline and St.
Landry Parish Rape Crisis Volunteers; Tri-Parish Rape Crisis Volunteer Escorts; LPIA; La. Foundation
Against Sexuval Assault; Louisiana Society for Medical Technology; Baton Rouge Society for Medical
Technology; Bawn Rouvge Police Depd, Sex Crimes Unit, Crime Scene Unit, and 'E‘mfﬁc Homicide Unit;
onlence Agamnst Women Conference; Family Focus Regional Conference; Gar Tady of the Lake
Iy 2l Emergency Room Personnel; Sexual Assault: Effective Law Enforcement Rcsponsc Semingr;
La. State Police Training Academy; La. Asscciation of Scientific Crime Investigators (LASCI); LAFS;
and the Basic Police Academy (La. Probation and Parole. La. Dept. of Public Safety, La. Motor Vehicle

'HLA»HW
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Police, and La. Dept of Wildlife and Fisheries).

PROFESSIONAL ORGANIZATIONS

Infernational Society for Forens
international Association of ch}sa.bt« 110 é*ditﬁrx; Anaivse (Full Member)

AAFS (Feliow)

American Board of Criminalistics (Melec-uiar Biology Fellow)

Arngrican Society for Testing and Materials Comuniiige £-30 on Forensic Sciences

AFDAA (Chairperson 2004-2003, Feliow)

Assealation for Crome Scene Reconsiraction

American Investigative Society of Cold Cases Consulting Committee

SAFS

LAFS { Editor of Nanogram, the official publication 6f LAFS - July 1994 to May 1998, President -
1990, Vice President - 1989)

LASCI

LHIA

OTHER ACCOMPLISHEMENTS

Analyzed cvidence and issued a report in the 1591 La. State Police investigation of the assassination of
U. 8. Senator Huey P. Long.

Contribuling author (o the Forensic Medicine Sourcebook, edited by Annemarie S, Muth.

One of several lechnical advisors (o the non-fiction books Blood and N4 Evidence Crima-Solving
Seience Experimenis by Kenneth G. Raints, (2.7 Dhyseshed, The FTrial The Truth, and the iedic by
M. .Rantala and Pocker Porragr by Dennis Evers, Mary Miller, and Thomas Glover,

One of several technical advisors to the fictional books Crusader s Cross by James Lee Burke,
Company Mon by Joseph Finder, Savage Ars by Danielle Girard, The King of Plagues; 4 Joe Ledser
Nove E by Jonathan Maberry, and Bones : Heckyard by Florence Clowes and Lois 1. Blackburn,

racra s Lve” episodes of The New JDefectives
‘\.flay 27,1997 and June 11, w40@3

Featured on the “Without a Trace” and 7T
television show that first aired on the T3z

~

Featured on the “INo Safe Place” episode of foremsic {es that first aired on Court TV, January 3, 2007,

Featured on the “Hune Lin” episode of Exireme Forenyics that first aired on the Investigation Discovery
Channel, October 13, 2008.

Featured on the “Knock, Knock, You're Dead’
Dizcovery Dhanne! Canada, April 16, 2009,

Recipient of the second Young Forensic Scientist Award given by Sefenrific Sleuthing Review.

http://www.forensicscienceresources.com/GeorgeCV.htm 5/28/2014
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Formerly a columnist tor Southern Lawman Magazine.

Authored and managed two federal granis that awarded the La. State Police Crime Lab $147,000 and
$237.000 to set up and develop a DNA laboratory,

A member of the La. State Police Crime Lab’s ASCLD-LAB accereditation preparation committee.
s ¢t Forensic dutheopologist by Mary Manhein, Rope Buwrns

by Chester Pritchett, 4u fnvisible idan by Stephanie A.
v iy bv De‘iet,tne chhael L k' amado m;«‘s{ in f’ Hioise

Featured it1 the books The Sone Ladyv: Life
by Robert Scott, Smilin dores; "_f’f’-zc »’x"}w;’v Vi
Stanley, Soft Targals. A E{u;ﬁ&’” :

Lobaio s th.f*eﬁf@‘{,}:f. fo

Goldin, The He A%‘ {rhasi; .«?1"9 iy the ém}s*d ot Jesus bv Dend( Mack Vngﬂ a.nd Kirstin Bloize {obaio vs,
Stere of Nevado compiled by Hans Sherrer and Michelle Ravell

; that first aived on the Indenc v Channel, May 31, 1999,

Featured on an episode of Sofir &

Featured as a character on the “Kirstin Lobato Case” episode of (hudity or frngoeni? that first aired on
the Discovery Chamnel, April |, 2005,

On March 14, 2011, delivered the Fallen Warrior Memorial Lecturs in memory of North Georgia
College & State University (NGC&SU) aluroni LT Earle John Bemis and CP1 Jeremy Alan Chandler.
This was the first Falien Warrior Memorial Lecture and it was presented at the 2011 Forensics
Symposium, NGC&SU, Dahlonepa, GA.

http://www.forensicscienceresources.com/GeorgeCV.him | 5/28/2014
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Sharon Joges-Forrester, Pk,

Curricsium Vila

Office

Center for Applied Neuroscience

716 South Sixth Street
Las YVegas, NV 89101

Phone: 702-382-1960 Cell: 702-510-6502
E-Mail: drionesforrester@gmail.com

FEACENSURE

(0872010 State of Mevada Board of Psychological Examiners,
License PYG664

EDUCATION

(0872009 Doctor of Philosophy in Clinical Psychology,
University of Nevada Las Vegas (IINLV)
APA-Accredited Clinical Psychology Program

053/20006 Masier of Arts in Clinical Psychology
University of Nevada Las Vegas (UXLY)

1998 — 2001 York University, Toronte, Cavada
Honors Second Major in Psychology

1987 — 1994 Bachelor of Arts, York University, Toronte, Canada
Double Major: English and Women’s Studies

CLINECAL POSITIONS

09/2810-Present

102009-10/2011

Sharon Jones-Forrester, Ph.i., PO, Private Practice in Clinteal
Meuropsyehology, Psychotherapy, and Cognitive Rehabilitation
Private practice within the Center for Applied Neuroscience.
Provision of peuropsychological assessment, forensic
neuropsychological evaluation, and cognitive rehabilitation to child,
adolescent, aduit, and older adult patients with & wide range of
neurclogic and developmental concerns. Provision of aduit individual
and couple's psvchotherapy, with psychotherapy serviees specializing
i1t the treatment of PTSD, and trauma-related depression, anxiety, and
interpersonal concearns.,

Center for Applied Neuroscience, Menropsvchology Clinic
Postdocioral Felliowship in Clinieal Meuropsyehotogy

Two vear postdoctoral fellowship in a neuropsycnology private
practice. Complete all aspects of neuropsychological evaluation and
integrative reports for child, adolescent, adult, and geriatric
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08/2008 - 08/2006

07/2006 — 082008

05720067 - 772007

O3/2005 - 0872006

outpatients in a private practice. Common presenting problems
mclude Dementias, TBI, MS, ADHD, Developmental Disorders, and
Autistic spectram disorders, Also evalvate forensic, personal injury,
medical disability, and XCFS custody cases. fnvolved in training and
supervision of doctoral practicum students. Supervised by Thomas
Kinsora, Ph.D., Clinical Neuropsychologist

VA Northern California Health Care System

Clinical Psychology Dnteraship Presram

One year clinical psvchology internship at 2 VA medical center with a
specialized nsuropsychology and intervention focus.
Neuropsychology: Division 40/Houston guidelines compliant
neuropsychology internskip training. Complete neuropsvchological
evaluations and integrative reports with inpatients/outpatients with a
wide range of neurclogic and psychiatric issues including Polyvirauma,
TBI, Dementias, MS, and complex cognitive profiles due to medical
and surgical issues. Supervised by Donna Sorensen, Ph.D. and
Michael Cole, Ph.D,

Intervention: Provide individual, group and couples psychotherapy
to patients presenting with « wide diagnostic range including PTSD,
Amxety, Mood, Psychotic and Personality DHsorders, and Substance
Abuse. Experienced with brief and longer-term empiricelly validated
modalities ineluding CBT, 1PT, and TLLDP. Supervised by Joel
Schmids, Ph.D.

Cognitive Rehabilitation: Provide inpaticnt and outpatient brief and
longer-term cognitive rehabilitation-focused therapy to patients
presenting with TBL Polytrauma, and comorbid PTSD. Supervised by
Jeff Kixmilier, Ph.D. and James Muir, Ph.D.

Center for Applied Neuroscience Neuropsychaology Clinie
Completed neuropsychological evaluations and integrative reports for
patients across the developmental lifespan, with a wide range of
newrologic and psychiatric presenting complaints. Also assisted with
forensic evaluations. Supervised by Thomas Kinsors, Ph.IL

Practicom Student Superviser, Center for Individual, Couples,
and Family Counseling, UNLV

Provided weekly individual clinical supervision to a junior practicum
doctoral student. Used an integrative interpersona! and developmental
model approach to supervision. Supervised by Michelle Carro, Ph.D.

UKLY Student Wellness/Center for Counseling and
Peychological Services

Provided brief psychotherapy to patients from a diverse college
student population. Responsible for case conceptualization, ireatment
and termination planping, crisis intervention, outreach, and intakes.
Treatment modalities included IPT, CBT, and TLDP. Supervised by
Phoebe Kuo-Jackson, Ph.D. and Vicky Genia, Psy. I
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0372004 - 0872003

Therapist, Center for Individual, Couples, and Family
Counseling, UNLY

Provided long-term psychotherapy to patients in & campus community
mental health clinic. Responsible for all aspects of weatment planning
and delivery. Treatment modalities included CBT, IPT, Existential,
Psychodynamic, and Biopsychosocial theoretical perspectives,
Supervised by Marta Meana, Ph.D.

1172002 — 06/2003

03/19%91 — 1072002

AWARIDMS

0872607
0372007

Service Coordinator, Adefante Developmental Services
Albuguergae, New Mexico

Bray program coordination for adults with severe developmental
disabilities. Responsible for service delivery, crisis intervention, and
critical incident reporting and follow up.

{ase Manager, Torenio Soctal Services, Tersnto, Canada
Provided crisis intervention, advocacy, and needs assessments for
refugee and homeless clients with a wide range of psychiatrie,
medical, legal, literacy, and substance abuse issues. Worked
collaboratively with language interpreters.

Giraduate Research Award for disseriation ressarch
UNLY Graduaie and Professional Student Association Travel Grant

. PROFESSIONAL SERVICE

08/2611- 1272012
1G/2007-08/2008

08/2007-08/2008

0872006 — 08/2008

08/2006 — 08/2007

0872005 — 08/2006

Chalr, Nevada Psychological Association Diversity Commities
Graduate Stndent Representative, UNLY Psychology

Department Diversity Carriculum, Teaching, Research,

and Mentorship Subcommittee

Graduate Student Coordinator, Ourreach Undergraduate Mentorship
Program; Graduate Student Coordinator, UNLY Psvehology
Department Diversity Committes; and UNLY Psychology
Department Diversity Graduate Assistant

Graduate Student Coordinator, Nevada State Psychological
Association (NSPA) Diversity Commitiee

Graduate Student Representative, UNLV Psvchology Department
Piversity Comumulittes

Graduate Stadent Representative, NSPA

PROFESSIONAL ORGANIZATIONS

2003 — present

2007 — present

American Psychological Association
Nevada Psychological Association
MNational Academy of Neurapsychology
International Meuropsychelogical Socisty
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PUBLICATIONS AND PRESENTATIONS

Jones-Forresier, 8., & Hurlburt, R, T. (2008, April} Descriptive Experience Sampling of
Bulimia Nervosa: 4 Case Study lustrating the Importance of Carefui Examination
of Phenomena. Paper presented al the Towards a Science of Consciousnsss
Conference, Tucson, AZ,

Benuto, L., Jones-Forrester, 5., & Haboush, A. (2007). Compensatory Efforts for Body
Dissatisfaction: Some Gender and Ethnic Differences. The New School Psychology
Bufletin, 5:2: 1625,

Jones-Forrester, 5., & Hurlburt, R. T. (2607, May). Descripfive Experience Sumpling of
Bulimia Nervosa: Why Idiographic Research is Necessary. Paper presented at the
meeting of the Western Psychological Association, Vancouver, BC, Canada.

Jones-Forrester, 8., & Hurlburt, R. T. (2007, March). Descriptive Experience Sampling of
Individuals with Bulimia Nervosa. Paper presented at the GPSA Research Forum, Las
Vegas, Nevada.

Jones-Forrester, S., & Hurlburt, R. T. (2006, August). Bulimia: Its inner experience. Poster
session presented at the anmual meeting of the American Psychological Association,
New Orleans, LA,

Jones-Foryester, 8. (2008). Jnner experience in bulimin. Unpublished master’s thesis,
University of Nevada, Las Vegas,

Jones-Forrester, 8., & Hurlburt, R, T. (2006, April). Applications of DES methodology to
clinical and non-clinical populations. In B. T. Hurlburt (Chair), Exploring Iiner
Experience: The Descriptive Experience Sampling Method. Symposium conducted at
the meeting of the Western Psychological Association, Palm Springs, CA.

Jones-Forvester, 8., & Hurlburt, R. T. 2005, April). Janer experience in bulimia: Two case
studies. Paper presented at the meeting of the Western Psychological Association,
Portland, OR.

08/2006 — 0572007 Part-Time Instructor, University of Nevada Las Vegas
Responsibilitles for all aspects of teaching 4 General Psvchology
SOUrses.

08/2004 — (572005 Graduate Teaching Assisiani, University of Mevads Les Vepas
Kesponsibiiities: Taught 6 live laboratory sections of the Statistical
Methods in Psycholoay course and assisted Professor with an
additional 6 distance education sections. Responsible for grading,
exam proctoring, and student technical support and tutoring.

SPECIALIZED TRAINING

08/2008 - 07.2011 Neasropsyvehology Didactic Series
Attend monthly didactic seminars sponsored by U.C. Davis Medical
Center on a wide range of nevroscience research and clinical practice
topics including nevropathology, differential dBagnosis, imaging, and
neurology/neuropsychology grand rounds. Attend monthly neurology
grand rounds at the University of Mevada School of Medicine.
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08/2008 — 08/2008

1172067

0372005 — 0172066

1172002 - 0772603

(3/1991 — 10/2003

VA Fraining Seminars

Attend weekly seminars on a wide range of topics meleding TBY,
PTS1, Ethics, Motivaiional Interviewing, Cultural Competence,
Behavioral Medicine, Mandatory Reporting, and Human Sexuality.

Introduciion to Acceptance and Commitment Therapy (ACT)
Presented by Steven Hayves, PhLD.

Nevads State Psychological Association Worlishop Series
Attended workshops on intervention with dually diagnosed patients,
chroric pain paiients, and cultural competence and diversity.

Adelante Development Center Training Seminars

Traingd on Incident Reporiing; Medication Management; Self-
Injurions Behavior and Behavior Modification; Sefzure Protocols;
Sexuality and Sexual Education for Individuals with Developmental
Disabilities; Diversity; and Pet Therapy.

Torento Social Serviees Training Seminars

Trained on Interventions and Resources for Victims of Torture; and
Working with Interpreters in a Chinical Context.
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Curriculum Vitae

William Werner Orrison Jr, MD, MBA

I. PERSONAL DATA

Birth Date: April 2, 1949

Birth Place: Louisville, Kentucky
Citizenship: United States

Address: Nevada Imaging Centers

5495 S. Rainbow Bivd., Suite 101
Las Vegas, NV 89118

Telephone: 702-214-9729
Fax: 702-214-9763
SECTIONS

. Personai Dats

Il. Education

1. Frofessional Expsariencs

V. Awards & Honors

V. Taaching Responsibilitias/Assignments

V1. ranis

VII.  Joumal Articles
VIll.  Books

X Book Chapters
X. Book Reviews
XI. Patents

Xl Abstracis

X, Presentations

XIV. Continuing Medics! Educsation
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EDUCATION

B.A., University of Kansas
Lawrence, Kansas, 1971

M.D., University of Kansas School of Medicine
Kansas City, Kansas, 1975

M.B.A., University of Utah
Salt Lake City Utah, 2002

Internship
University of Wisconsin, Madison, Wisconsin
1975-1976 (mixed)

Residency
University of Wisconsin, Madison, Wisconsin

Neurclogy: 1976-1879
Radiology: 1979-1981

Fellowships
Ulleval Hospital, Oslo, Madison, Wisconsin
Neuroradiology: January 1981-July 1981

University of Wisconsin, Madison, Wisconsin
MNeurcradiology: July 1981-July 1982

Licensures and Certifications
Wisconsin State Medical Examining Board of Medicine and Surgery, 1976 (No.
19938)

Mississippi State Board of Medical Licensure, 1982 (No. 9806)
Kansas State Board of Healing Arts, 1982 (No. 19851)

Colorado State Board of Medical Examiners, 1983 (No. 25109)

New Mexico State Board of Medical Examiners, 1985 (No. 85-76)
Utah State Board of Medical Examiners, 1997 (No. 97-332171-1205)
CAQ Certified Neuroradiology, American Board of Radiclogy, 1996
Nevada State Board of Medical Examiners 1899 (No. 8942)

Arizona Medical Board 2005 {No. 33573)
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American Board of Radiclogy, 1983
American Board of Psychiatry and Neurology, Part |, 1980 / Part lla, 1983

Advanced Cardiac l.ife Support Certification through September 2014

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Academic Appointments

University of Wisconsin, Madison, Wisconsin
Neurology: Assistant Clinical Professor, 1979-1981
Radiology: Clinical Instructor, 1981-1982

University of South Alabama Medical Center, Mobile, Alabama
Radiology: Assistant Professor, 1983-1985

University of New Mexico School of Medicine, Albuquergue, NM
Radiology: Associate Professor, 1985-1989;

Professor, 1989-1997
Neurology: Associate Professor, 1986-1997
Cancer Center: Member, Medical and Scientific Staff, 1988-1997
Neuroradiology: Fellowship Program Director, 1985-1997

University of Utah School of Medicine, Salt Lake City, UT
Professor and Chairman Radiology, 1996-2001

University of Utah School of Medicine, Salt Lake City, UT
Professor of Radiology, 1996 - 2003

Chief Medical Officer, HealthHelp, 2001 - 2006
Academic Medical iInstitute of Nevada, Director, 2003 - 2005
Brigham Young University, Adjunct Professor of Psychology, 2001 - 2005

North Dakota State University College of Engineering and Architecture, Department
of Mechanical Engineering, Adjunct Professor 2005 - 2007

Touro University Nevada, College of Osteopathic Medicine, Las Vegas, Nevada
Adjunct Professor of Neuroradiology 2005 - present

University of Nevada School of Medicine, Clinical Professor of Medical Education
2008 - present
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University of Nevada Las Vegas, Adjunct Professor Health Physics and Diagnostic
Sciences 2009 - present

Employment

LIS Air Force Medical Center Keesler, Keesler Air Force Base, MS
Chief, Division of Neuroradiclogy, 1982-1983
Chief, Divisions of Diagnostic Radiology and Neuroradiology, 1983-1984
Chair, Department of Radioclogy, 1984-1985

University of New Mexico School of Medicine and Department of Veterans
Affairs Medical Center, Albuguerque, NM
Chief, Division of Neuroradiclogy, 1985-1986
Chief, Divisions of Neurcradiology and Special Procedures, 1986-1988
Chief, Division of Neuroradiclogy and Medical Director of the Center
for Non-invasive Diagnosis, 1987-1988
Chief, Division of Neuroradiclogy and Director of MR and MSI,
19856-1997

University of Utah School of Medicine, Salt Lake City, Utah
Professor and Chairman of Radioclogy, 1997-2001

Veterans Administration Medical Center, Salt Lake City, Utah 1997-2003

Lake Mead Hospital & Nevada Imaging Centers, Las Vegas Nevada
Staff Radiologist & Chief of Neuroradioclogy, 2003-2004

Academic Medical institute of Nevada, Las Vegas, Nevada
Director, 2003-2005

Nevada Imaging Centers, Las Vegas Nevada
Staff Radiologist & Chief of Neuroradiology, 2003 - present

SimonMed, Scottsdale, Arizona Siaff Radiologist &
Chief of Neuroradiology, 2005 - 2008

MNorth Vista Hospital, Las Vegas, Nevada
Neuroradiologist 2003 - 2008

Desert Regional Medical Center Hespital, Pahrump, Nevada
Neuroradiologist 2006 - 2009
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Administrative Summary

1) Chairman, Depariment of Radiology, Keesler AFB, Biloxi, MS 1984 - 1985
Equipment Acquisitions: Digital Subtraction Angiography {DSA), Computerized
Tormography (CT)

Supervised 100 FTE including 7 MDs, 75 technologists, and support staff,

2) Chief of the Divisions of Neuroradiology (1985 —97) and Interventional Radiology (1986-
88), University of New Mexico, Albugquerque, NM 1985 - 1997
Equipment Acquisitions: Digital Subtraction Angiography {(DSA), Computerized
Tomography (CT), Magnetic Resonance Imaging (MR1)
Supervised 25 FTE including 6 MDs, technologists, and support staff.

3) Established the New Mexico Institute of Neurcimaging (7,500 sqg. it.) 1988-1897
Equipment Acquisitions: Computerized Tomography (CT), Magnetic Resonance
Imaging (MR}), and Magnetoencephalography (MEG)

New Programs Developed/Managed: Neuroradiology Research Center,
Clinical/Research Functional Brain Imaging
Supervised 20 FTE including MDs, PhDs, technologists, and support staff.

4) Chairman, Department of Radiology, University of Utah School of Medicine, Salt Lake
City, Utah 1997 - 2001

Equipment Acquisitions: Computerized Tomography (CT), Magnetic Resonance
Imaging (MRI), Ultrasound (US}, Digital Subtraction Angiography (DSA),
Fluoroscopy, Routine X-ray, Mammography, Single Photon Emission Computed
Tomography (SPECT), and Positron Emission Tomography (PET).

Responsible for Design and Renovation of Clinical Department including
construction, and $11 million Picture Archive and Communication System (PACS)
installation.

Negotiated Memorandum of Understanding placing ali of Hospital and School of
Medicine under single management. Expanded budget responsibility from $10
million to $50 million annually. Increased number of employees from approximately
50 to 250 FTE.

* Increased Department Revenues by 18%

» Increased Patient Satisfaction to 94.8% positive

* Decreased Inpatient procedure turn around time by over 50%
» Decreased Cost per Procedure from $80.20 to $73.13

Designed, built, and supervised the Center for Advanced Medical Technologies
(CAMT) at University of Utah (125,000 sq. ft.).
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Equipment Acquisitions: Computerized Temography (CT), Magnetic Resonance
Imaging (MRI), Ultrasound (U5}, Mammography, Computer Assisted Diagnosis
(CAD) for mammography, Single Photon Emissicn Computed Tomagraphy
(SPECT/ Positron Emission Tomography {PET}, and Magnetoencephalography
{(MEG).

New Programs Developed/Managed at CAMT: Radiology Operations (including film
file storage, Imaging, reading rcoms): Approximately 12 clinical staff, including 3
MDs, front desk, file room personnel and technicians. Radiology Medical Imaging
Research Laboratory:
* Approximately 40 FTE including 12 PhDs, graduate students, technicians,
and support staff.
» Radiobiclogy Research Program: 20 FTE including 6 PhDs.
+  Radiology EMERG Program: 6 FTE
« MEG Program: 10 FTE directly associated with the MEG research program,
including 2 PhDs.
» OB/GYN Perinatal Genetics (Clinical and Research): 27 FTE including both
clinical and research programs, including 2 MDs and 2 PhDs.
»  Central Hospital Sicrage: 4 FTE
* Machine Shop: 3 FTE
+ Office of Information Resources: 3 FTE

Co-founder of Imaging Joint Venture covering all imaging modalities for University
of Utah outpatient centers. This includes Computerized Tomography (CT), Magnetic
Resonance Imaging (MRI), Ultrasound {(US), Mammography, Computer Assisted
Diagnosis (CAD) for mammography, Single Photon Emission Computed
Tomography (SPECT/ Positron Emission Tomography (PET), Plain Film, and
Magnetoencephalography (MEG).
Chairman Imaging Jeoint Venture Board 1998 - 2001.

5) Chief Medical Officer HealthHelp 2000-2005.

6) Founder and Director, Academic Medical institute of Nevada 2003 — 2005.

7) Medical Director, Nevada Imaging Centers 2004-present.

8) Founder and Chief of Neuroradiology, AMIGENICS 2005 - 2011.

9) Chief Medical Officer, RadSite 2005-present.

10) Founder and Chief of Neuroradiclogy, IMGEN, LLC. 2001 1-present.
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AWARDS & HONORS

Best Teaching Resideni Nominee
University of Wisconsin, 1976

First Winthrop Pharmaceuticals Neuroradiology
Fellow, University of Wisconsin, 1981 - 1982

Faculty Senate Representative
University of New Mexico, 1986 - 1988

Radiological Society of North America Counselor for State of New Mexico, 1986 -
1991

Chair, Radiology Fellowship Committee, University of New Mexico, 1986 - 1990
Faculty Lecturer, American Academy of Neurology, Aprit 1987

Reviewer for Radiology, 1987 - present

3™ Place Poster, Research Day 1989:

Rodeman, D., Orrison, W.W., Jr. Comparison of High Field and Ultra-Low Field MR
in Elderly Patients, University of New Mexico, 19838

1% Place Resident, Winter Seminar 1989: McGinty, L., Orrison, W.W., Jr.
Evaluation of Klippel-Fell Syndrome. Carrie Tingley Hospital, 1988

Faculty Lecturer, Imaging Conference, Medical College of Wisconsin, February
1989

Moderator, American Society of Neuroradiology Session on Hemorrhage and
Trauma, March 1989

Tenure, Radiology and Neurology. University of New Mexico, July 1989
Reviewer for American Journal of Neuroradiology {(AJNR), 1989 - present

MNeuroscience Subspedcialty Award, Western Federation Clinical Research,
February 1980: Kirsch, C., Orrison, W.W_, Jr.

Member, Ph.D. Dissertation Committee for Harold Burke, 1989 - 1990
Judge, Medical Student Research Day, January 21, 1981

Advisory Board, Diagnostic Imaging, 1990 - 2000
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First Place Award, MRI, CT and plain film compariscn in acute cervical spine
trauma, Congress of Neurosurgery, Orlando, Florida, 1881

Honorable Mention, Magnetic resonance functional mapping; poster presentation
RSNA 1991, Chicago, Hlinois, 1991

Guardian Member, Boy Scouts of America, 1982

Annual Gabriel Wilson Award, Clinical Applications of Magnetic Source Imaging;
best paper presented at WNRS Annual Meeting, San Francisco, California, October
1-4, 1992

Guest Lecturer, ASNR, 1993

American Medical Association Physicians Recegnition Award, August 1, 1993 - July
1, 1996

Reviewer, RSNA, 1994

Certificate of Merit, Clinical Applications of Magnetic Source Imaging; Scientific
exhibit presented at American Roentgen Ray Society, 1994

Certificate of Merit, Clinical Applications of Magnetic Source Imaging; scientific
exhibit presented at American Society of Neuroradiology, 1994

Moderator, Magnetic Resonance Imaging Update, November 12, 1994

Reviewer, Journal of Computer Aided Tomography, March 1996-present

Chair, Audit Committee; Session Moderator, and Wilson Award Commitiee
Member, 28" Annual Meeting of the Western Neuroradiological Society, October 4-
6, 1996.

Reviewer, IEEE Transactions in Medical Imaging, 1996-present

Physician’s Recognition Award in Continuing Education with Commendation for
Self-Directed Learning, American Medical Association, April 1, 1997-April 1, 2000.

Received Smithsonian Medal and inclusion of Center for Advanced Medical
Technologies in the Smithsonian Institution Permanent Research Collection, which
is considered the most prestigicus awards program in the information technology
industry, Washington, D.C., April 6, 1988.

Vice-Chairman, Institutional Review Board, University of Utah 1897-1999.
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Best Speaker — Awarded by Forum S8’ (StorageTek), included invitation to present
in Berlin, Germany, April 1998,

Guest Speaker — International Forum 99°, Berlin, Germany, April, 1989.
Member, Institutional Review Board Guidelines, University of Utah 1998-1999.
Member, Medical Sciences Council. University of Utah. 1987 to 2001.

Member, Executive Committee, School of Medicine, University of Utah. 1997 to
2001.

Member, Medical Board, School of Medicine, University of Utah. 1997 to 2001.
Member, Radiation Safety Committee, University of Utah. 1997 to 2001.
Member, School of Medicine Advisory Council. University of Utah. 1899 — 2000.
Chair, Mission Based Management Research Group. 1999 — 2000.

Member, Mission Based Management Advisory Cornmitiee. 1899 — 2001.
Member, University of Utah Health Network Board. 2000.

Member, Systems Committee, University of Utah Health Network. 2000.

Chair, Operations Committee, University of Uiah Health Network. 2000.
Member, Finance Committee, University of Utah Health Network. 2000.

Member, Huntsman Cancer Institute Phase |l Planning Committee. University of
Utah. 2000 — 2001.

Reviewer for Archives of General Psychiatry. 2002 — present.

Guest Lecturer First Annual Joint Conference of the American Society of Radioclogic
Technologists and the Association of Educators in Radiological Sciences, Las
Vegas, NV. 2003.

Who's Who 2006, Chief of Neuroradiology, Nevada Imaging Centers, In Business,
Las Vegas, NV. 2006.

Member, State of Nevada Board of Regents Health Sciences Center Advisory
Committee. 2006 - 2007
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15! Place Award Touro University Nevada Research Day: Mishra R, Rowley RK,
Hanson EH, & Ormrison WW Jr. Agenesis of the Corpus Callosum, Las Vegas, NV,
March 5, 2007.

New Mexico Public Regulation Commission External Review Medical Specialist
2007 to present,

Reviewer for Anatomical Sciences. 2009 - present.

Selected as Program Director for 14th Annual Computed Tomography National
Symposium. October 2009.

Radiology Editor's Recognition Award for Reviewing with Special Distinction
(Recognized as being in top 95% of reviewers). Kressel HY Editor, Radiology;
258(1):10-11, 2011

Selected as “Top Doctors 20117 from peer review survey of more than 3,500
physicians in Southern Nevada. Las Vegas Life, Spring Issue, pg. 48, 2011.

Selected to be included in 2012 Vegas Seven Top Doctors Edition - survey
completed by the nonprofit Washington, DC organization “Consumers Checkbook.”
Feb 23, 2012

Selected {o be included in The Best Doctors in America 1996-2013, Best Doctors,
Inc., 100 Federal Street, 21% Floor, Boston, MA 02110

Radiology Editor's Recognition Award for Reviewing with Special Distinction
{Recognized as being in top 20% of reviewers}. Kressel HY Editor, Radiology;
January 2013;268:8-9

Selected as among the 93 “Best Doctors 2013”7 from peer review survey. Desert
Companion — August 2013

V. TEACHING RESPONSIBILITIES / ASSIGNMENTS

Neuroradiology Fellows
Randy R. Sibbit, M.D., 1986-1987
Lance Dell, M.D., 1987-1988
Jon Spar, M.D., 1988-1990
Francis Greiner, M.D., 1989-1991
Blaine Hart, M.D., 1989-1991
Fred Rupp, M.D., 1991-1993
John Gundzik, M.D., 1892-1993
Jesse Rael, M.D., 1992-1994

10
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Special Procedures Fellows
Lee Monsein, M.D., 1986-1887
Raobert Oliver, M.D., 1986-1987
Jerry King, M.D., 1887-1988
Johr Siner, M.D., 1987-1988
James Hinson, M.D,, 1988-1989
Gary Famestead, M.D., 1988-1989
Anna Champlin, M.D., 1889-1980
Judith Peters, M.D., 1989-1990
Charles Hickam, M.D., 1990-1991
Ray Tipton, M.D., 1980-1991

Residents Entering Neuroradiology Fellowship Programs
1987 — Steven Pollei, M.D.
1988 — John Spar, M.D.
1989 — Michael Tryhus, M.D.
1989 — Marc Grifiey, M.D.
1990 — Blaine Hart, M.D.

11
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Medical Student Research
Touro University Nevada, College of Osteopathic Medicine, Las Vegas, Nevada
» David Chang (2005)
» David Chang (2006)
* Uyly Yukio
*+ Tuesday Pearson
« Jeff Beecher
* Frank Lee
»  Matt Eggleston
= Michael Fleischman

* Ronjit Kapil
+  Zaira Jorai
+ David Byun

*  Travis Snyder
* Poorna Ramachandran
*»  Wendy Mojica
*  Rahul Mishra

UNLY Department of Health Physics Collaborators
Spring Valley Imaging Center, Las Vegas, NV in 2006
* Phillip Patton, PhD Medical Health Physics, MS Health Physics, MS Nuclear
Physics, BS Physics
+ Jason Davis, BS Health Physics
* Rob Etnire, BS Health Physics
» Jeremy Mangum, BS Nuclear Medicine Technology
« Daniel Lowe, MS Mechanical Engineering with Nuclear Engineering Concentration

V1. GRANTS

1986 Clinical Evaluation of $250,000 Orthopedic University of New
Portable Equipment Co. Mexico School of
Angiography Medicine

1986 Gadolinium DTPA in $40,000 Berlex University of New
the Evaluation of Laboratories Mexico School of
Cranial Neoplasms Medicine

1987 Correlation of in the $5,000 Berlex University of New
Evaiuation of Spinal l.aboratories Mexico School of
Neoplasms Medicine

1988  Correlation of $6,000 Veterans Admin. University of New
Magnetic Resonance Research Fund Mexico School of
Imaging and Medicine and New
Magnetoencephalo- Mexico Regional
graphy (MEG) Medical Center

1988 Clinical Evaluation of $16,000 Diasonics, Inc. University of New

12

474



1989

1989

1990

1980

1991

1991

1991

1997

1997
1997
1998
1998
1999
1999
2000
2000

2000

Permanent Magnetic
Resonance Imaging
Clinical Evaluation of
Permanent Magnetic
Resonance Imaging
Correlation of
Magnetic Resonance
Imaging and MEG

Clinical Evaluation of
Permanent Magnetic
Resonance Imaging
Evaluation of
Dynamic MR and MR
Angiography

Clinical Applications
of Magnetic Source
Imaging

Clinical Applications
of Magnetic Source
Imaging

Clinical Applications
of Magnetic Source
Imaging
Development of
Brain Phantom
Models for Head
Injury Research
Clinical Evaluation of
MSI

Clinical Imaging

Clinical Evaluation of
MSI
Clinical imaging

Clinical imaging

Clinical Evaluation of
MSI
Clinical Imaging

Imaging Educational
Grant
Mark H. Huntsman

$32,000

$8,000

$ 27,000

$440,000

$2,500,000

$160,000

$426,000

%8,000

$250,000
$250,000
$250,000
$250,000
$250,000
$250,000
$325,000

$10,000

$1,250,000
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Diasonics, Inc.

Veterans Admin.
Research Fund

Toshiba
America, Inc.

Siemens Medical
Systems, Inc.

Biomagnetic
Technologies,
Inc.
Biomagnetic
Technologies,
Inc.
Biomagnetic
Technologies,
Inc.

Center for
Alternatives to
Animal Testing

Picker/
Neuromag
Picker/
Neuromag
Picker!
Neuromag
Picker/
Neuromag
Picker

Picker
Marconi
Acuson

Huntsman

Mexico School of
Medicine
University of New
Mexico School of
Medicine
University of New
Mexico School of
Medicine and New
Mexico Regional
Medical Center
University of New
Mexico School of
Medicine

VAMGC

VAMC

University of New
Mexico School of
Medicine

BRINM

Johns Hopkins
University School of
Medicine

University of Utah
School of Medicine
University of Utah
School of Medicine
University of Utah
School of Medicine
University of Utah
School of Medicine
University of Utah
School of Medicine
University of Utah
School of Medicine
University of Utah
School of Medicinge
University of Utah
School of Medicine
University of Utah



Chair Family School of Medicine
2001 Clinical imaging $325,000 Marconi University of Utah
School of Medicine
2001 Imaging Educational $60,000 Acuson University of Utah
Grant School of Medicine
2001 Insight Project $17,000 National Library  University of Utah
School of Medicine
School of Computing
2001-  X-ray Development $270,000 Varian University of Utah
2003 School of Medicine
2006- 3.0T MRI Education $75,000 Philips Amigenics
2007 Grant Healthcare
2008-  3.0T MRI! Research $250,000 Philips Amigenics
2009 Grant Healthcare
2007-  Functional and $23,200 Desert Spring Valley Imaging
2009  Anatomic MRI of Foundation Center Las Vegas, NV
Chronic Brain Injury
and HBO?
2008-  320-row CT $115,000 Toshiba America Amigenics
2009 Education Grant Medical Systems
2008-  320-row CT $300,000 Toshiba America Amigenics
2009 Research Grant Medical Systems
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Fariellc RB, Booker HE, Chun RWM, Orrison WW Jr. Reenaciment of the triggering
situation for the diagnosis of epilepsy. Neurology 1983 Jul;33-(7):878-84.

Orrison WW Jr. Lateral C1-C2 Puncture for cervical myelography [letter]. Radiology
1983 Dec;1498(3):875.

Cleeland CS3, Shacham S, Dahl JL, Orrison WW Jr. CSF beta-endorphin and the
severity of pain. Neurclogy 1584 Mar;34:378-80.

Marks DH, Dellinger RP, Orrison WW Jr. Pelvic hematoma after intercourse while on
chronic anticcagulation. Annals of Emergency Medicine 1984 Jul;13(7}:554-6.

Watridge CB, Orrison WW Jr, Arnold H, Woeods GA. Lateral atlanto-occipital
dislocation: case report. Neurosurgery 1985 Aug;17{2):345-7.

Kinard RE, Orrison WW Jr, Williams JE. Roentgenoclogic CPC: Absent right
pulmonary artery flow in a young male. invest Radiol 1985 Nov;20:785-7.

Orrison WW Jr, Nord TE, Kinard RE, Juhl JH. The Language of Certainty: Proper
Terminology for the Ending of the Radiclogic Report [editorial}. AJR 1985
Nov;145:1093-5.

Williams JE, Kinard RE, Moeller G, Orrison JW JR. False positive ultrasonic
cholecystogram caused by hepatic granuloma. J Clin Ultrasound 1985
Nov/Dec;13:659-61.

Orrison WW Jr, Rogde S, Kinard RC, et al. Clivus epidural hematoma: A case report.
Neurosurgery 1986 Feb;18(2):193-6.

Kinard RE, Orrison WW Jr. Ultrasound demonstration of retroaortic left renal vein. J
Clin Ultrasound 1986 Feb;14:151-2.

Baily CG, Orrison WW Jr, Kinard RE. Military applications of digital angiography.
Military Medicine 1986 Jun;151:335-7.

Kinard RE, Orrison WW Jr, Brogdon BG, Kaude JV. The value of a worksheet
reporting body-CT examinations. AJR 1886 Oct;147:848-G.

Kinard RE, Orrison WW Jr. Magnetic resonance imaging of milk of calcium renal cyst.
JCAT 1986 Nov/Dec;10{6):1057-9.

Kinard RE, Williams JE, Orrison WW Jr. Pulmonary venous air embolism. South Med
J 1987 Jan;80(1}):96-7.
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44,

45.

46.

47.

48.

Orrison WW Jr. Applications of magnetic resonance imaging in pediatric neurology.
American Academy of Neurology Course Syllabus 1987 Apr;69-120.

Vinitski S, Fuka MZ, Boone JM, D’Adamo A, Rifkin MD, Griffey RH, Orrison WW Jr,
Matwiyoff NA. Contrast in variable flip angle fast MR imaging. IEEE Transactions on
Nuclear Science 1987 Oct;NG-34(5):1110-5.

Bicknell JM, Kirsch WM, Seigel R, Crrison WW Jr. Attanto-axial dislocation in acute
rheumatic fever: case report. J Neurosurgery 1987; 66:286-7.

Mason |, Aase JM, Orrison WA Jr, Wicks JD, Seigel RS, Bicknell JM. Familial
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6.

Orrison WW Jr. Tribute to Murray M. Freidman, M.D. Radiology 1988 Apr;167(1):287.

Mason |, Aase JM, Orrison WV Jr, Bicknell JM. Cerebral cavernous malformations
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Deli LA, Brown MS, Orrison WW Jr, Eckel CG, Matwiyoff NA. Physiologic intracranial
calcification with hyper-intensity on magnetic resonance imaging: case report and
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Ward E, Orrison WW Jr, Watridge CB. Anatomic evaluation of cisternal puncture.
Neurosurgery 1989,25(3):412-5.

Hunt AL, Orrison WW Jr, Yeo RA, Haaland KY, Rhyne RL, Garry PJ, Rosenberg GA.
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1989;39:1470-4.
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King J, Orrison WW Jr, Davis M, Kleinman R. Percutaneous choledochoscopic
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Nachbar JM and Orrison WW Jr. Validation of Quantification of Breast Implant
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Notably, Richardson raised, but did not resolve, another question left open in Bruton,
namely whether a statement redacted such that the co-defendant's name is replaced with a
neutral pronoun, such as “person,” “individual.” or “associate,” may be admitted under

Bruton. See Richardson, 481 U.S. at 208-09, 107 S.Ct. 1702; Bruton, 391 U.S. at 134 n. 10,

88 S5.Ct. 1620. One aspect of this question was addressed in Gray v. Maryland, 523 UL.S.

185, 118 S.Ct. 1151 (1998). There, the Supreme Court concluded that it is not enough to
replace the co-defendant's name “with an obvious blank, the word ‘delete,” a symbol, or
similarly notify the jury that a name has been deleted.” such that it is nonetheless “facially
incriminatory” and “directly accusatory”™; such a redacted statement still falls within the
Bruton rule and is inadmissible. Id. at 193-95, 88 S.Ct. at 1620. Gray did not, however,
address whether redactions that replace the co-defendant’s name with a neutral pronoun,
instead of a deletion or blank space, might, in some circumstances, be constitutionally
permissible where other mdependent evidence might permit the jury to conclude that the co-
defendant is the person referenced in the redacted statement.

Statements of defendants can be mtroduced in multiple defendant cases 1if properly

redacted. Richardson v. Marsh, 481 U.S. 200, 107 5.Ct. 1702 (1987). Nothing about proper

redactions would “facially incriminate™ the Defendant. The Nevada Supreme Court has
specifically embraced the rule of Bruton to permit the introduction of redacted statements
that do not “facially incriminate™ a co-detendant. Ducksworth v. State. 114 Nev. 951, 954
(1998}, see also Lisle v. State, 113 Nev. 679, 692-93 (1997); Richardson v. Marsh, 481 U.S.
200, 208, 107 S.Ct. 1702 (1987); United States v. Enriquez-Estrada, 999 F.2d 1335, 1359

(9th Cir. 1993). For example, in Lisle, the Nevada Supreme Court upheld the conviction
where Lisle’s co-defendant's confession was redacted to replace Lisle's name with “the other

guy.” Relying on Richardson and United States v. Enriguez-Estrada, 999 F.2d 1355, 1359

(9th Cir.1993), the Court councluded that the redacted confession was not facially
incriminating and. therefore, did not offend Bruton. Lisle, 113 Nev. at 692-93, 941 P.2d at

468. The Court in Lisle also turther considered and distinguished its holding in Stevens v.

State, 97 Nev. 443, 634 P.2d 662 (1981}, which is cited by the defense in its motion for the

C:'nggim Files\Meevia ComiDocument Converlerlermp2 393021 -3061.624.D0C

241




(98] (R

th &

16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23

25
26
27
28

proposition that redacted statements may still be prejudicial. In Stevens, the Court limited its
decision to cases in which the evidence of guilt was circumstantial and weak. Id. at 445, 634
P.2d at 664. In the instant case, the evidence is not only circumstantial, and is not weak.
Eye witnesses saw Defendant Jackson shoot Macklin.

The vast majority of federal courts have approved the use of redacted statements that
are not facially incriminatory even though additional evidence is admitted that “links up™ the

redacted statements to identify that person.

[T]he government may offer other independent evidence that may lead the jury
to conclude that the unnamed ‘individual’ is in fact {the defendant], but that
does not render the statement inadmissible; the Su?reme Court has explicitly
stated that this possibility does nol render an otherwise properly redacied
statement constitutionally inadmissible. Thus, the Fourth Circuit, hike the
majority of circuits. has explicitly extended the Bruton line of cases to
permit admission of redacted statements that replace a co-defendant's
name with *“a symbol or neutral pronoun” such that the statement is not
facially incriminatery, “even though the statement’s application to [the co-
defendant] is linked up by other evidence properly a(fmitted against the
defendant.”

U.S. v. Reyes, 384 F.Supp.2d 926, 931 -932 (E.D.Va., 2005) (emphasis added). Thus, the

Defendant’s claim that admission of “Coleman’s prior statements indicating that he was
present, combined with the circumstantial links between Coleman and Jackson” (Motion p.
15) somehow violates Bruton and its progeny is absolutely incorrect.

As the United States Supreme Court has stated, “fwlhile an important ¢lement of a
fair trial is that a jury consider or/y relevant and competent evidence bearing on the issue of
guilt or innocence, a fair trial does not include the right to exclude relevant and competent
evidence.” Zafiro, 506 U.S. at 540, 113 S.Ct. at 938 (internal citations omitted). Here, the
State 1s aware of the need to redact any statements admitted so that assertions which facially
incriminate other co-defendants are removed and intends to do so at trial if the statements are
used, thus eliminating the need for severance.

It the State decides to admit evidence of Defendant Coleman’s statements, the
statements will be redacted so that they do not facially incriminate Defendant Jackson, and

so that they conform with Bruton and its progeny. Defendant’s Coleman’s statements cited
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by the defense as problematic may be easily redacted to avoid reference to Defendant
Jackson.

B. ANY DIFFERENCE IN EVIDENCE PRESENTED AGAINST EACH
DEFENDANT DOES NOT NECESSITATE SEVERANCE

Defendant also claims that severance is required because there is more evidence
against his co-defendant than against him. and claims that the case against him is weak,
making a “great disparity in the amount of evidence” presented against each.

The evidence against Defendant Jackson is strong in the instant case. First, it is very
clear that Defendant Jackson had the motive in this case. He was seen by many people at the
Aruba nightclub getting into a fight with Macklin after he was slighted by Macklin. He then
called the surviving victim to set up a fight with Macklin. Second, witnesses saw Defendant
Jackson shoot Macklin. Despite telling detectives he was scared for his safety it he spoke
to them, Albert told detectives that Defendant Jackson and Defendant Coleman both had
guns and chased Macklin into the yard and shot him several timnes. This is abschitely
consistent with the ballistics evidence at the scene, with several casings being located near
the deceased’s body. Devon and Carlos Bass both also told detectives they were scared for
their safety and made it clear they did not want to give statements, but finally told detectives
that Defendant Jackson was the first one to approach Macklin to fight before the shooting
took place. They said they ducked for cover and did not know who was shooting.
Additionally, Washington also saw Defendant Jackson approach Macklin, and then she
heard shooting and ducked, not seeing who was shooting. However, Langstaff told police
that the first suspect who approached Macklin (Defendant Jackson) also ultimately pulled
out a gun and shot Macklin. She also said it was the same person who had fought Macklin at
the Aruba (Defendant Jackson).

The gunshot residue found on Macklin and Albert is absolutely congistent with having
been in close proximity of a firearm that was fired. Macklin had a large amount of gunshot
residue on him, which was consistent with Defendants having stood above him and shot him

ning (9) times as he lay incapacitated on the ground. The ballistics evidence found near his

CoProdrdm FitesMNeevia ComDovument Converlerlemnp'2 393021-3061624.D0C

243




(98] (R

th &

16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23

25
26
27
28

body corroborates the fact that he would have been essentially showered with gunshot
residue from being shot that many times at a close range. Further, the small amount of
gunshot residue found on Albert is consistent with his account of Defendant Coleman having
shot at himn from a close range.

Defendant’s vehicle is found weeks later and 1t has gunshot residue in it as well.

All of the above-described evidence would be admissible against Defendant even if
he were tried separately from Defendant Coleman.

Thus, Defendant’s claims that the case against him is weak are unfounded. There are
eye witnesses to the murder who, not only place Defendant Jackson there, but saw him
shooting. Further, he clearly had the motive in this case.

Defendant also alleges that if both Defendants are impeached with their prior
convictions during guilt phase, the fact that they comumitied the prior violent crime together
would be obvious. This 15 untrue. Unlike what the defense has suggested, the actual
paperwork would not be admissible, and the jury would not be viewing the documents side
by side. If impeached by prior felony convictions, the details and circumstances of the prior
crimes would be nrelevant and inadmissible, because the reason a felony conviction is
admissible in such cases is for the purpose of attacking credibility. Owens v. State, 1980,

620 P.2d 1236, 96 Nev, 880 (1980); Plunkett v, State, 84 Nev, 145, 147, 437 P.2d 92, 93

(1968). Only the name, year, and jurisdiction of the conviction would be admitted. Thus,
even if both Defendants were impeached by their convictions, there would be nothing telling
the yury that the Defendants commitied a prior violent crime together. Further, if a prior
conviction is used as impeachment, the defense would be entitled to a jury instruction that
evidence of prior felony convictions could only be considered on issue of defendant's
credibility and not as substantive proof of his guilt, Harris v. State, 799 P.2d 1104, 106 Nev.,
667 (1990)

Further, while making the argument that both Defendants® convictions may be
admitted, Defendant claims that he would be able to impeach Defendant Coleman’s

statement, #f admitted, with evidence of his prior felony conviction pursuant to NRS
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51.069(1), which reads. “[wlhen a hearsay statement has been admitted in evidence, the
credibility of the declarant may be attacked or supported by any evidence which would be
admissible for those purposes if the declarant had testified as a witness.” However, a
defendant’s statement offered against him by the State 1s not hearsay according to the plain
language of the definition of hearsay in NRS 51.035(3)(a), thus, NRS 51.069(1) would not
apply, as it only applies to hearsay statements. Otherwise, the State would be permitted to
simply adinit a defendant’s prior impeachable convictions at the same time it admitted the
defendant’s statement.

Defendant also points out that, in penaity phase, the prior Federal conviction against
both Defendants would be admissible. However, this would be no different whatsoever if
the case were severed. [f the case were severed, the State would still be permitted to present
full evidence of all of the prior convictions, including all evidence regarding the prior
conviction of the crime the Defendants committed together and of which both were
convicted. It is well established in Nevada that evidence of prior convictions, including
details of those convictions, is admissible at penalty hearings when relevant and credible.
Emil v, State, 105 Nev. 858, 865-807, 784 P.2d 950, 960 - 962 (1989) citing Biond: v. State,
101 Nev. 232, 699 P.2d 1062 (1985); Allen v. State, 99 Nev. 485, 488, 665 P.2d 238 (1983);
NRS 175.552; see also Jones v, State, 101 Nev, 573, 707 P.2d 1128 (1985) (*a defendant’s

character and his record are ‘relevant factors to be considered by a jury in imposing a penalty
for a capital crime....””). Thus, whether severed or not, evidence of the details of the prior

conviction would be admitted against Defendant.
C. THE DEFENDANT HAS NOT DEMONSTRATED THAT MUTUALLY
ANTAGONISTIC DEFENSES EXIST IN THIS CASE, NOR THAT A
FUNDAMENTAL TRIAL RIGHT WILL BE YIOLATED

The Nevada Supreme Court has addressed antagonistic defenses in Chartier v, State,
191 P.3d 1182 (2008). In Chartier, co-defendants John Douglas Chartier and David Wilcox
were tried together in the murders of Rachel Bernat and her father, Carlos Aragon. See id. at

1184. The Nevada Supreme Court reversed Chartier’s conviction finding cumulative error

on issues related to the joinder of the defendants’ trials. However, the facts of Chartier are
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distinguishable from the facts of the instant case and severance 1s not required in the instant
case. The 1issues that the Court addressed in making its decision in Chartier included
mutually antagonistic defenses and a diminished ability to present a theory of defense,
specifically addressing several factual issues related to Chartier’s defense. In addressing the
mutually antagonistic defense presented by Chartier and Wilcox, the Court began by quoting

its prior decision in Marshall v. State, 118 Nev. 042, 56 p.2d 376 (2002), where the Court

stated, “[ajntagomistic defense are a relevant consideration but are not, in themselves,
sufficient grounds for concluding that joinder of defendants is prejudicial.” See Chartier,
191 P.3d at 1186, quoting Marshall, 118 Nev. at 648, 56 P.2d at 379. The Court described
Chartier’s defense as being that “he was not involved in the crime at any stage of planning or
execution and that Wilcox committed the murders of his own volition out of a misguided
desire to ‘help’ Chartier.” See Chartier at 1186. In contrast, Wilcox’s defense was that
“Chartier was not only the mastermind but that he was present at the scene and Wilcox acted
at Chartier’s direction.” See id. The Court went on to find that the defenses were mutually
antagonistic, stating that the reason they were antagonistic was because “Wilcox claimed
that Chartier was present at the scene and was the attacker despite a lack of evidence to
support this theory and despite [witness] Taylor’s testimony that the attacker she saw was
definitively not Chartier.” See id.

In distinguishing Chartier and Marshali, the Court relied on the fact that Wilcox’s

defense was based on arguing that Chartier was at the scene when there was little to no
evidence to prove that he was at the scene. In Marshall. the Court had found that although
the defenses were mutually antagonistic, that the co-defendant “presented no evidence
against [the defendant] and the State’s case was not in the least dependent on either
defendant’s testimony,” See Marshall at 648, 56 P.3d at 380.

Furthermore, the Nevada Supreme Court has commented that “while there are
situations in which inconsistent defenses may support a motion for severance, the doctrine is

a very limited one.” Jones v. State, 111 Nev. 848, 854, 899 P.2d 544, 547 (1995). The

United States Supreme Court has also stated that “mutually antagonistic defenses are not
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prejudicial per se.” See Zafiro v, United States, 306 ULS, 534, 538, 113 §5.Ct. 933 (1993),

The Court in Zafiro rejected the defendants™ claim noting that they did not “articulate any

specific instances of prejudice.” See id. at 539, 113 S.Ct. 933, While an important element
of a fair trial is that a jury consider only relevant and competent evidence bearing on the
issue of guilt or innocence, a fair trial does not include the right to exclude relevant and
competent evidence. ld. at 540, 113 S.Ct. at 938. The Nevada Supreme Court’s ruling in
Chartier does not change the fact that in order to require severance, there must be a showing
that a fundamental trial right was infringed. The defense has failed to show that a
fundamental trial right of his will be infringed. Theretore the Court should not sever the
trial.

It is the Defendant’s burden to demonstrate what prejudice he is facing by a joint trial
and in meeting the burden necessary to cause the Court to grant a severance. Defendant’s
argument for severance fails. Defenses become “mutually exclusive” when “the core of the
codefendant’s defense is so irreconcilable with the core of [the defendani’s] own defense
that the acceptance of the codefendant’s theory by the jury precludes acquittal of the
defendant.” United States v. Throckmorton, 87 F.3d 1069, 1072 (9™ Cir. 1996) cited with
approval in Rowland v. State, 118 Nev. 31, 39 P.3d 114 (2002). Here, the Defendant seems

to indicate in his motion that his defense to the crimes is that he only went to fight and was
surprised when the others began shooting. Detfendant has not shown how this defense would
be mutually antagonistic to Defendant Coleman’s detfense that he, too, went there for a fight,
but did not have a gun. These are not mutually exclusive defenses, and they are not even
truly inconsistent with one another. The jury’s acceptance of one defense does not preclude
acceptance of the other.

As the Nevada Supreme Court has explained,

Allegations of “competing defenses” raised by appellants because some were
empioyees and others employers do not persuade us that appellants were
prejudiced by the court's refusal to sever. Inconsistent defenses must be
antagonistic to the point that they are mutually exclusive. (citation
omitted). This the appellants failed to prove. Different defenses are simply a
part of the adversarial process when defendants are tried together,
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Amen v, Statg, 106 Nev, 749, 756, 801 P.2d 1334, 1359 (1990) (emphasis added). That is

not the case here.

Additionally, the fact that these charges involve a conspiracy also supports a joint
trial. Courts have universally held that where conspiracy is charged, a joint trial is
particularly appropriate. See United States v. Polizzi, 500 F.2d 856, 901 (9% Cir. 1974), cert.
denied 419 U.S. 1120; Davenport v. United States, 260 F.2d 591, 594 (9" Cir. 1958). See
also, United States v. Cirard, 601 F.2d 69, 72 (2“‘I Cir. 1979), cert. denied 444 U.S, 871.

D.  JUDICIAL ECONOMY SUPPORTS A JOINT TRIAL

Judicial economy is a relevant factor for the Court to consider in determining whether
or not to grant severance. The Nevada Supreme Court has stated that while prejudice to the
defendant is a relevant factor, it is not the only factor and that “a court must consider not
only the possible prejudice to the defendant but also the possible prejudice to the State
resulting from expensive duplicative trials.” Marshall at 646, 56 P.2d at 379, citing Lisle v.
State, 113 Nev. 679, 688-89, 941 P.2d 459, 466 {1997). Federal courts have agreed that
where persons have been jointly indicted., they should be tried jointly, absent compelling
reasons to the contrary. United States v, Escalante. 637 F. 2d 1197 { 9™ Cir, 1980); United
States v. Silla, 555 F.2d 703 (9lh Cir. 1977). In United States v, Brady, 579 F. 2d 1121 (9"
Cir, 1978), Cert. denied, 439 1.5, 1074, the court recognized that:

[W]e must be guided by our general rule that joint trials of persons
dnrged with commifting the same offenses expedites the administration of
justice, reduced the congestion of trial dockets, conserves judicial time, lessens
the burden upon citizens who sacrifice time and money to serve on juries and
avoids the necessity of recalling witnesses who would otherwise be called
upon to testify once.

Here, judicial economy supports having a joint trial against the defendants. Largely
the same witnesses would be testifying at trials for each co-defendant and to have them
testify on as many as thirteen (13) different occasions would not promote judicial economy.
Additionally, the evidence against each defendant is largely the same, and so each trial
would not be significantly reduced in length, simply because it involves less defendants.

/
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CONCLUSION

The State respectfully requests the Defendant’s Motion to Sever from Co-Defendants
be denied.
DATED this_ 30th  day of January, 2012.

Respectfully submitted,
MARY-ANNE MILLER

Clark County District Attorney
Nevada Bar #001419
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s iy gonna by somaihing that was o solDadefinse dsede, | potia

L o undeostand?

Slebm

Okay. B why don't you - whe started the fight and did those guvs pudl owt she

3 3

i T have three < fhree people that kuow

vy very wall thatl saw veu there, That's why { dows ~ and then your gith, she

watehed the news and vou tadd ber -« look, the whole (hing s here, dx tha Bd
ket know the truth, but i = thon 1 Bke w got the peesons that are a1 the

-

Eopart of this o bl - sel e Blame where halonge, Néw, ast

o

b

bovause (Yah windad up dead doesnt secesserily puean he va Inpocens. You
understand that? Okay, so why don't you el me at the placse, who stantad the

fglt or who cotdinued the Hght aad what bappeoad? 184 they pull o a gun

bugepse the shell- overything thers

¥ e

rovs that, Do vou welerstand that?

Eikay. Boe §oeed you 0 halpome heoause | dodt - lookis, dude, Prentice, Ty

i i vou wers thers be

s g b two guvs thee were i fhe ok

"

that wene pight g - they saw you They wers e - they came sronnd the

wermeys They seen you walk around. §aaid - lookit- "Whe - wha's shooting®

P
o
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ool were there, T uew vou - P not woried

abwed a»ixs\g ya‘a;x - Vi mt o say, "0, vos Raiodwdat? Hey, Prentice

P wanre yom thereT” Bousoss 1 dow't have 1o, That's why Twas leoking fors

134 rig\im Coul, You ~ do vouowant o lovel with me’ 8o then ook, Bke d muf jell

o whal happened, who stavted 10 30 St U koow, Oka?

.-

en {uninteiligibie waling nothing, ¥ mesn, T don know

137 whe started whad,

128 Q. i}i{iﬁ};‘. {reay

cokay, Well, at- at the Blue Reell when yvou yuvs got over there

N

Al P{edY van up there and by staried Gghting, vou guys were there on the

A

A0 gorny, You wire sl g

""?

reres Dwant 10 Koo sohdeh moy pulled oot o gun Hist,

i34 canine § know (Ued) pelled out o g, but | don't know i the other puy polled

132 i out there or Howay later [ dow’ know this. T got pe opke aver there on that

Thoy des't veget 10 ovar up W anvihing, Right?

134 Yo knenw that, B overvbeody g

evon the other side and § have w go gmab

i35 eveyvhody and make S ik, and 8 doesn’t Touk

{35 dont voi? So here's vour tine - look ot Hthey pulled onvhe e then
3 and {Hpark) -

Baow wiwy D lking abow?

137 need o sgy, “Hey, looki, This s what bmppenedl” - 100

P38 vorg koo, {Sparkh right? Doy
HE A, Linimciisiblel.

Bl {8 You-well, vou know the guy that was with iy, okey? ey palledouts
14 g, then | aesd fo kuow thal bavatse 1ot~ witpesses aleeady got {Osdrie)

£ 1

pullimg ol 2 gum, §don't nesd tha

p/f

b seed you o wll me thetl, See e

143 that, So tell me what happened. Did - did you so0 wdr gun? Did vou see what

tas they were dokag? Ui vou see somethiing that wionld Bave made it atart 1o tuip

143 tal way?

Rl x

ids A Mo 3w~ after the club, T haive e idog 30 | mean, 31 she 161d you all that

b4 7 buedl, shae ddond't b, bt

Drade, vealy, bad 1.

e
g HD

/

o

Wrtive fiod
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et
P
ol
=

Lany afthe conversating and ol

bent

{5 ondve not Ba Dhoss -~ didn'tt sav

i53 A ! lvsned everytiang, but she.,

t54 & T fasttelling vou what dhe - lookls she wldme what vou w0l ber. Lok, 1
153 Hedn's s

S ER L nnteitgitde) saw Bim by thesids of the olub

s
L
vq'lé
A
e

LA
=t LG
shy Bt A

Lovkit O he:::ﬁ:; no, she's - T have witnesses that bove wou gt Blwe R

158 voute nod bers bevanse of vour girl, You're hore beg

SEVOL WS S8on &l

59 Blue Beol You w r P e - Jookin, there's omly 2 couple ways ths oan

EEE ger Yoo knoesw this, doa’t vorT You can enther talk 1o ww aned el me, ”i*i{:}:v

161 vy know wh Sl e o Tovamr wooactod anvthing

162 ot Know " 00, " R dhe chub alle

163 wom un video, now, You ks this, ?iﬁm};i‘& « skt - ia}&%ﬁiiﬁ.

LT

Pha &, I want o ny
i85 2 § kemow thiat, Bay vou Ioft with i o los oar, You loft with Bisy in bix oar §
& sof twt on video, 100, Ghay?

187 A, Sm-hm

168 { Dy Bo now you're goams say vou didat wel in the var with him?

16 A f pever aad T gotdn the cur with i

178 3 Drade, Hston, yvou drove with Biny dn hs ear Okay

17 & Uhy voud ke how S sevey © stiy o {onimeliieible)

T

H 52 Listen, §dopt - Dston, that's s where vou Bve, § bnow evervthing

o
o]
Lk
53
o
=
ran
bt
h’l
.:C
P
W
o
-
Bl
.ﬁ‘

s o, .
FE e {1k .

e ¥ PG ok S ARG LT S S . . .
FE . - Aisten, vou went with him over w Blue Beed You guys came around the

et
i
el

oorrey. Loekin The guys - (Trevindad those Kids, they sew vou,

ek
oy

wdertifiad you. Ukay? They know vou, They grew up wid vou,

3
=
52

The anee, the h sald the naby shing !i':m;nﬁii‘ gitel s was the he pointad

,w,
3
&

Fovy prieiire oun,

]
o
o

Mo,

256



B
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{3,

(Uninrelligide) tha

Mo, He auid he s v, He identified you conuing sompsl

the comrer. Lookit, dude. Lt me tell you- Haten, you can play the pamos vou

want o play nowe, Abybur P welling wemne

Einimtelligible! plaving no gane with vou.

C¥kay. g sty you got 8 heovow got 2 Srearm Inovour honas
T il B mathing o do - that’s wt my house

Yourpol - the gap

,1E

Rern s

That sk

T'm goaotn Bnd your DNA on the g aad your fioperpunis, okay” So the pum

<y wvers staying e s weith - T kodny B8 rus vour house, hut vou wese

"

nig with her,

v spond the wight She ok voe aver there - the e it

vou had fn the houge, The ki said 3 vwas o gun, She wend over thwrs, ook

erie By tha Gloset sl shivwed me whers vour gun was, sabd vou got it g conple

T

ouve done. Lonkil Pyeoox-fals

S BN~ 'whm 3&)11‘;“:

e

i g0 over there (o kT somebody? Bug - see, 'i:—e‘ii_ii%&? ¥

dorr’t kuow, Bven 17 vour dididt shont, von s over there with sornobody that
s shoot and was identifled, 80 v corsplmay s there, Yo doml have to shoat
the guw. You don't ave to. | oharge you Just the same. Prs gonna chage vou
dust the sarne, R vou Bove aneopporinrity here. Look, vou could be a mereon

that was just thers, Now el me what..,

£,
vt
3
=
j\f'v
e
=
.)"
e
Ew)
2
Foct,
%
3

s
ey
5
1
%

T U0 PRI G W
15 @ Fight at the olubd

N, Prin OTmG Sharge vosy wid

erd over 10 the placs,
they smw vou, they idenifed vy wadking mrownd the cormer. Bo T dow't kngw

which yoae part 19 1 was. Lookit, man - Jude, lose the ohud, Wait, st ke,
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01

3

sz iy e vl

drove with

kodew what they

Moy, fot me tall voy, xthae oludy adn't there, Dot even ey to pat - don't

ahit, thats whore 1 started, T haow where 8 eaded,

okay? Forget the olub. People weottfied you voming wonnd the-womer, or you

wernledn't bo here vight now, 1 duit’s need vou. | dor't nesd you, What the hoek -
or whet do | oare what you do? Do T eare about wen? Na® Habh” Okay, so a8l 1

wanisd 0 koow s or did you just happen to be there? [T

a1 fght with semebody, and |adidet

¢ dops make me Seeperson that pulied
the tigger. Bat o [ deeve with that peeson aed 1 koew somebody wag gosma
get shot, then that makes me egually gailty of B Do vt underitend that?

I con understand that

ey, 5o P not locking a this whote, "Okav, win, Prontice, weeg you there?

B

-.

s

Thats ot te guestion. T4dn't ask vou that. Okay? Pin asking vou when vou

wend pyveribere - becguse Fhave vou idennified « wad o votw plan o po and

3

R4 somiehody? This v not - listen, Rie | amd, vou don't Bave wpull e

per. You j';:zf\:!:' aavg 1o hayve beon with sumehody that vou knew was gonna

o

king om0 OF you

do sornethimg ke this and U happensd. o ovon ean s
van play domb Yo o do whetever you wae. You san say, ™ don'Chnow

whiee was ab the olob” Porget the el e ' vou, (Cedrack ) and the

other gy whe's - § - oy gonna find ot whe iwes (Uninmliiptble) hey family

went over there and then soinething boppoued, Somebody pulled out & n

"??.ii‘:*‘ ey v Wik have ug 3 'i‘“kﬂi‘?ﬁﬁ‘ii t‘a\{i'}f Prw by othe

avd siprunt « il in

ihis thing us s vonspiracy or hey, vou svere Just there. | mesn, youte i ol

you're not heitging - vou're ool gb

Ly ~ your're nut giving me any ?w&

2

Lok, T kmow yvou were fhere, D oot asking vou that, So what happaoed - if

oy dide’t know 1 was gonos happen, then veurtged 0 ik 1o me dow

s that
Loun - ean soparate you from the shoatiug. | ean separaie ~ 31 yoi were Tust
iheve, then talk to . Bur you'te not helping yoursel? Yours not helping

- pust sitting thers

e
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340 A M,

by
Ko
e
v

Obay, novw, whiy wen vou talk o et - Jookdt, Laok, forget seying vou

242 waren't ihere, tawse you were thars, 2l vight? Favget that, ook, von pot an

RN epryahmily herk Just Tnme vou diove with somebody and bt oause vou

44 wiont ever there (bdn'l mean sl what they did It doese'tmenn you know

P wihal they wom gomma do

4a & Well, Tmoeen, that don't mean {uninteliigible) theve was pothing, Like, Um
47 tedling von, oot e

248 53 Wil thet's wha | nced 1o Enow. 1 hast said that vou dom's There wasa't.

e A Vo voukd { gz‘ti*ﬂ@i}igi%‘%a}:

A
oo
e
d‘m/
oot

ookt dade, this s~ Pamooed pulting vou there

351 A, Oy,

€3 ¥ o't eves Cave abont voss

A% AL Whisover hey are pulting e there, Drocen, they probably Just adsuming

patly thers

257 Q. They saw vou, they know vow In Gt lookdt - gght heve - here. They kntew
TR wors gy s good they hnow overviding shont vou, Look. T~ 1 don't nesd 1o
5% ke anything aboot vou, Dimewe evervihing from thom,

PEASE A Arudthis,

Ty
b
Py
o
o

L

G

ko 1 oy swliat voas gaevs diG and whatvow g convivied of back then.

TRT They know T think - ook, be

Boedd 40 them, | didyt kaow anvildng

B

S8 about vou. They said, boom, boooy, boomy, They went to juil wopethey, they

2l

i by oud logether, they came Tere togethur, they Tought w the ohub together,
265 they wetts together ot the ol whwn de Dght started, e follovwed them over
166 Bere. Bocan. B owent all the way, | dowt know vou | dom't know vou, 8o wvw |
SH? know voo beenuse of sverybody olan,

iBE A Al that's what U potting 8t beospe they fpure thar woe glways logether, 1

SEY Trad oo

259



Frentics Coleman 81 2450 RTEFoeid L]

the cemer of the sirest & Bahn 1
T conspiracy,

know is 1 there was notadk ob

ey, vien, e o v wall sroond the corr Looki,

Previwe, Selp yoursel here, Bouauss In aot - Tdon't nesd vou. But what you

%

ag - you do - you sesd this, You need i look, I vou didn't know the shoot |

,./

thank - Poy - whad P lookdog w1, P lookiog ke 1 was o plan, ftoms ok 8-

&

wausy ety whal #'8 leabivg Bhe 1o me. To honk vou on g consniragy t
Y ] EERE : 3 ¢

ooy murder, and one guy - theee govs samc arcund te comer, (o tan in

¢ ether Bien st back and waited, Thae cowld

e yvou pol there, And all Dwant we

g - 3 there was noe ek aboy

&
"’.L
o

\"‘3

shooting, Mavbe he had the pun bidder b bda pants, 1 des™ know, But the

shomng started and that's where T oo o B vou govs would bave get -t

wenld have just fought that suy i the sivedt - (¥ak) in the street, that wisiahed

shonvng, i changad everyvibing

v when {was with bim, he didet have sothing oo m,

i then,
Oleay. Ty, Just il mee, did vou oo him pull cur & goae gt the plags by'the -

By

t the sireet, of Hid vou a0t sor Kl pull sutw g™ O whist - mavbe 8 was

Just shooting on thal one (o Bel I don't baow, But | seed vou o belp
e saead Hore, Bevause the other stide ~ look, $00 dan’™t g0 nowhere, Prentive.
¥ou goita help yourse Tstens o - yon bave wn oppaviusity vight now. You

L3 1

corld step up. Tl me who staried B in dhe sireet? Whe you sow podl the pn?

Hecomae at this poind, vou got no placs o ¢ place you can po s up.

msiend of deven AdE right? Right now, vou hueve o chance, You loave me oy

\\1--.

choive But 1o belleve what T idduk happened. ¥ thisk - and unlese you vag

whange s, Bs @ possthiliy vou guys want aver there becsuse of the Sulnm

the ohub and shot that ki Okay? Now,

oo Gounrteiiiaibley Bubiiog, beuse why ©was gonne shoot g kid?
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£

<,

undeistand. Muvbe vou wens (usniellipibie)

T,

ﬂ
0
[
”
v,
%
i
5’/,
pans

Your- Ldiein't sey that. §- bt horo's shet i ivving o

& thing i, is that..

Lven {Enimelligible
P don't know, Lookin.
Ay, vouizoen - vou know » vou seen..

Bedmy, vousen then like thia,

Bt vou said what e mteliipibde:

Hoyvour buddy - i vouwr fiend got in a 8t with somebody, - vou koo

s

%

wiar? Unforsunagedy, whdoos dom sle show what people say, okay? 8o don’t

koo i Bave oo, ab, mother-focking vou or bim or

whatover, Hep, Ddon't knevethat, right? 801 can see somubody phvsicallv ina
fight. bt Lean't see what ey sav oo a video. You know, T san't heay that,
Yons ooy @and?

aedan,

Youknow, T -1 and vou - danon auee § ool hoar 1t in e club, okay? 8o

desyt’t kpow whet was sl Al Loowdd see i the phyvsieal confronaion. 5o f

dom’t know v med peopls werwhen s&%«'&:‘;ﬁ::‘_ - pof thoeeen ot o whers

¥ou gmoys would hove went over there, So 1 dou't kndw 151 was fust & Sgdd,

s 1

¢

- H{Cad} fost wond over fhore te Bphl sgair, they you need s mlk

to me 310 waen o plan, But the way 10 looking right now, beoauss vou dent

T

winsd dw falk - 3 Heoked ke you guys might Bove went ovér thers becagse i1+ 1
doavt seed the - o't need sine ooy O, T ooy there or T waan't there,
because Ddon't have no guestions Bere.” ALY want o kaow B voe e
that {Ued} was gonus shoot that gay, vouo need to ol oame. And i oo i
knowe, and # wasn't 5 plan, vou nozd o tol} me new,

I just woedd wow 3t wase't veally - Howaney - sd 11 Gide't - T dide't soe Bint with

n g o notlang - nodeng that § inow of. Tdon't koow this whobs tedng.

So, what did ~ welll whey staried the shosting? Who stated - what - bow dig

s shooting stant? The sheoting started, © reed - some help heve, Look,
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"
e
]
s
1

dude, vou already goy voursstf e, o o Wt go e fadl Jor e

rrpyilar ¥

{3 e, L Raow, bad vou - bob vou - voadte - vou're going 1o jail |

L Fons Ot - ne, 108 - nos Ny you're e Hetohing oo me.
£3 Mo,y vou're the one that determinegs what § de bere, "Uanse ookt Ifs not
A Fomyt grve you what vou'ee looking for

= vhore s Yo skl

did't - you dider see Bim with the gare You dida’t- you wid B owasn't a plan,

PR
B ‘\

o bl

2, Whe started shooting frs?

F oeed fo know this,

& And thed - that's what | keep el

T ey ek
you believe that beoause T rode with the dede, tha Pm abways there, oo,
& Dhedde, yrem were theve, Yeu'se ot Hetendng 1o me. They sew vou there,

A Arnd bowas - b, Dlumindelbgibley

Wy ~ wadt, wihy ave vom doing this? Lookit, Pm goona say this- L

A, Twvax ircthat oluk, Tawss so facking drovk,

'3 [ hpow, ooy, Then mavbye vou went ovar thers - mavhe veg went sy
there, you were drank. Oy, vmi‘ then telf me what,

A ¥ went Bome.

83 Bl - bat - but - ne, you dide'tgo bomes, heomese they dentifled vou being

there, Lookit, Prentise, this i3 for vou, 3 most by o,

Al i knosw,
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Hovow svpet wolaldk o me. Do, wall, #€s ~ wanted vou o - D wented vou b 1ol

o,
Ay

e T yous sww therny shoot fn person - vy saw soimebody pul ol the fon.

thes vou tead o 1ol me beosnse [ don™t ank evervbody on that side was like,

%

Tk we just wend theve, We dide't do nothing and they camp - 8
sigrted shooting.” See. ! don't betleve that 1 helicve that somsbody on the

othey side was shooting

voEtkay? You want o ik o me,

shade, give mic 8.

B A Psaid | uat oving - yaw that, i did happen.
T f2. CFay. Whe - who - whase ides - was I vour ideg 1o go over thers or

i (Uadrio vl Was | ég\ﬁ ot

creades, you followed? Yoo were n bis oo - he
e Grevve? Bt de vou- do vou think that.

38 S He drove me home. Th
R 3 Ohay, B ivs like...

T2 A, Sy vor said that {unintells

r's all

KK 3, it Do veu think Tdes®t have Hglie o show people getin vary, those
174 CRINETRS I - in.

N A { helig

= wisiy b

I 163 Okay, B¢ youdon't think that D brow what's godng o there? Waln, vou think -
7 voure gonna e me thel vou wont howe when - I36InChappen, T got

278 cres When - wilnesses ;«*«wu o Bloe Heell Yeur todld v

- e g hor niked in e var

(
-r’
m

CAnd all of

343 A She couldnt sav ! a‘ii:{if’z’z \“*fs‘} - it shot nothang o el

Jw

384 3, Pea, v ohay. Bar thats what she sedd, She Jidn't sy thae, Bt ghe said you

RER] weert thive and sou dold hey, okay?

seidane - Bolp e eut with this.

Gicy't kueew this was pobrge om, rieaily vouse U ialked to her

-
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{3,

-

8.

o,
Pt

M,

e

abont the Sgbt of the ohb,
Drugde, o, Pra oot - ook, | dowt - that's not what P seying.
Mo, whes..
Pisber, Biten.
Ik o her of she snayhe mentioned # te o o the nows, [ say
Bhe sid et youtold Bur yore want 1o Blne Reefl (CUed) started Hghting with o
iy and then the shosing stavted. Listen, Tiston, Prostics, #'s thne help
yourssit hore, Dot wizsny shony sohwdy olse. Kooy whal? Loold, dont
swrnrry about - fooklt W they did what they Aid, that's o thew, AL T sead yom

e ado 1eialk o pwe and tell wee wineh side wtared shooting.

W hstever thoy did, Edont kaow, Man - man. vou

Hapowing 2w mun they shib

Ni, vourre already i thely shin Vou're not listeming o me. You wers thers,
{Unindetitpibles
%

Y ou yaw w %mi Baprened. 5o who wm 1 gorss - whe am 1 gosna..

Bl

™

somng aal wh's - Hie, ot e 5o podl aoperson ofP the street B

-

dostt A adoetidng and

k him something showt 2 shboting that - that he

vease'] there, When, in feet ¥ ot the gy that was there, He eould tell me who

staried i, so why am T gooma po ask so wby whie's o porieel dange” Wh

ana bek? Tro gonna ask vou. Dade, ] gol people saving vou wars

2

there, wiy wm ﬁif&aﬁkiﬂg - that's the only reason P talking 0 vou So sfter

Axianda telhog me whit vouweld her - that -

£

don't know naed snyoere, okay? AR Ewarnt o do fselanify srame tssues heee 3

dow't - Ud hate o soo von go fo gl for semething | doo't have w book vou o

that. {}iq.eiy’?i Pdon have w ot for that, Pn gonns book vou forthe e:zm

i ponicvoen Sy the gun, 83 right? B do'y

{ noed vt sadk oy nie wpd fell me who

w Vhi ayary v, Losiil You have an
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Q.

A
&

Rl You said 1 was s - fumimisliig

And ¥ou (W

wtarted the gl

.
N

eppovianiy vightuoew to falk o me. Sotell me wind heppesed adter - on Blae

o an iden, 1Y (D wasi't Hie, g plasned

thing where - where somabady i 3 carsaid, “Hey, letfs go kil somebody.”

sed this i Hke, not g planned thing sad vou would not ime}'w echat was ghnng

bappen. B i somebady in the gar dig, then T oondd see wi

aand vour don't want o dakk o o 80 they mavhe vou shoudd s vou kaoew?

Yeah, bul yoar geting At - 1 dent thind Guintellipibley, 10T vould help vou

swith (unimlellobie seving i snvihing bappened, vou kaow, Vwoolilt do

mea

1.

Prwde, vou were thome, Por sl irying 10 - you koow, see {umintelligible), Nn,

wag i - here

irelligihie}

e

va itk - bore's a - Prentivs, Prentice, The thing i3, 1 tha because §

know vou sere theee and | eliove that overvibing vou'rs doing, vowss

souTe tomwing & ynoke soreen vt e hecsuae § know vou were there because

!

they identified you, Look, thars why Paaalling o vounow, Foeed vou o

Y

sep np now and 1ol m the truth about whid happened ot the deal. -3t
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FEB 06 2012 ORHGINAL FILED
%&%FIRM LTD. ' FEB DS 2912

PATRICIA PALM, ESQ AL
Nevada Bar No. 6009 cL HKHOF COURT
1212 S. Casino Center Blvd.

Las Vegas, NV 89104

Phone: 702 386-9113

Fax; 3702) 386 9114

Emal Patricia. palmlaw mall Ccom

DANM WINDER ESQ.

3507 W. Charleston Blvd.

%"ﬁs veg (%%’2%739&5?223 -
one: —_——————

Fax: (702) 474-0631 106266338 -

S

CLARK COUNTY, NEVADA

STATE OF NEVADA, _ CALS 333G l

b

Plaintiff,
v. CASE NO:
gEEDI'I}JI‘(IjCLE {A%IC{)%%MI\%JD DEPT. NO: X

Defendants.

RECEIPT OF COPY
RECEIPT OF COPY of NOTICE OF MOTION AND MOTION BY
DEFENDANT JACKSON TQ SEVER TRIAL OF DEFENDANTS is herehy
acknowledged this \ 9 day of January, 2012.

\Ouelte Nnings £y

An employee of the\/JCLARK COUNTY
SPECIAL PUBLIC DEFENDER
Attorney for Defendant Prentice Coleman

1E COURT }
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%\/IARY—&NIE%MILL][E)R A
nterim Clark County District Attorney
Nevada Bar #GDMI& Fi E—ED
NELL E. CHRISTENSEN
Chicf Deputy District Attorney : FEB 16 2012
Nevada Bar #008822 ' .
200 Lewis Avenue Q@Jé:.em.__
Las Vegas, NV 89155-2212 CLERK OF COURT
&'\702) 671-2500

ttorney for Plaintiff

I —
" \0C2RE330 -1
ODM
DISTRICT COURT ?;dr?ﬁ g;mring Motian

A M

CASENOQ: C-10-265339-1
DEPT NO: X

THE STATE OF NEVADA,
Plaintiff,

-VS-

CEDRIC LEROB JACKSON,
#1581340

Defendant.

ORDER DENYING DEFENDANT’S MOTION TO SEVER
TRIAL OF DEFENDANTS '

DATE OF HEARING: 02/06/12
TIME OF HEARING: §:30 A.M.

THIS MATTER having come on for hearing before the above entitled Court on the
6th day of Fcbruary, 2012, the Defendant being present, represented by PATRICIA PALM,
ESQ. and DAN WINDER, ESQ., thc Plaintiff being represented by MARY-ANNE
MILLER, Interim District Attorney, through NELL E. CHRISTENSEN, Chief Deputy
District Attorney, and the Court having heard the arguments of counsel and good cause
appearing therefore,
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IT IS HEREBY ORDERED that the Defendant's Motion to Sever Trial of
Defendants, shall be, and it is denied.
DATED this lj day of February, 2012.

MARY-ANNE MILLER

Interim District Attorney
Nevada Bar #001419

NELL E. CHRISTENSEN

Chief Deputy District Aftorney
Nevada Bar #008822
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Ngevz?%a g’ar NOCGOOQ Blvd

1212 S. Casino Center Blvd. - ot T
Las Vegas, NV 89104 Mae 10 12 257H71E
Phone: (702) 386-9113 .
Fax: (702} 386-9114 Y
Email: Patricia.;galmlaw@gmail.com (. i gl
LAW OFFICE OF DAN M. WINDER, P.C. CLffi OF TiZ COURT
DAN M. WINDER, ESQ.

3507 W. Charleston Blvd.

Las Vegas, NV 89102

Phone: (702) 474-0523

Fax: (702) 474-0631

Email: winderdanatty@aol.com

Attorneys for Defendant Cedric Jackson

DISTRICT COURT
CLARK COUNTY, NEVADA

STATE OF NEVADA,
Plaintiff,
V.

CEDRIC L. JACKSON,

CASE NO: 10-C-2656339-1

DEPT. NO: X
DATE:
TIME:

Defendants.

N ™

NOTICE OF MOTION AND MOTION BY DEFENDANT JACKSON TO
CONTINUE TRIAL

COMES NOW Defendant Cedric Jackson, by and through his attorneys, Dan
M. Winder and Patricia A. Palm and hereby moves this Honorable Court to grant a

continuance of the currently scheduled trial date of June 25, 2012.
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This Motion 1s made and based upon the attached Points and Authoerities, the
Sixth and Fourteenth Amendments to the United States Constitution, the Nevada
Constitution, article 1, section 8, all pleadings and papers on file herein, the record in
this case, the affidavit attached hercto, and any oral argument as this Court may

deem necessary.

DATED this 9TH day of May, 2012

By; MA

PATRICIA A. PALM
DAN M. WINDER

NOTICE OF MOTION

TO: CLARK COUNTY DISTRICT ATTORNEY, Attorney for
the Plaintiff, STATE OF NEVADA;

CLARK COUNTY SPECIAL PUBLIC DEFENDER, Attorney for
Prentice Coleman, Codefendant.

YOU, AND EACH OF YOU WILL PLEASE TAKE NOTICE that the
undersigned will bring the foregoing Motion on for hearing before the above-entitled
Court on the P?Z day of /77%, 2012, at the hour of CF*-;Qm or as soon

thereafter as counsel may be heard.

DATED thisa i day of May, 2012,

%pﬁ@/@\

PATRICIA A. PALM *
DAN M. WINDER
Attorneys for Defendant Cedric Jackson
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MEMORANDUM OF POINTS AND AUTHORITIES
STATEMENT OF THE CASE
On or about February 10, 2010, the State filed its Complaint charging Cedric

Jackson (Jackson) in Case No. 10FN0329X with murder with use of a deadly weapon,
battery with use of a deadly weapon causing substantial bodily harm, 3 counts of
attempt murder with use of a deadly weapon, 2 counts assault with a deadly weapon,
and one count conspiracy to commit murder. Pursnant to the State’s Motion, the
case against Jackson was joined with the related case against Prentice Ccleman
(Coleman) for prelimiﬁary hearing which was set for May 12, 2010. The preliminary
hearing was continued to June 11, 2010, when the co-defendants unconditionally
waived their rights to preliminary hearing and were bound over to District Court.
The State was permitted to amend the Complaint to allege additional counts related
to the discharge of a firearm at and from a vehicle. On June 24, 2010, Jackson and
Coleman were arraigned, entered pleas of Not Guilty, and waived thewr 60-day
statutory speedy trial rights. On June 16, 2010, the State filed its Information
charging Jackson and Coleman by Information as foliows:

Count 1: Murder with Use of a Deadly Weapon (related to the killing of
Jamaric Macklin)

Count 2: Attempt Murder with Use of a Deadly Weapon (naming alleged
victim Marcus Albert);

Count 3: Battery with Use of a Deadly Weapon Resulting in Substantial
Bodily Harm (again naming alleged victim Marcus Albert);

Count 4: Attempt Murder with Use of a Deadly Weapon (naming alleged
victim Carlos Bass):

Count 5: Assault with a Deadly Weapon (again naming alleged victim Carlos

Bass);

282




10

11

1z

13

14

15

1%

17

ig

13

20

21

22

23

24

~J
L83

28

Count 6: Attempt Murder with Use of a Deadly Weapon (naming alleged
victim Devin Bass);

Count 7: Assault with a Deadly Weapon {again naming alleged victim Devin
Bass);

Count 8: Conspiracy to Commit Murder (incorporating allegations in counts 1-
oz

Count 9: Discharging a Firearm at or into an occupied vehicle occupied by
Devin and Carles Bass;

Count 10: Discharging a Firearm from out of a Motor Vehicle.

On July 7, 2010, the District Court set trial for both defendants for May 2,
2011.

On July 9, 2010, the State filed its Notices of Intent to Seek the Death Penalty
against each Defendant. The Notice filed in Jackson's case alleges the following
aggravating circumstances:

1. The murder was committed by a person under sentence of imprisonment
{NRS 200.033(1) (relying on Jackson’s conviction in a federal case wherein he and co-
defendant Coleman were each convicted in the same case for aiding and abetting and
interference with commerce by armed robhery). Jackson is alleged to have been on
parole when the instant alleged capital offense was commaitted.

2. The murder was committed by a person who has been convicted of a felony
involving use or threat of violence (NRS 200.033(2)(b) (relying on the same above
mentioned federal convietion).

3-8. The murder was committed by a person who has been convicted of a
felony involving use or threat of violence (NRS 200.033(2)(b) (relying on the sought
after convictions in the instant case, based on Counts II through VII of the

Information).
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9. The murder was committed by a person who knoﬁingly created a great risk
of death to more than one person (NRS 200.033(3) (relying on an alleged risk of death
to Jamario Macklin, Marcus Albert, Carlos Bass, Devin Bass, Juanetta Washington,
and Laquitta Langstaff as well as unnamed residents in homes nearby where the
incident in question occurred).

On November 22, 2010, Attorney Dan Winder confirmed as court-appointed
counsel to Jackson, and on January 10, 2011, Attorney Patricia Palm confirmed as
court-appointed co-counsel for Jackson. On March 30, 2011, the Court granted the
Defenses’ oral request to continue the matter, and trial was reset for June 25, 2012,

On January 18, 2012, Jackson moved to sever his trial from the trial of
Codefendant Coleman, which the State opposed. This Court heard the motion on
February 6, 2012, and entered its Order denying the Motion on February 16, 2012,

FACTS

As there was no preliminary hearing or grand jury proceeding whereby facts
were set forth through evidence and testimony was transcribed, the following
statement of facts relies on police reports and other items of discovery provided by
the State. This recitation of facts in no way concedes the veracity, reliability or
admissibility of the State’s evidence discussed herein,

The State’s evidence indicates that on January 31, 2010, shortly after
midnight, Jackson arrived at the Aruba Nightclub in Las Vegas. His girlfriend,
Nicole Davis, arrived separately shortly thereafter. While there, the couple met with
Co-defendant Prentice Coleman, After some hours, they met with Jamarie Macklin.
A verbal altercation ensued and Macklin threw a glass at Jackson and Coleman. A
physical altercation began, and Macklin's friends joined in. Aruba Club’s houncers
threw these parties out of the club. Outside, the parties agreed to meet at another

location to fight.
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Shortly afterward, the fight continued at Marcus Albert's house. Albert was
an associate of Macklin. Jackson and Macklin met to engage in a fist fight in the
street. Immediately after the fight began, gunshots were heard.

Witness/alleged victim Marcus Albert (Albert) gave three different statements
to police. Ewentually, he stated that when the parties met outside his mother’s
house, they were going to fight. He and Jamario Macklin (Macklin) (aka Yak and
Mario) went to Albert’s mother's house and parked. Albert was out of the car when
Defendant Jackson (aka CedMac) walked around the corner. Macklin got out of the
car, and then “weighed up,” and Jackson reached back like he was going to reach in
his pocket. Then Co-defendant Prentice Coleman (aka PB and PointBlank) came
running with a little dude. Coleman started shooting. He shot towards Albert’s face,
then shot Albert’s truck, then his knee. Albert saw Jackson and Coleman come into
the yard and shoct together at Albert and Macklin. Albert never saw Carlos or Devin
Bass at the scene. The other guy with Coleman was also shooting, but Albert. could
not identify him. Albert was treated for a gunshot wound to his right knee.

Devin Bass (Devin) also gave two different statements. He heard there was
going to be a scrap and he drove over to Albert's home with his cousin Carlos Bass
(Carlos). Devin was parked in front of Albert’s house, and another car pulled up
with “Diesel” in it. Diesel might have moved around the corner. Devin moved his
own car, then he saw three people walking. Devin could not see any faces. Devin
assumed that Jackson walked up, but he was not sure who it was. Macklin was in
the car with Albert, and “Spark” was in the car behind him when three guys walked
from the corner. Macklin wus confronting one of the guys like he was going to fight.
Macklin was saying, “Hold, on,” while he pulled up his pants, and a dark guy started
shooting. Devin assumed that Celeman pulled out the gun first, as it looked like
Jackson and Macklin were getting ready to fight. Jackson actually threw a blow, and
somebody said, “Fuck that.” Devin did not see Jackson shooting. Carlos was still

putside of the car. Carios said someone was sheooting at him and Devin, as they were
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taking off. Devin thought they were being chased so he headed toward Crip City.
They were being chased by a goldish brown Yukon XL. Devin told everyone it was
Jackson and Coleman that did it, but that was just because he heard this from other
people there.

Carlos Bass stated that he was present for the altercation at the Aruba elub.
He later went to Albert’s house and a girl parked behind him. Carlos hopped out of
the car and Jackson had already walked up. Jackson did not pull gut a gun, but
Carlos heard one shot. Coleman had walked out with another male arcund the
corner, One of them was shooting, but Jackson did not shoot. Jackson ran up to
fight, and then somebody came from around the corner. Carlos left when he heard
the first shot. Jackson did not have a gun, and he ran up in a fighting stance. When
Carlos left, Jackson’s truck was following them.

Lagquita Langstaff gave a statement to police indicating that she was Macklin’s
girlfriend. She was at the Aruba Club and saw the altercation which started when
Macklin refused to shake Jackson’s hand. Langstaff followed Macklin in her vehicle
after they were escorted out. Langstaff parked behind Macklin and then saw some
vuys pull up 1n a red or orange Camaro and an older white Jeep. She saw four
suspects approach Macklin’s vehicle. All four had firearms. The first one began
fighting with Macklin then stepped back, pulled out a gun and started shooting at
him. Then all of the suspects shot toward the victims. Langstaff did not know any of
the suspects and could not recognize any pictures. The instigator was called
something with a “P”. Langstaff got her cousin out of the car m front of her, then got
in her car and left. When she returned Macklin was lying in front of his gun, dying
on the ground.

Juanetta Washington stated that during the fight she was sitting in Macklin’s
car. Jackson was there with other people. Macklin went into the street to fight
Jackson, and they met in the middle of the street. Macklin pulled his pants up and

told her to get down. She was already ducked down when the shooting started.
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According to autopsy report, Macklin was shot @ times. Ie had marijuana
active ingredients and metabolites in his blood as well as aleohol. Numerous shell
casings were found near his body, indicating he may have been firing a gun. No gun
was found by police when they arrived at the scene.

Gunshot Residue test results from the right hands of alleged victims Albert
and Macklin showed that they both may have been firing a gun or were in close
proximity to a firearm discharge. A ballistics report showed that three different
firearms fired the bullet casings recovered from the scene.

The vehicle of Jackson’s girlfriend, Nicole Davis, was recovered on February
13, 2010, after she reported it stolen. It was found in an abandoned parking lot with
damage to doors and ignition. GSR testing showed that a weapon may have been
discharged near passenger side of car.

1. The Statements of the Co-defendants:

No statements admissible against Cedrie Jackson: Jackson did not give a
statement to police and the discovery does not indicate that he made any statements
regarding the incident to others which would be admissible against him.

Prentice Coleman’s statements to_police: Numerous statements are likely to
be admissible against Coleman. He was arrested on February 24, 2010, on charges of
ex-felon in possession of a firearm and traffic warrants. A .22 Ruger long rifle
recovered from a search of Coleman’s home. According to police several of Coleman’s
comments to them indicate that he was present during the shooting. On March 1,
2010, Coleman gave a statement to police whercin he stated that it was not he who
was fighting. He indicated the fight was between Jackson and Macklin, In his second
statement, when the police told him that it appeared from the shell casings that
Macklin may have had a gun but none was found, he responded, “Oh, so they did
take the gun off them then.” Coleman further indicated that it was possible that
Jackson did this alone. Coleman also stated, “I can tell you it wasn’t planned and I

didn't see no gun.”
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Coleman is also reported to have made statements to his girlfriend, Arland
Veley. wherein he implicates Jackson and exculpates himself.

In addition, Coleman has made numerous statements during recorded
telephone calls at CCDC, which recordings have been provided in discovery, and
implicate both Coleman and Jackson. Finally, police recovered text messages from
Coleman’s telephone which implicate him as having an interest in the State’s

witnesses in this case,

ARGUMENT

When the newly appointed Clark County District Attorney Steven B. Wolfson
took officc in February, 2012, Jackson's counsel made an immediate effort to
determine whether the State would withdraw its Notice of Intent to Seek Death in
this case, given Wolfson’s public statements regarding death penalty overcharging.
Jackson’s counsel also sought to attempt to negotiate the case, as counsel determined
that additional experts were going to be needed if the case were to go forward as a
death penalty case. In that vein, Jackson’s counsel held off on requesting additional
expert approvals and approached the District Attorney’s Office 1n February, 2012,
formally requesting reconsideration of the death penalty, and/or to discuss possible
case resolution. The District Attorney's Office and Jackson’s counsel have since
attempted to nepgotiate in good faith, but those negotiations just recently failed.
Therefore, Jackson must now request additional approvals for expert witnesses to
continue with the preparation of Jackson’s defense at trial.

Cedric Jackson's Defense has been working diligently to investigate and
prepare for the guilt and penalty phases of trial. As of this date, the defense has
made trips to the field with its guilt phase investigator on multiple occasions, the
defense’s court-appointed out-of-state mitigation specialist has made two, separate
week-long trips to Las Vegas to conduct witness interviews and other forensic social
history mitigation investigation. However, this spccialist believes that to effectively

present mitigation at trial, according to ABA Guidelines for Death Penalty Cascs, at

288




least twelve (12) additional social history witnesses need to be interviewed, and other
background interviews and record gathering must be done in California and Newvada,
requiring an additional week-long trip to be planncd for this specialist, which trip
must also be coordinated with counsels’ schedules.

Jackson's neuropsychologist also must fAinish his examination of Jackson and
prepare a report, which efforts have been =stayed during the recent attempts to
resolve this case. Furthermore, additional neuropsychological testing needs to be
done to adequately defend the penalty phase at trial.

Until the Jackson's Defense can finish with its full mitigation investigation, as
well as its guilt phase investigation of outstanding discovery, i.u., discovery related to
the 1700 E. Flamingo case (702 club), reference to which is made in the ballistics
reports 1n this case, Jackson's defense counsel cannot determine the merits of
potential pretrial motions necessary to adequate representation at trial.

Jackson's counsel has contacted the State as well as counsel for the
codefendants. Counsel for the State has indicated that they will not oppose this
motion to continue, however, counsel for the ecodefendant Prentice Coleman has now
indicated that they will oppose a continuance of trial. Prentice Coleman waived his

right to a speedy trial at the time of the initial trial setting.

ARGUMENT
The Eighth Judicial District Court Rule 7.30 states as follows:
“(a). Any party may, for good cause, move the court for an order

continuing the day set for trial of any cause A Motion for continuance

of the trial must be supported by affidavit ..

This Motion is based on the foregoing reasons and the Affidavit of Counsel
attached hereto.
1t
i
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CONCILUSION
Defendant CEDRIC JACKSON respectfully requests that this Honorable

Court grant this Motion to Continue, and vacate and reset the current trial date of

Patricia Palm, Esq.

Bar No. 6009

1212 Casino Center Blvd.
Las Vegas, NV 83104

{702) 386-9113

Dan M. Winder, Esq.

3607 W. Charleston Blvd.
Las Vegas, NV 89102

Phone: (702) 474-0523
Attorneys for Cedric Jackson

June 25, 2012,

Dated this i day of May, 2012
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DECLARATION OF COUNSEL

PATRICIA A. PALM, swears and states as follows:

1. That declarant is an attorney duly licensed to practice law in the State of
Nevada and is the attorney appointed as SCR 250 counsel, along with Attorney Dan
M. Winder, to represent Cedric Jackson in this Death Penalty case, which 1s
currently set for trial on June 25, 2012, with a calendar call of June 20, 2012.

2. That I have read and am familiar with the discovery provided by the State
and other records related to this matter, and that T have set forth true and accurate
factual representations as to the proceedings and circumstances described herein.

3. That all other matters set forth in the foregoing motion are true and correct
to the best of my knowledge upon information and belief.

4. That Defendant Cedric Jackson is aware of the need for the continuance
and has no ohjection thereto.

5. That the State does not oppese a continuance.

6. That counsel for codefendant Prentice Coleman has indicated that they will

oppose a continuance.

Pursuant to NRS 53.045, I declare under penalty of perjury that the foregoing

PATRICIA A. PALM

is true and correct.

Dated this 9th Day of May, 2012.
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300 8. Third Street

8th Floor

Las Vegas, NV 89155-2316

An EmployeE of
PALM LAW FIRM, LTD.

1

—_—

292



RECEIVED

MAY §6 2012
CLERK OE THE COBIRT

10

11

12

1%

16

17

1g

18

29

8]
=

(3%
[

® oricing ® 4

ROC N

PALM LAW FIRM, LTD. FILED j

PATRICIA PALM, ESQ.

Ii\%:ff%a gar' NOCGDDQ Blvd (2
. Lasing Center blvd. (

Las Vegas, NV 89104 Ha 16 Il ss M

Phone: {70%) 386-9113 .

Fax: (702) 336-9114 . AP
Email: Patricia.palmlaw@email.com ngifﬁf-'*- - i"'t” oy
LAW OFFT iR, P.C. cUERR S LR

DAN M. WINDER, ESQ,

3507 W. Charleston Blvd.

Las Vegas, NV 89102

Phone: (702) 474-0523

Fax: (702) 474-0631

Email: winderdanatty@acl.com
Attorneys for Cedric Jackson

£ 1NGI6B330 =1
ROC

DISTRICT COURT Raceipt of Copy

CLARK COUNTY, NEVADA Bt
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Defendants.
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NOTC Q%;, 3 i
STEVEN B. WOLFSON
Clark County District Attorney
Nevada Bar #001565
NELL E. CHRISTENSEN
Chief Deputy District Attorney
Nevada Bar #008822
200 Lewis Avenue
Las Vegas, Nevada 89155-2212
goz) 671-2500

ttorney for Plaintiff

CLERK OF THE COURT

DISTRICT COURT

CLARK COUNTY, NEVADA
THE STATE OF NEVADA,
Plaintiff,

e CASENO: 10C265339-1
CEDRIC L. JACKSON, #1581340 DEPTNO: X
PRENTICE L. COLEMAN, #1660312

Defendant.

SUPPLEMENTAL NOTICE OF WITNESSES AND/OR EXPERT WITNESSES
[NRS 174.234]

TO: CEDRIC L. JACKSON, Defendant: and

TO: DAN WINDER, ESQ. and PATRICIA PALM, ESQ)., Counsel of Record:
TO: PRENTICE L. COLEMAN, Defendant; and

TO:  SCOTT BINDRUP, Special Public Defender, Counsel of Records:

YOU, AND EACH OF YOU, WILL PLEASE TAKE NOTICE that the STATE OF

NEVADA intends to call the tollowing witnesses in its case in chief:

These witnesses are in addition to those witnesses endorsed on the Information and

any other witness for which a separate Notice has been filed.

YOU, AND EACH OF YOU, WILL PLEASE TAKE NOTICE that the STATE OF

NEVADA intends to call expert witnesses in its case in chief as follows:

The substance of each expert witness testimony and copy of all reports made by or at

the direction of the expert wimess has been provided in discovery.

ChProgram Tiles Nesvia.Com\Documnent Converterilemp 30038983 3468 T0.1DOC
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1 A copy of each expert witness curriculum vitae, 1f available, is attached hereto.
2 NAME ADDRESS
3 ACUNA, RONALD - CC DISTRICT ATTORNEY’S OFFICE
4 ALBERT, BETTY - 2642 BLUE REEF, NLVN 89030
5 ALBERT, JOVON - 2642 BLUE REEF, NLLVN 89030
6 ALBERT, KEANDRE - 2642 BLUE REEF, NLVN 89030
7 ALBERT, MARCUS - 2642 BLUE REEF, NLVN 89030
8 ALBERT, ROBERT - 2642 BLUE REEF, NLVN 85030
9 ANTONIEWICZ, ALLEN — NLVPD P#1529
10 ARROYO, RAUL - 2617 BLUE REEF, NLVN 89030
11 BASS, CARLOS - 2621 SOMMER CT., NLVN
12 BASS, DEVIN - 5901 TRUMBULL ST., LVN
13 BOKSBERGER, DR. - UNIVERSITY MEDICAL CENTER He is an expert in the
14 area of emergency medicine and will give scientific opinions related thereto. He is
15 expected to testify regarding the injuries sustained by Marcus Albert in this case.
16 BRUCELAS, GEPP — NLVPD P#2342
17 BRYANT, JR.. GEORGE - 2633 BLUE REEF, NLVN 89030
18 CREED, M.D. LUTHER — UNTVERSITY MEDICAL CENTER He is an expert in
19 the area of radiology and will give scientific opinions related thereto. He is expected
20 to testify regarding the mjuries sustained by Marcus Albert in this case.
21 CUSTODIAN OF RECORDS — AT&T
22 CUSTODIAN OF RECORDS — CLARK COUNTY DETENTION CENTER
23 CUSTODIAN OF RECORDS - LVMPD - DISPATCH
24 CUSTODIAN OF RECORDS - LVMPD — GUN REGISTRATION
25 CUSTODIAN OF RECORDS - LVMPD - RECORDS
26 CUSTODIAN OF RECORDS - NEVADA DMV - RECORDS
27 CUSTODIAN OF RECORDS — NEVADA DEFPT. OF CORRECTIONS
28 CUSTODIAN OF RECORDS - NEVADA DEPT. OF PAROLE AND PROBATION
o Pridram FilesiNoevia.ComDocument Converieriemp\3003898-3546870.D0C
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CUSTODIAN OF RECORDS - NLVPD - DISPATCH

CUSTODIAN OF RECORDS - NLVPD — RECORDS

DAVIS, NICHOLE - ADDRESS UNKNOWN

DELALIS, PETER - NLVPD P#1623

DOUGHERTY, ED - CC DISTRICT ATTORNEY’S OFFICE

DIXON, ROBERT —~ NLVPD P#1187

FARAGE, MICHAEL - NLVPD P#1669

GIAMPAOLO, NICK - NLVPD P#932

GLAZIER, LT. - NLVPD P#701

HANKS, ROBERT - NLVPD P#998

HARDER, WILLIAM — NLVPD P#2099

HARRIS, NICHOLAS —~ NLVPD P#1962

HEITZENRATER, JEFFREY - NLVPD P#2029

HILSON, CALVIN — NLVPD P#1955

HONAKER, JAMIE - CC DISTRICT ATTORNEY’S OFFICE

JOHNS, MATTHEW - CC DISTRICT ATTORNEY’S OFFICE

KUHLS, MD. DEBORAH A. - UNIVERSITY MEDICAL CENTER She is an
expert in the area of emergency medicien and will give scientific opinions related
thereto. She is expected to testify regarding the injuries sustained by Marcus Albert
in this case.

LANGSTAFF, LAQUITTA - 18 W, WEBB AVE,, #D, NLV

LEAVITT, ERIC — NLVPD P#1879

LUBKING, MICHAEL - NLVPD P#1984

MACKLIN, PERRY — 2608 WEST, NLVN §9032

MACKLIN, STEPHANIE - 2608 WEST, NLVN 89032

MCFARLAND, ANDRE - 2617 BLUE REEF, NLVN 89030

MEIER, RYAN — NLVPD P#2026

MELGAREJO, EDWING - NLVPD P#837

C’:‘-Pr:%w.m Tiles\Neevia.Com Document Convereriempt3003898-3346870.DOC
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MICHAELIS, MICHELLE — U.S. PROBATION OFFICER, 300 LAS VEGAS
BLVD., 8., SUITE 1200, LVN

NELSON, PETER —NLVPD P#2332

OSWALD, MITCHELL - U.S. PROBATION OFFICER, 300 LAS VEGAS

BLVD., S., SUITE 1200, LVN

PATEL, DR. KETAN ~ UNIVERSITY MEDICAL CENTER He is an medical
expert and 15 expected to testify regarding the injuries, treatment and care of Marcus
Albert in this case.

PRIETO, JESUS - NLVPD P#674

RADKE, WENDY —NLVPD P#1915

ROSEN, MD. MARK I. -~ UNIVERSITY MEDICAL CENTER He is an expert in
the area of emergency medicine and will give scientific opinions related thereto. He
is expected to testify regarding the injuries sustained by Marcus Albert in this case.
RYAN, JUSTIN — NLVPD P#1000

SILVA, JUSTIN —~ SURREY DIVISION, DEPT. OF PUBLIC WORKS - 50 E.
BROOKS AVE., NLVN

SIMMS, DR. LARY — CLARK COUNTY CORONER - Chief Medical Examiner
with the Clark County Coroner’s Office. e 15 an expert in the area of forensic
pathology and will give scientific opinions related thereto. He is expected to testify
regarding the cause and manner of death of the decedent in this case.

ST. HILL, DR. - UNIVERSITY MEDICAL CENTER He s an expert in the area of
emergency medicine and will give scientific opinions related thereto. He is expected
to testify regarding the injuries sustained by Marcus Albert in this case.

STITES, DR, DANNIEL — UNIVERSITY MEDICAL CENTER He is an medical
expert and is expected to testify regarding the injuries, treatment and care of Marcus
Albert in this case.

STONE, NANCIL - NVLPD P#1227

STONE, RANDALL - LVMPD P#2887, Forensic Scientist II {or designee): He is an

C’:‘-Pr»%w.m Tiles\Neevia.Com Document Convereriempt3003898-3346870.DOC
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expert in the area of firearm/toolmark analysis, Gun TD, ballistics, burn stippling and
muzzie flash and and will give opinions related thereto. He is expected to testity
regarding evidence collected from the crime scene.
SURANOWITZ, MARK — NLVPD P#1072
TETLOW, ALEXANDER - NLVPD P#1687
TROLISE, ALBERT ~ 5421 ASHTON, LVN 89142
VACHON, CRYSTINA R. - Criminalist with the Bexar County Forensic Science
Center. She is an expert in the area of gunshot residue and will give scientific
opinions related thereto. She is expected to testify regarding the gunshot residue
analysis she performed in this case.
WASHINGTON., JAUNTTA - 732 ASTER LANE, #11D, LVN
YOUNG, DR. CHRISTIAN — UNIVERSITY MEDICAL CENTER He is an medical
expert and 15 expected to testify regarding the injuries, treatment and care of Marcus
Albert in this case.
ZWIEFEL, CHRIS ~ SURRY DIVISION, DEPT. GF PUBLIC WORKS - 50 E.
BROOKS AVE., NLVN

STEVEN B. WOLFSON

District Attorney
Nevada Bar #0015635

BY /s//NELL E. CHRISTENSEN

NELL E. CHRISTENSEN
Chief Deputy District Attorney
Nevada Bar #008822

C’:‘-Pr::éw.m Tiles\Neevia.Com Document Convereriempt3003898-3346870.DOC
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CERTIFICATE OF ELECTRONIC FILING
I hereby certity that service of State's Supplemental Notice, was made this 23rd day
of May, 2012, by Electronic Filing to:

DAN WINDER, ESQ.
E-mail Address: winderdanatty{@aol.com

and

PATRICIA PALM, ESQ. 7
E-mail Address: patricia.palmlaw(@gmail.com

and

SCOTT BINDRUP, Special Public Defender
SBindrupi@:ClarkCountyNV.gov

Shellie Warner
Secretary for the District Attormey's Otfice

mmw/GCU

C:‘-Pr:ﬁ;w.m Tiles\Neevia.Com Document Convereriempt3003898-3346870.DOC
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LAW OFFICE OF DAN M. WINDER, P.C.

DAN M. WINDER, ESQ.

3507 W. Charleston Blvd.

Las Vegas, NV 89102

Phone: (702) 474-0523

Fax: (702) 474-0631

Email: winderdanattv@aol.com
Attorneys for Defendant Cedric Jackson

DISTRICT COURT
CLARK COUNTY, NEVADA

STATE OF NEVADA, )
Plaintiff,

V.

CEDRIC L. JACKSON,

CASE NO: 10-C-265339-1

DEPT. NO: X
DATE:
TIME;
NOTICE OF MOTION AND MOTION FOR IN CAMERA INSPECTION AND
RELEASE OF JUVENILE RECORDS
COMES NOW, Defendant CEDRIC JACKSON, by and through his counsel,
PATRICIA A. PALM, ESQ.., and DAN M. WINDER, ESQ., and moves this Court for

Defendant.

o i e g e e e g o St B

an Order for the production of all of Defendant Cedric Jackson’s juvenile criminal
history records, including but not limited to (a) all juvenile detention, jail, prison,
parole, probation and presentence investigation records; (b) all sentencing reports; (c)
all arrest, conviction, and juvenile criminal offense records; (d) all records of any
detention including but not limited to sign in/sign out sheets, visitor logs, booking
and release records, any medical or psychiatric treatment provided during detention;

and {e) all institutional records regarding Jackson of any kind. Counsel represents

" 10C286339 — 1
MOT

i
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Jackson in the instant case in which the State is seeking a Death Penalty, and
requests such preoduction for possible use at the trial in this matter which is set for
June 24, 2013. Because the records are sealed, it is requested herein that the Court
order the records be ordered to be produced to the Juvenile Court for in camera
mspection, unsealing and production to counsel for Jackson.

This Motion is made and based upon the attached Points and Authorities, the
record in this case, the affidavit attached hereto, and any oral argument as this

Court may deem necessary.

DATED thig%ﬂday of August, 2012.

By:

PATRICIA A. PALM
DAN M. WINDER
Attorneys for Defendant Jackson

NOTICE OF MOTION

TO: Steven B. Wolfson, Clark County District Attorney

YOU WILL PLEASE TAKE NOTICE that the undersigned will bring the
foregoing Motion on for hearing before the above-entitled Court on the < day of
. 2012, at the hour of gf:‘. a.m. or as soon thereafter as counsel may be

no'

DATED this && day of August, 2012. A

PATRICIA A. PALM
DAN M. WINDER
Attorneys for Defendant Cedric Jackson

heard.
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MEMORANDUM OF POINTS AND AUTHORITIES
STATEMENT OF THE CASE

On or about February 10, 2010, the State filed its Complaint charging Cedric
Jackson (Jackson) in Case No. 10FN0329X with murder with use of a deadly weapon,
battery with use of a deadly weapon causing substantial hodily harm, 3 counts of
attempt murder with use of a deadly weapon, 2 counts assault with a deadly weapon,
and one count conspiracy to commit murder. Pursuant to the State’s Motion, the
case against Jackson was joined with the related case against Prentice Coleman
{Coleman) for preliminary hearing which was set for May 12, 2010. The preliminary
hearing was continued to June 11, 2010, when the co-defendants unconditionally
waived their rights to preliminary hearing and were bound over to District Court.
The State was permitted to amend the Complaint to allege additional counts related
to the discharge of a firearm at and from a vehicle. On June 24, 2010, Jackson and
Coleman were arraigned, entered pleas of Not Guilty, and waived their G0-day
statutory speedy trial rights. On June 16, 2010, the State filed its Information
charging Jackson and Coleman by Information as follows:

Count 1: Murder with Use of a Deadly Weapon (related to the killing of
Jamario Macklin)

Count 2: Attempt Murder with Use of a Deadly Weapon (naming alleged
victim Marcus Albert);

Count 3: Battery with Use of a Dleadly Weapon Resulting in Substantial
Bedily Harm (again naming alleged victim Marcus Albert);

Count 4: Attempt Murder with Use of a Deadly Weapon (naming alleged
victim Carlos Bass);

Count 5: Assault with a Deadly Weapon (again naming alleged victim Carlos

Bass);
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Count 6: Attempt Murder with Use of a Deadly Weapon (naming alleged
victim Devin Bass);

Count 7: Assault with a Deadly Weapon (again naming alleged victim Devin
Bass);

Count 8; Congpiracy to Commit Murder {incorporating allegations in counts 1-
)

Count 9: Discharging a Firearm at or into an occupied vehicle occupied by
Devin and Carlos Bass;

Count 10: Discharging a Firearm from out of a Motor Vehicle.

On July 7, 2010, the District Court set trial for both defendants for May 2,
2011.

On July 9, 2010, the State filed its Notices of Intent to Seek the Death Penalty
against each Defendant. The Notice filed in Jackson's case alleges the following
aggravating circumstances:

1. The murder was committed by a person under sentence of imprisonment
{NRS 200.033(1) (relying on Jackson's conviction in a federal case wherein he and co-
defendant Coleman were each convicted in the same case for aiding and abetting and
interference with commerce by armed robbery). Jackson is alleged to have heen on
parole when the instant alleged capital offense was committed.

2. The murder was committed by a person who has been convicted of a felony
mvolving use or threat of viclence (NRS 200.033(2)(b) (relying on the same above
mentioned federal conviction).

3-8. The murder was committed by a person who has been convicted of a
felony involving use or threat of vicolence (NRS 200.033(2)(b) (relying on the sought
after convictions in the instant case, based on Counts II through VII of the

Information).
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9, The murder was committed by a person who knowingly created a great risk
of death to more than one person (NRS 200.033(3) (relyving on an alleged risk of death
to Jamario Macklin, Marcus Albert, Carlos Bass, Devin Bass, Juanetta Washington,
and Laquitta Langstaff as well as unnamed residents in homes nearhy where the
incident in question occurred).

On November 22, 2010, Attorney Dan Winder confirmed as court-appointed
counsel to Jackson, and on January 10, 2011, Attorney Patricia Palm confirmed as
court-appointed co-counsel for Jackson. On March 30, 2011, the Court granted the
Defenses’ oral request to continue the matter, and trial was reset for June 25, 2012.

On January 18, 2012, Jackson moved tc sever his trial from the trial of
Codefendant Coleman, which the State opposed. This Court heard the motion on
February 6, 2012, and entered its Order denying the Motion on February 16, 2012.

On May 21, 2012, the Court granted Jackson’s subscquent motion to continue
trial once more, and trial was set for June 24, 2013.

FACTS

As there was no preliminary hearing or grand jury proceeding whereby facts
were set forth through evidence and testimony was transcribed, the following
statement of facts relies on police reports and other items of discovery provided by
the State. This recitation of facts in no way concedes the veracity, reliability or
admissibihity of the State’s evidence discussed herein.

The State’s evidence indicates that on January 31, 2010, shortly after
midnight, Jackson arrived at the Aruba Nightclub in Las Vegas. His girlfriend,
Nicole Davis, arrived separately shortly thercafter. While there, the couple met with
Co-defendant Prentice Coleman. After some hours, they met with Jamario Macklin.
A verbal altercation ensued and Macklin threw a glass at Jackson and Coleman. A
physical altercation began, and Macklin's friends joined in. Aruba Club’s bouncers
threw these parties out of the club. Qutside, the parties agreed to mect at another

location to fight.
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Shortly afterward, the fight continued at Marcus Albert's house. Albert was
an associate of Macklin. Jackson and Macklin met to engage in a fist fight in the
street. Immediately after the fight began, gunshots were heard.

Witness/alleged viciim Marcus Albert (Albert) gave three different statements
to police. FEventually, he stated that when the parties met outside his mother's
house, they were going to fight. He and Jamario Macklin (Macklin) (aka Yak and
Mauric) went to Albert's mother’'s house and parked. Alberi was out of the car when
Defendant Jackson (aka CedMac) walked around the corner. Macklin got out of the
car, and then “weighed up,” and Jackson reached back like he was going to reach in
his pocket. Then Co-defendant Prentice Coleman (aka PB and PointBlank) came
running with a little dude. Coleman started shooting. He shot towards Albert’s face,
then shot Albert’s truck, then his knee. Albert saw Jackson and Coleman come into
the yard and shoot together at Albert and Macklin. Albert never saw Carlos or Devin
Bass at the scene. The other guy with Coleman was also shooting, but Aibert could
not identify him, Albert was treated for a gunshot wound to his right knee.

Devin Bass (Devin) also gave two different statements. He heard there was
going to be a scrap and he drove over to Albert's home with his cousin Carlos Bass
(Carlos). Devin was parked in front of Albert’s house, and another car pulled up
with “Diesel” in it. Diesel might have moved around the corner. Devin moved his
own car, then he saw three people walking. Devin could not see any faces. Devin
assumed that Jackson walked up, but he was not sure who it was., Macklin was in
the car with Albert, and “Spark” was in the car behind him when three guys walked
from the corner. Macklin was confronting one of the guys like he was going to fight.
Macklin was saying, “Hold, en,” while he pulled up his pants, and a dark guy started
shooting. Devin assumed that Coleman pulled out the gun first, as it looked like
Jackson and Macklin were getting ready to fight. Jackson actually threw a blow, and
somebody said, “Fuck that.” Devin did not see Jackson shooting. Carlos was still

outside of the car. Carlos said someone was shooting at him and Devin, as they were
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taking off. Devin thought thev were being chased so he headed toward Crip Cirty.
They were being chased by a goldish brown Yukon XI.. Devin told everyone it was
Jackson and Coleman that did it, but that was just because he heard this from other
people there.

Carlos Bass stated that he was present for the altercation at the Aruba club.
He later went to Albert's house and a girl parked behind him. Carlos hopped out of
the car and Jackson had already walked up. dJackson did not pull out a gun, but
Carlos heard one shot. Coleman had walked out with another male around the
corner. One of them was shooting, but Jackson did not shoot. Jackson ran up to
fight, and then somebody came from around the corner. Carlos left when he heard
the first shot. Jackson did not have a gun, and he ran up in a figshting stance. When
Carlos left, Jackson’s truck was following them.

Laquita Langstaff gave a statement to police indicating that she was Macklin’s
girlfricnd. She was at the Aruba Club and saw the altercation which started when
Macklin refused to shake Jackson's hand. Langstaff followed Macklin in her vehicle
after they were escorted out. Langstafl parked behind Macklin and then saw some
guys pull up in a red or orange Camaro and an older white Jeep. She saw four
suspects approach Macklin's vehicle. All four had firearms. The first one began
fighting with Macklin then stepped back, pulled out a gun and started shooting at
him. Then all of the suspects shot toward the victims. Langstaff did not know any of
the suspects and could not recognize any pictures. The instigator was called
something with a “P”. Langstaff got her cousin out of the car in front of her, then got
in her car and left. When she returncd Macklin was lying in front of his gun, dying
on the ground.

Juanetta Washington stated that during the fight she was sitting in Macklin’s
car. Jackson was there with other people. Macklin went into the street to fight
Jackson, and they met in the middle of the street. Macklin pulled his pants up and

told her to get down. She was already ducked down when the shooting started.
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According to autopsy report, Macklin was shot 9 times. He had marijuana
active ingredients and metabolites in his blood as well as alcohol. Numerous shell
casings were found near his body, indicating he may have been firing a gun. No gun
was found by police when they arrived at the secene,

Gunshot Residue test results from the right hands of alleged victims Albert
and Mackiin showed that they both may have been firing a gun or were in close
proximity to a firearm discharge. A ballistics report showed that three different
firearms fired the bullet easings recovered from the seene.

The wvehicle of Jackson's girlfriend, Nicole Davis, was recovered on February
13, 2010, after she reported it stolen. It was found in an abandoned parking lot with
damage to doors and ignition. GSR testing showed that a weapon may have heen
discharged near passenger side of car.

1. The Statements of the Co-defendants:

No statements admissible against Cedric Jackson: Jackson did not give a
statement to police and the discovery does not indicate that he made any statements
regarding the incident to others which would be admissible against him.

Prentice Celeman’s statements to police: Numerous statements are likely to

be admisaible against Coleman. He was arrested on February 24, 2010, on charges of
ex-felon in possession of a fircarm and traffic warrants. A .22 Ruger long rifle
recovered from a search of Coleman’s home. According to police several of Coleman’s
comments to them indicate that he was present during the shooting. On March 1,
2010, Coleman gave a statement to police wherein he stated that it was not he who
was fighting. He indicated the fight was between Jackson and Macklin. In his second
statement, when the police told him that it appeared from the shell casings that
Macklin may have had a gun but none was found, he responded, “Oh, so they did
take the gun off them then.” Coleman further indicated that it was possible that
Jackson did this alone. Coleman also stated, *I can tell you it wasn’t planned and I

didn’t see no gun.”

307



11

12

13

14

15

16

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

Coleman is also reported to have made statements to his girlfriend, Arland
Veley. wherein he implicates Jackson and exculpates himself.

In addition, Coleman has made numerous statements during recorded
telephone calls at CCDC, which recordings have been provided in discovery, and
implicate both Coleman and Jackson. Finally, police recovered text messages from
Coleman’s telephonc which implicate him as having an interest in the Statce’s

witnesses In this case.

ARGUMENT

Defendant, Cedric Jackson, is entitled to all relevant and material discovery
pertaiming to his case, including the juvenile records pertaining to him. NRS

174.285(1) provides, in part that

at the request of a defendant, the prosecuting attorney shall permit the
defendant to inspect and to copy or photograph any:

(a) Written or recorded statements or confessions made by the
defendant, or any written or recorded statements made by a witness the
prosecuting attorney intends to call during the case in chief of the State,
or copies thereof within the possession, custody or control of the State,
the existence of which is known, or by the exercise of due diligence may
become known, to the prosecuting attorney;

(b) Results or reports of physical or mental examinations, scientific tests
or scientific experiments made 1n connection with the particular case, or
copies thereof, within the possession, custody or control of the State, the
existence of which is known, or by the exercise of due diligence may
become known, to the prosecuting attorney; and

(c) Books, papers, documents, tangible objects, or copies thereof, which
the prosecuting attorney intends to introduce during the case in chief of
the State and which are within the possession, custody or control of the
State, the existence of which i1s known, or by the exercise of due
diligence may become known, to the prosecuting attorney.
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Further, NRS 174 .285(2) provides that the State shall comply with a defensc request
for such discovery, “not less than 30 days before trial or at such reasonable later time
as the court may permit.”

In addition to the mandate of NRS 174.235, the Court may allow inspection of
the records pursuant to NRS 62H.170 {allowing inspection upcn the petition of
subject of the records or upon the petition of the district attorney or an attorney
representing a defendant 1n a criminal action). Jackson also relies on his rights
under the Fifth, Sixth, Eighth and Fourteenth Amendments to the United States
Constitution as well as the similar provisions of Article 1 of the Nevada Constitution.
The State has an obligation to disclese all evidence to a defendant which is material
either to guilt or punishment, and a criminal defendant has a right te access to

evidence to aid in his defense. See United States v. Bagley, 473 U.8. 6567, 105 8. Ct.

3375 (1985); California v. Tromhetta, 467 1.5, 479, 104 5. Ct. 2528 (1984); United

States v. Agurs, 427 TU.S. 97, 96 S. Ct. 2392 (1976); Brady v. Marvland, 373 U.S. 83,
83 5. Ct. 1194 (1963); Jimenez v. Stéte, 112 Nev. 610, 918 P.2d G687, 692 (1996);
Roberts v, State, 110 Nev. 1121, 881 P.2d 1 (1994); Armstirong v. United States, 96

Nev. 175, 605 P.2d 1142 (1980). Exculpatory and material evidence is evidence
which is fuvorable to the defense and which may create any reasonable likelihood
that the outcome of the trial or capital sentencing trial would have been different.

Smith (Dennis Wavne) v. Wainwriecht, 799 F.2d 1442, 1444-45 (11th Cir. 1986);
Chaney v. Brown, 730 F.2d 1334, 1357 (10th Cir. 1984). A defendant also has the

right to make a defense to the charges against him and to receive effective assistance
of counsel in making his defense under the Sixth Amendment to the United States
Constitution. See Washington v. Texas, 388 1U.5. 14, 87 §. Ct. 1920 (1967); In Re
Oliver, 333 U.S. 257, 68 S. Ct. 499 (1948); and Geders v. United States, 425 U.S. 80,

96 5. Ct. 1330 (1976). Finally due process guaranters of fundamental fairness give
an accused the right to documents that could be favorable to his defense, even if

those documents are confidential or privileged in nature. See¢ Pennsylvamia v.

10

309




10

11

1z

13

14

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

28

Ritchie, 480 U.S. 39, 107 8. Ct. 989 (1987) (holding that a defendant was entitled to
confidential Child Protective Services records under the Fourteenth Amendment's
guarantee of a fair trial}.

Jackson respectfully requests this Honorable Court to enter an order to aid
him in securing due process of law and his constitutionally guaranteed right of access
to evidence with which to aid with his defense. The juvenile records of Cedric
Jackson are material to the preparation of his defense in the State’s capital case
against him and could affect the judgment of the trier of fact. Moreover, this request
is not only material, but it is reasonable. These records pertain to the defendant
himself and may affect his theories of defense or i1ssues of mitigation of sentence.
The request is for records pertaining to a defendant in a capital case trial and it is in
no way burdensome to the State or the Court.

Based on the forgoing, Counsel is requesting and moves this Court for an
Order for the preduction of all of Defendant’s juvenile ¢riminal history records
maintained by any division of juvenile court, the Department of Juvenile Justice
Services, the District Attorney’s juvenile division, any and all records generated or
maintained by the family court or support services and any investigation reports
generated or maintained by the juvenile or family court divisions, including but not
Iimited to (a) all juvenile detention, jail, prison, parole, probation and presentence
investigation records; (b) all sentencing reports; (¢} all arrest, conviction, and juvenile
criminal offense records; (d) all records of any detention including but not limited to
sign 1n/sign out sheets, visitor logs, booking and releasc records, any medical or
psyvchiatric treatment provided during detention; and (e) all institutional records
regarding Cedric Jackson of any kind, Without the production of the requested
records, Jackson’s counsel will be not be able to properly prepare and present his
defense in this capital case resulting in the violation of the rights afforded to him
under the Fifth, Sixth, Eighth and Fourteenth Amendments to the United States
Constitution and under Article I, Section 8 of the Nevada Constitution.

11
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CONCLUSION
WHEREFORE, DEFENDANT CEDRIC JACKSON, through his counsel,

respectfully requests that this Court grant him the relief requested herein.

Dated thisc@gay of August, 2012.

L) Lo

Patricia Palm, Esqg.

Bar No. 6008

1212 Casino Center Blvd.
Las Vegas, NV 86104

(702) 38G-2113

Dan M. Winder, Esq.

3507 W. Charleston Blvd.
Las Vegas, NV 83102

Phone: (702) 474-0523
Attorneys for Cedric Jackson
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DAN M. WINDER, ESQ.

3507 W. Charleston Blvd.
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CLARK COUNTY. NEVADA
STATE OF NEVADA, _
Plaintiff,
V. CASE NO: 10-C-265339-1

CEDRIC L. JACKSON,
DEPT. NO: X

Defendant.

RECEIPT OF COPY
RECEIPT OF COPY of NOTICE OF MOTION AND MOTION FOR IN
CAMERA INSPECTION AND RELEASE OF JUVENILE RECORDS is hereby

acknowledged this gzigz day of August, 2012.

Anémployee of the

CLARK COUNTY DISTRICT ATTORNEY

L —_— .
TOC265339~ 1 T
ROC

Recelpt of Copy
1935701

- ORUIANRO
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Email: Patricia.palmlaw@gmail.com
LAW OFFICE OF DAN M. WINDER, P.C.
DAN M. WINDER, ESQ.
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Phone: (702) 474-0523 ORDA
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Email: winderdanatty@aol.com
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CLARK COUNTY, NEVADA

STATE OF NEVADA,
Plantiff,

CASE NO: 10-C-265339-1

V.

CEDRIC L. JACKSON,
DEPT. NO: X

Defendant.

e ™ st v vt et “sumtt” vt " vt Vvt Vo’

ORDER FOR IN CAMERA INSPECTION AND
RELEASE OF JUVENILE RECORDS

Defendant CEDRIC JACKSON's Motion for an Order granting in camera
inspection and release of juvenile records having come on for hearing on this 5 day
of September, 2012, and this Court having been fully advised in the matter and good
cause appearing therefor,

IT IS HEREBY ORDERED, ADJUDGED AND DECREED that the juvenile
court and criminal history records of CEDRIC L. JACKSON, DOB 2/14/1983, SSN
530-98-4598, be made available to the Defendant Jackson’s appointed counsel,
PATRICIA A. PALM, ESQ., and DAN M. WINDER, ESQ., subject to an in camera

inspection and defermination of the Juvenile Court. This Order contemplates
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production of the following: of all of CEDRIC L. JACKSON'S juvenile criminal
history records maintained by any division of juvenile court, the Department of
Juvenile Justice Services, the District Attorney’s juvenile division, any and all
records generated or maintained by the family court or support services and any
investigation reports generated or maintained by the juvenile or family court
divisions, including but not limited to (a) all juvenile detention, jail, prison, parole,
probation and presentence investigation records; (b) all sentencing reports; (c) all
arrest, conviction, and juvenile criminal offense records; (d) all records of any
detention including but not limited to sign in/sign out sheets, visitor logs, booking
and rclease records, any medical or psychiatric treatment provided during detention;

and (e) all institutional records regarding Cedric Jacksen of any kind.

DATED this ’ﬁ*\iay of %gk , 2012.

CO JUDGE
Submitted by:

PALM LAW FIRM, LTD.

ATRICIA A. PALM
1212 S. Casino Center Blvd.
Las Vegas, NV 89104
(702) 386-9113
Attorney for Defendant Jackson
330 South Third St. Suite 800
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PALM LAW FIRM, LTD.

PATRICIA PALM, ESQ. Q%a b s
Nevada Bar No. 6009

1212 S. Casino Center Blvd. CLERK OF THE COURT
Las Vegas, NV 89104

Phone: (702) 386-9113

Fax: (702) 386-9114

Email: Patricia.palmlaw@amail.com

LAW OFFICE TEF DAN M. WINDER, P.C.

DAN M. WINDER, ESQ.

3507 W. Charleston Blvd.

Las Vegas, NV 89102

Phone: (702) 474-0523

Fax: (702) 474-0631

Email: winderdanattv@aol.com

Attorneys for Defendant Cedric Jackson

DISTRICT COURT
CLARK COUNTY, NEVADA

STATE OF NEVADA,
Plaintiff,
V. CASE NO: 10-C-265339-1

CEDRIC L. JACKSON,
DEPT. NO: X

S S Ve e o e o o it

Defendant.

ORDER FOR MITIGATION INVESTIGATOR TO BE ALLOWED
CONTACT VISITATION

Upon application of counsel and good cause appearing therefore,

IT IS HEREBY ORDERED that Danielle Waller and/or Valerie Kennedy of
Mitigation & Sentencing Services. be allowed contact visits with Delendant Cedric Jackson,
Defendant, Inmate 1d. No. #1581340, at the Clark County Detention Center while he is being
held at the jail in custody in this matter.

DATED this Q-p\ day of September, 2012,
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Submitte :

-

Patricia A. Palm, Esq.”
Nevada Bar No. 6009

1212 8. Casince Center Blvd.
Las Vegas, NV 80104
Autorney for Cedric L. Jackson
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PALM LAW FIRM, LTD.
PATRICIA PALM, ESQ. CLERK OF THE COURT

| MNevada Bar No. 6009

1212 8. Casine Center Blvd.

Las Vegag, NV 89104

Phone: (702) 386-9113

Fax: &702) 386-9114 .

Email: Patricia.%almla@gmag.com
LAW OFFICE AN M. WINDER, P.C.
DAN M. WINDER, ESQ,

3507 W. Charlesten Blvd.

Las Vegas, NV 89102

Phone: (702) 474-0523

Fax: (702) 474-0631

Email: winderdanativi@aol.com
Attorneys for Defendant Cedric Jackson

CLARK GOUNTY, NEVADA
STATE OF NEVADA, )
Plaintiff, g
V. g CASE NO: 10-C-265339-1
CEDRIC L. JACKSON, ;
) DEPT. NO: X
Defendant. ; DATE:
) TIME:

EX PARTE APPLICATION FOR ORDER ALLOWING CONTACT VISIT

COMES NOW, DEFENDANT CEDRIC L. JACKSON, by and through his
attorneys, PATRICIA A. PALM and DAN M. WINDER, and hereby requests this
Court grant him an Order allowing contact visitation between the appointed
mitigation investigator in this mattor, Danielle Waller and/or Valeric Kennedy, of
Mitigation & Sentencing Services, and Defendant Cedric L. Jackson, Id. No. 1581340,
at the Clark County Detention Clenter, where he is being housed pending trial.

i
i
it
!
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This application is made upon the attached Declaration of Counsel.
DATED this day of September, 2012.
PALM LAW FIRM, LTD.

,f'/) j
By 7'%&, C/-'-"(’I J/;@ <.

PATRICIA A. PALM, ESQ.
Nevada Bar No. 6009
Attorney for Defendant Cedric Jackson

DECLARATION OF COUNSEL

Pursuant to NRS 53.045, PATRICIA A. PALM, being first duly sworn
according to law, deposes and states as follows:

1. That [ am an attorney duly licensed to practice law in the State of Nevada
and am counsel appeinted along with Attorney Dan M. Winder to represent
Defendant Cedric L. Jackson in the instant matter, in which the State is seeking a
Death Penalty.

2. That I am familiar with the record and facts in this matter, including the
mitigation investigation being done to defend against a death penalty at the time of
any penalty hearing,

3. That trial is set in this matter to begin June 24, 2013, and pending trial
Defendant Cedric Jackson is being housed at Clark County Detention Center
(“CCDC”), in Las Vegas, Nevada, under Id. No. 1581340.

4. That the Office of Appointed Counsel and Director Drew Christensen have
appointed Mitigation & Sentencing Services, and its employees, Danielle Waller
and/or Valerie Kennedy, to perform the mitigation investigation consistent with ABA

rules, Nevada Supreme Court Rule 250, and the Sixth, Eighth and Fourtcenth
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Amendments of the United States Constitutions, and article 1 of the Nevada
Constitution.

5. That Mitigation Sentencing Services is lecated in the State of Ilinois, and
that twice previously, Ms. Waller and/or Ms. Kennedy have visited Las Vegas to
conduct mitigation investigation in this case, and that during those fimes Ms. Waller
has been allowed contact visits at CCDC to perform the mitigation investigation
without being required to be accompanied by an attorney. Such wisitation was
allowed based upon presentation of a letter from this counsel.

6. That because of reeent changes in CCDC policy, instead of court appointed
professionals being allowed access for contact visits with defendants by submitting a
letter from counsel, the jail now requires an Order from the Court to allow the same
contact visits.

7. That Ms. Waller andfor Ms. Kennedy have a trip planned for October,
2012, to finalize the defense’s mitigation investigation and will also plan to be
present during trial in June, 2013. Further, that during both of these trips Ms.
Waller and/or Ms. Kennedy will need access to Clark County Detention Center to
mterview Defendant Cedric Jackson during contact visits.

8. That I have informed counsel for the State, Ms, Nell Christensen, of our
request for a Contact Visitation Order for the defense’s appointed mitigation
specialist, and she had no opposition thereto.

I declare under genalty of perjury that the forggcﬁhg i true and correct. '

Dated thi { day of September, 2012.

PATRICIA A PALM

-
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PALM LAW FIRM, LLTD.

PATRICIA PALM, ESQ CLERK OF THE COURT
Nevada Bar No. 6009

1212 S. Casino Center Blvd.

Las Vegas, NV 89104

Phone: (702) 386-9113

Fax: {702) 386-9114

Email:; Patricia.?almlaw@gmail.com

LAW OFFICE OF DAN M. WINDER, P.C.
DAN M. WINDER, ESQ.

3507 W. Charleston Blvd.

Las Vegas, NV 89102

Phone: (702) 474-0523

Fax: (702) 474-0631

Email: winderdanatty@acl.com

Attorneys for Defendant Cedric Jackson

DISTRICT COURT
CLARK COUNTY, NEVADA

STATE OF NEVADA,
Plaintiff,

CASE NO: 10-C-265339-1
10-C-265339-2

V.
CEDRIC L. JACKSON and

o Mt et g et Nt vl N gt vt e b vt

DEPT. NO: X
PRENTICE L. COLEMAN,
DATE:
Defendants.
TIME:

NOTICE OF MOTION AND MOTION BY DEFENDANT JACKSON TO
CONTINUE TRIAL
COMES NOW Defendant Cedric Jackson, by and through his attorneys, Dan

M. Winder and Patricia A. Palm and hereby moves this Honorable Court to grant a
continuance of the currently scheduled trial date of June 24, 2013.
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This Motion is made and based upon the attached Points and Authorities, the
Sixth and Fourteenth Amendments to the United States Constitution, the Nevada
Constitution, article 1, section 8, all pleadings and papers on file herein, the record in
this case, the affidavit attached hereto, and any oral argument as this Court may

deem necessary.

DATED this 8% day of Aprii, 2013.
By: W/

PATRICIA A. PALM
DAN M. WINDER

NOTICE QF MOTION

TO: CLARK COUNTY DISTRICT ATTORNEY, Attorney for
the Plaintiff, STATE OF NEVADA;

CLARK COUNTY SPECIAL PUBLIC DEFENDER, Attorney for
Prentice Coleman, Codefendant.

YOU, AND EACH OF YOU WILL PLEASE TAKE NOTICE that the

undersigned will bring the foregoing Motion on for hearing hefore the above-entitled
5 ; :30am

Court on the _ “2 7 day of Apri ]; 2013, at the hour 0§ a.m. or as soon

thereafter as counsel may be heard.

DATED this 8t day of April, 2013.

PATRICIA A. PALM
DAN M. WINDER
Attorneys for Defendant Cedric Jackson
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MEMGRANDUM OF POINTS AND AUTHORITIES
STATEMENT OF THE CASE

On or about February 10, 2010, the State filed its Complaint charging Cedric
Jackson (Jackson} in Case No. 10FN0329X with murder with use of a deadly weapon,
battery with use of a deadly weapon causing substantial bodily harm, 3 counts of
attempt murder with use of a deadly weapon, 2 counts assault with a deadly weapon,
and one count conspiracy to commit murder. Pursuant to the State’s Motion, the
case against Jackson was joined with the related case against Prentice Coleman
(Colemany) for preliminary hearing which was set for May 12, 2010. The hearing was
continued to June 11, 2010, when the co-defendants unconditionally waived their
rights to preliminary hearing and were bound over to District Court. The State was
permitted to amend the Complaint to allege additional counts related to the
discharge of a firearm at and from a vehicle. On June 24, 2010, Jackson and
Coleman were arraigned, entered pleas of Not Guilty, and waived their 60-day
statutory speedy trial rights. On June 18, 2010, the State filed its Information
charging Jackson and Coleman by Information as follows:

Count 1: Murder with Usc of a Deadly Weapon (related to the killing of
Jamario Macklin)

Count 2: Attempt Murder with Use of a Deadly Weapon (naming alleged
victim Marcus Albert);

Count 3: DBattery with Use of a Deadly Weapon Resulting in Substantial
Bodily Harm (again naming alleged victim Marcus Albert):

Count 4: Attempt Murder with Use of a Deadly Weapon (naming alleged
victim Carles Bass);

Count 5: Assault with a Deadly Weapon (again naming alleged victim Curlos

Bass);
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Count 6: Attempt Murder with Use of a Deadly Weapon (naming alleged
victim Devin Bass);

Count 7: Assault with a Deadly Weapon (again naming alleged victim Devin
Bass);

Count 8: Conspiracy to Commit Murder {incorporating allegations in counts 1-
T

Count 9: Discharging a Firearm at or into an occupied vehicle occupied by
Devin and Carlos Bass;

Count 10: Discharging a Firearm from out of a Motor Vehicle.

On July 7, 2010, the District Court set trial for both defendants for May 2,
2011.

On July 9, 2010, the State filed its Notices of Intent to Seck the Death Penalty
against each Defendant. The Notice filed in Jackson’s case alleges the following
aggravating circumstances:

1. The murder was committed by a person under scntence of imprisonment
{(NRS 200.033(1) (relying on Jackson’s conviction in a federal case wherein he and co-
defendant Coleman were each convicted in the same case for aiding and abetting and
terference with commerce by armed robbery). Jacksen is alleged to have been on
parcle when the instant alleged capital offense was committed.

2. The murder was committed by a person who has been convicted of a felony
involving use or threat of violence (NRS 200.033(2)(b) (relving on the same above
mentioned federal conviction).

3-8. The murder was committed by a person who has been convicted of a
felony involving use or threat of violence (NRS 200.033(2}h) (relying on the sought-
after convictions in the instant case, based on Counts II through VII of the

Information).
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9. The murder was committed by 2 person who knowingly created a great rigk
of death to more than one person (NRS 200.033(3) {relying on an alleged risk of death
to Jumario Macklin, Marcus Albert, Carios Bass, Devin Bass, Juanetta Washington,
and Laquitta Langstaff as well as unnamed residents in homes nearby where the
incident in question occurred).

On June 23, 2010, Defendant Jackson filed a motion for discovery, which the
Court heard on July 7, 2010. The Court ordered that all discovery required by
statute and case law be provided to the defense. November 22, 2010, Attorney Dan
Winder confirmed as court-appointed counsel to Jackson, and on January 10, 2011,
Attorney Patricia Palm confirmed as court-appointed co-counsel for Jackson. On
Mareh 30, 2011, the Court granted the Defenses’ oral request to continue the matter,
and trial was reset for June 24, 2012.

On January 18, 2012, Defendant Jackson filed a motion to sever, which the
State opposed. This Court heard argument on February 6, 2012, and denied the
Motion. On May 10, 2012, Defendant Jackson filed a motion to continue trial based
on the need for further investigation of mitigation and the need to obtain cutstanding
discovery including specifically requested discovery for an April 28, 2007 incident ai
the 702 Club. The request for discovery was based upon a ballistics report provided
in discovery which set forth an event number related to which the same gun was
used and subsequent investigation showing that event number corresponded with an
incident at the 702 Cluh.

On March 26, 2013, the District Attorney furnished additional discovery
regarding the 702 Club incident, which discovery indicated that the 702 Club was an
unsolved homicide involving multiple shooters. Furthermore, the new discovery
indicates that Cedric Jackson and his cousin Breion Mack were present at the 702
Club on the evening of the incident and were interviewed by police but denied

mvolvement or specific knowledge of the facts surrounding the homicide. The

(R
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District Attorney also furnished additional discovery indicating that on May 22,
2011, a man named Alvin Young was arrested and was in possession of a gun that
ballistics testing revealed had becn used to fire one of the bullets recovered at the
702 Club crime scene. According to an officer’s report dated October 13, 2011, the
gun also fired some of the bullets recovered at the scene in this case (No laboratory
report has yet been provided ta show testing of the gun against the ammunition in
this case),

Furthermore, Breion Mack, Jackson’s cousin, was recently killed in a homicide
for which another man was charged and possibly acquitted andfor released upon
dismissal of charges. Further information on that case is unknown to Jackson at this
time.

Jackson’s defense counsels have conferred with Mr. Scott Bindrup, defense
counsel for Codefendant Prentice Coleman, and he indicates that he intends to use
the 702 Cluh evidence to shift blame from Coleman to Jackson, since Coleman was
not at the 702 Club incident but Jackson was present at both scenes and the same
gun was apparently used at both scenes which invelved multiple shooters, therefore,
Coleman will attempt to show that the evidence points only to Jackson and not to

Coleman.

FACTS RELATING TO THIS INCIDENT

As there was no preliminary hearing or grand jury procecding wherehy facts
were sct forth through evidence and testimony was transcribed, the following
statement of facts relies on police reports and other items of discovery provided by
the State. This rccitation of facts in no way concedes the veracity, reliability or
admissibility of the State’s evidence discussed herein.

The State’s evidence indicates that cn January 31, 2010, shortly after
midnight, Jackson arrived at the Aruba Nightclub in Las Vegas. His girlfriend,
Nicole Davis, arrived separately shortly thereafter. While there, the couple met with

Co-defendant Prentice Coleman. After some hours, they met with Jamario Macklin,

£
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A verbal altercation ensued and Macklin threw a glass at Jackson and Coleman. A
physical altercation began, and Macklin’s friends joined in, Aruba Club’s bouncers
threw these parties cut of the club. Outside, the parties agreed to meet at another
location to fight.

Shortly afterward, the fight continued at Marcus Albhert’s house. Albert was
an associate of Macklin. Jackson and Macklin met to engage in a fist fight in the
street. Immediately after the fight began, gunshots were heard.

Witness/alleged victim Marcus Albert (Albert) gave three different statements
to police. Eventually, he stated that when the parties met cutside his mother's
house, they were going to ficht. He and Jamario Macklin (Macklin) {aka Yak and
Maric) went to Albert’s mother’s house and parked. Albert was out of the car when
Defendant Jackson {aka CedMac) walked around the corner. Macklin got out of the
car, and then “weighed up,” and Jackson reached back like he was going to reach in
his pocket. Then Co-defendant Prentice Coleman {(aka PB and PointBlank) came
running with a little dude. Coleman started shooting. He shot towards Albert’s face,
then shot Albert’s truck, then his knee. Albert saw Jackson and Coleman coma into
the yard and shoot together at Albert and Macklin. Albert never saw Carlos or Devin
Bass at the scene. The other guy with Coleman was also shooting, but Albert could
not identify him. Albert was treated for a gunshot wound to his right knee.

Devin Bass (Devin)} also gave two different statements. He heard there was
gowny to be a scrap and he drove aver to Albert’s home with his cousin Carlos Bass
(Carlos). Devin was parked in front of Albert's house, and another car pulled up
with “Diesel” 1n 1t. Diesel might have moved around the corner. Devin moved his
own car, then he saw threc people walking. Devin could not see any faces. Devin
assumed that Jackson walked up, but he was not sure who it was. Macklin was in
the car with Albert, and “Spark” was in the ear behind him when three guys walked
from the corner. Macklin was confronting one of the guys like he was going to fight.

Macklin was saying, “Hold, on,” while he pulled up his pants, and a dark guy started

~1
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shooting. Devin assumed that Coleman pulled out the gun first, as it looked like
dJackson and Macklin were getting ready to fight. Jackson actually threw a blow, and
somebody said, “Fuck that.” Devin did not see Jackson shooting. Carlos was still
outside of the car. Carlos said someone was shooting at him and Devin, as they were
taking off. Devin thought they werc being chased so he headed toward Crip City.
They were being chased by a goldish brown Yukon XL. Devin told everyone it was
Jackson and Coleman that did it, but that was just because he heard this from other
people there.

Carlos Bass stated that he was present for the altercation at the Aruba club.
He later went to Albert’s house and a girl parked behind him. Carlos hopped out of
the car and Jackson had already walked up. Jackson did not pull out a gun, but
Carlos heard one shot. Coleman had walked out with another male around the
corner. Omne of them was shooting, but Jackson did not shoot. Jackson ran up to
fight, and then somebody came from around the corner. Carlos left when he heard
the first shot. Jackson did nct have a gun, and he ran up in a fighting stance. When
Carlos left, Jackson’s truck was following them.

Laquita Langstaff gave a statement to police indicating that she was Macklin's
girlfriend. She was at the Aruba Club and saw the altercation which started when
Macklin refused to shake Jackson’s hand. Langstaff followed Macklin in her vehicle
after they were escorted out. Langstaff parked behind Macklin and then saw some
guys pull up in a red or crange Camaro and an older white Jeep. She saw four
suspects approach Mackhin's vehicle. All four had firearms. The first one began
fighting with Macklin then stepped back, pulled cut a gun and started shooting at
him. Then all of the suspects shot toward the victims. Langstaff did not know any of
the suspects and could not recognize any pictures. The inatigator was called
something with a “P". Langstaff got her cousin out of the car in front of her, then got
in her car and left. When she returned Macklin was lying in front of his gun, dying

on the ground.

71
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Juanetta Washington stated that during the fight she was sitting in Macklin’s
car. Jackson was there with other people. Macklin went into the strect to fight
Jackson, and they met in the middle of the street. Macklin pulled his pants up and
told her to get down. She was already ducked down when the shooting started.

According to autopsy report, Macklin was shot 9 times, He had marijuana
active ingredients und metabolites in his blood as well as alcohol. Numerous shell
casings were found near his body, indicating he may have been firing a gun. No gun
was found hy police when they arrived at the scene.

Gunshot Residue test results from the right hands of alleged victims Albert
and Macklin showed that they both may have been firving a gun or were in close
proximity to a firearm discharge. A ballistics report showed that three different
firearms fired the bullet casings recavered from the scene.

The vehicle of Jackson's girlfriend, Nicole Davis, was recovered on February
13, 2010, after she reported it stolen. It was found in an abandoned parking lot with
damage to doors and ignition. GSR testing showed that a weapon may have been
discharged near passenger side of car.

1. The Statements of the Co-defendants:
No statements admissible against Cedric Jackson: Jackson did not give a

statement to police and the discovery does not indicate that he made any statements

regarding the incident to cthers which would be admissible against him.

Prentice Coleman’'s statements to police: Numerous statements ure likely to
be admissible against Coleman. He was arrested on February 24, 2010, on charges of
ex-felon in possession of a firearm and traffic warrants. A .22 Ruger long rifle
recovered from a search of Coleman’s home. According to police several of Coleman’s
comments to them indicate that he was present during the shooting. On March 1,
2010, Coleman gave a statcment to police wherein he stated that it was not he who
was fighting. He indicated the fight was between Jackson and Macklin. In his second

statement, when the police told him that it appeared from the shell casings that
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Mackiin may have had a gun but none was found, he responded, “Oh, so they did
take the gun off them then” Coleman further indicated that it was possible that
Jackson did this alone. Coleman also stated, “T ean tell you it wasn’t planned and I
didn’t see no gun.”

Coleman is also reported to have made statements to his girlfriend, Arland
Veley. wherein he implicates Jackson and exculpates himself,

In addition, Coleman has made numerous statements during recorded
telephone calls at CCDC, which recordings huve been provided in discovery, and
implicate both Coleman and Jackson. Finally, police recovered text messages from
Coleman’s telephone which implicate him as having an interest in the State’s

witnesses in this case.

ARGUMENT

The Eighth Judicial District Court Rule 7.30 states as follows:

“(a). Any party may, for good cause, move the court for an order
continuing the day set for trial of any cause. A Motion for continuance

of the trial must be supported by affidavit ....”

This Motion is based on the following reasons and the Affidavit of Counsel
attached hereto.

When the newly appointed Clark County District Attorney Steven B. Wolfson
took office in February, 2012, Jackson’s counsel made an immediate cffort to
determine whether the Stute would withdraw its Notice of Intent to Seek Death in
this case, given Wolfson’s public statements regarding death penalty overcharging.
Jackson’s counsel also sought to attempt to negotiate the case, as counsel determined
that additional experts were going to be needed if the case were to go forward as a
death penalty case. In that vein, Jackson’s counsel held off on requesting additional
expert approvals and approached the District Attorney’s Office in February, 2012,

formally requesting reconsideration of the death penalty, and/or to discuss possible

10
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case resolution. The District Attorney’s Office and Jackson’s counsel then attempted
to negotiate in good faith but were unable to reach an agreement. Therefore, the
prior continuance request in this case on May 10, 2012, was based in part on
Jackson's need to request additional approvals for expert witnesses to prepare
Jackson's defense at trial.

The prior request for a continuance was also specifically based upon the need to
obtain outstanding requested guilt phase discovery related to the “1700 E. Flamingo
case (702 club), reference to which is made in the ballistics reports in this case.”
6/10/12 Motion to Continue, p.10. This discovery was finally furnished on March 26,
2013, along with additional discovery related to the arrest of “Alvin Young,” who had
a weapon which apparently was used at both homicides.

Although Cedric Jacksen's Defense has been working diligently to investigate
and prepare for the guilt and penalty phases of trial, making multiple trips to the
field with its guilt phase investigator, attending file and evidence vault reviews, and
having worked with the defense’s court-appointed out-of-state mitigation specialist
during three, separate week-long trips to Las Vegas to conduct witness interviews
and other forensic social history mitigation investigation, other investigation remains
to be done.

Specifically, from a review of the newly furnished 702 club discovery and
discovery related to Alvin Young, and from subsequent consultation with
Codefendant Counsel, it is apparent that Jackson will need to further investigate the
newly furnished cvidence from the 702 Club unsclved homicide further in order to
effectively defend Jackson at trial, and to determine the merits of potential pretrial
motions necessary to adequate representation at trial. The defense will also need to
investigate the still unsvlved homicide of Jackson's cousin, Breion Mack, to
determine whether any evidence suggests that Mack’s homicide might be related Lo

the instant case or the 702 Club casec.

11
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Further, there remains other outstanding discovery in this case, such as the
reports related to testing of the firearm seized from Alvin Young, which apparently
showed the same fircarm was used in this case (to date the only report is from testing
of the bullet materials, not testing of the gun recovered from Alvin as it relates to the
materials in this case). Jackson’s defense expert in forensics will need to review all of
the ballistics evidence from the 702 Club and related to Alvin Young’s gun, in order
to assist Jackson’s defense. Such evidence has been subpoenaed but has not yet been
returned to Jackson’s defense.

On February 21, 2013, Jackson’s defecnse counsels also requested from the
District Attorney but have not yet received discovery related to the prior offenses of
the State’s victim/witnesses, including:

1) witness/alleged victim Carlos Bass's recent federal case or his prior offensc
in Clark County Case No. C191208 for numerous charges including home invasion,
for which he was convicted of felony burglary in 2003;

2) witness/alleged victim Devin Bass's 2012 convietion for a gross
misdemeanor crime of dishonesty, i.e., possession of burglary tools in Clark County
Case No. £282815-1;

3) alleged victim (deceased) Jamario Macklin's prior convictions, including in
Clark County Case No. C198830 (wherein both Macklin was charged with attempt
and unlawful possession of a controlled substance and Devin Bass admitted gang
involvement at the time of the incident, and Macklin was convicted of a CT0SE
misdemeanor attempt possession of a controlled substance in 2004); and Clark
County Case No. C182418 (wherein Macklin was charged but acquitted of with
conspiracy murder, murder with use of a deadly weapon to assist a criminal gang,
multiple counts of attempt murder, and discharging a firearm at or inte a structure
to assist a criminal gang, among other charges, and Codefendant Prentice Coleman
was a witneas); and Clark County Case No. C215089 (wherein both Macklin and

alleged victim/witness Marcus Albert were charged with numerous crimes including

12
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multiple counts of robbery with use and burglary, and Macklin was convicted of
burglary in 2006);

4) alleged vietim/witness Marcus Albert’s prior offenses, including in Clark
County Case No.’s C152615 (wherein he was charged with burglary, robbery and
conspiracy, and was convicted of felony robbery in 1998); No. C141319, wherein he
was charged with conspiracy robbery, robbery with use, attempt armed robbery, and
manufacture or importation of a dangerous weapon, and was convicted of felony
robbery in 1998); and No. C215089 (wherein he was jointly charged with Macklin for
multiple counts of robbery with use, and burglarv, and was convicted of felony
burglary in 2006).

In addition, the Defense has learned that Marcus Albert is in federal custody
having been convicted of felon in possession of a stolen Glock 18, 9 mm. handgun, on
or about June 25, 2005, for which he was convicted on November 30, 2007, and
sentenced in US District Court of Nevada Case No. 2:05-cx-00407-PMP-GWF, and
was charged in 2011 with Conspiracy to Distribute Oxycodone and TUse
Communication Facilities, and Conspiracy to Launder Drug Proceeds, Conspiracy to
Violate Travel Act, and was convicted in the US District Court of Oregon Case No.
3:11-cr-00060-HA of Conspiracy to Distribute Oxycodone and Conspiracy to Launder
Drug Proceeds on February 5, 2013, and sentenced to sixty-three months in the
United States Bureau of Prisons. Jackson's defense will need to obtain discovery
related to Mr. Albert’s federal cases in order to fully investigate and impeach Marcus
Albert at trial.

All of the above listed prior case records are necessary for Jackson’s defense to
investigate the evidence of propensity for violence of the alleged victims/witnesses, us
well as to impeach the witnesses in this case based on bias/motive.

Moreover, outstanding mitigution investigation work has not been completed,
although the defense has used due diligence with regard to the same. Jackson’s court

appointed mitigation specialist believes that to effectively present mitigation at trial,

13

332




[ %]

I}

(U]

10

1z

13

14

135

16

17

14

12

Z1

22

23

24

25

26

28

according to ABA Guidelines for Death Penalty Cases, further social history
witnesses need to be interviewed. Because the United States Attorney’s Office in the
District of Nevada has not responded to multiple requests during the past year to
Interview certain Federal Officials within the Bureau of Prisons in California where
Jackson was housed when serving his federal sentence for his prior robbery
conviction, it now appears that further federal court litigation may be necessary to
conclude the mitigation investigation in California.

Based on dJackson’s counsels’ current schedules and the large amount of
investigation still outstanding and pending further discovery, it will he impossible to
effectively pursue all investigation needed pricr to the current June 2013 trial date
s0 as to make informed and timely decisions regarding which pretrial motions to
pursue. Thus, if forced to go to trial in Junec of 2013, counsel will be rendered
ineffective. Jackson’s counsel has contacted counsel for the codefendant Prentice
Coleman who indicates that he will oppose a continuance of trial. Prentice Coleman
waived his right to a speedy trial at the time of the initial trial setting. Jackson has
not been able to determine whether the State will oppose this motion by the time of

its filing.

CONCLUSION
Defendant CEDRIC JACKSON respectfully requests that this Honorable
Court grant this Motion to Continue, and vacate and reset the current trial date of
June 24, 2013.
Dated this 8t day of April, 2013.

Patricia Palm, Eaq.
Dan Winder, Esq.
Attorney for Cedric Jackson
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DECLARATION OF COUNSEL

PATRICIA A. PALM, swears and states as follows:

1. That declarant is an attorney duly licensed to practice law in the State of
Nevada and is the attorney appointed as SCR 250 counsel, along with Attorney Dan
M. Winder, to represent Cedric Jackson in this Death Penalty case, which is
currently set for trial on June 24, 2013.

2. That I have read and am familiar with the discovery provided by the State
and other records related to this matter, and that I have set forth true and accurate
factual representations as to the proceedings and circumstances described herein.

3. That all other matters set forth in the foregoing motion are true and correct
to the best of my knowledge upon information and belief,

4. That Defendant Cedric Jackson is aware of the need for the continuance
and has no objection thereto.

5. That counsel for codefendant Prentice Coleman has indicated that they will
oppose a continuance.

6. That Defendant has not been able to communicate with Counsel for the
State by the time of the filing of this motion and does not know whether the State
will oppose a continuance.

7. That Defense Counsel for Defendant Jackson will be unable to effectively
defend Jackson at trial, during the guilt and penalty phases, without adequate
additional time te investigate the newly provided discovery relating to the 702 Club
homicide and Alvin Young, and other matters relating to the unsolved homicide of
Breion Mack and the underlying facts of the State’s victim/witnesses criminal
offenses as set forth in the attached motion,

I
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Pursuant to NRS 53.045, I declare under penalty of pexjury that the foregoing

18 true and carrect.

Dated this 7th Day of April, 2013.
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PATRICIA A. PALM

16




24

Z5

26

27

28

Electronically Filed
04/09/2013 03:29:38 PR

ROC Q%“ i.‘{gﬂ\m—
PALM LAW FIRM, LTD.

PATRICIA PALM, ESQ CLERK OF THE COURT
Nevada Bar No. 6009

1212 8. Casino Center Blvd,

Las Vegas, NV 89104

Phone: (702) 386-9113

Fax: ,&702) 386-9114 ‘

Email: Patricig.palmlaw@gmail.com

LAW O I
DAN M. WINDER, ESQ.
3507 W. Charleston Blvd.
Las Vegas, NV 89102
Phone: (702) 474-0523
Fax: 5702) 474-0631

Email: wmderdanattﬁ'@:ael*com
Attorneys for Cedric Jackson
DISTRICT COURT
CLARK COUNTY, NEVADA

- H

STATE OF NEVADA,

Plaintiff,
V. CASE NO: 10-C-265339-1
10-C-265339-2
CEDRIC L. JACKSON, AND
PRENTICE L. COLEMAN, DEPT. NO: X
Defendants.

RECEIPT OF COPY
RECEIPT OF COPY of NOTICE OF MOTION AND MOTION BY
DEFENDANT JACKSON TO CONTINUE TRIAL 1s hereby acknowledged this
i day of April, 2013.

]

/M %ow/ﬂao [ic

An employee of the UCLARK COUNTY
SPECIAL PUBLIC DEFENDER
Attorney for CoDefendant Prentice Coleman
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CLERK OF THE COURT

DISTRICT COURT
CLARK COUNTY, NEVADA
STATE OF NEVADA, )
Plaintiff, ;
)
v, ) CASE NO: 10-C-265339-1
) 10-C-265339-2
CEDRIC L. JACKSON and )
) DEPT. NO: X
PRENTICE L. COLEMAN, )
) DATE:
Detendants. )
) TIME:

NOTICE OF MOTION AND MOTION BY DEFENDANT JACKSON TQ

SEVER TRIAL

COMES NOW Defendant Cedric Jackson, by and through his attorneys, Dan

M. Winder and Patricia A. Palm and hereby moves this Honorable Court to sever his

trial [rom the trial of the codefendant.
i
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This Motion i1s made and based upon the attached Points and Authorities, the
Sixth and Fourteenth Amendments to the United States Constitution, the Nevada
Constitution, article 1, section 8, all pleadings and papers on file herein, the record in
this case, and any oral argument as this Court may deem necessary.

DATED this 8th day of April, 2013.

PATRICIA A. PALM
DAN M. WINDER

NGOTICE OF MOTION

TO: CLARK COUNTY DISTRICT ATTORNEY, Attorney for
the Plaintiff, STATE OF NEVADA;

CLARK COUNTY SPECIAL PUBLIC DETENDIER, Attorney for
Prentice Coleman, Codefendant.

YOU, AND EACH OF YOU WILL PLEASE TAKE NOTICE that the
undersigned will bring the foregoing Motion on for hearing before the above-entitled
Court on the 22 day of 2PT i:_L, 2013, at the hour ofﬁ_ij gcrin. Or as soon
thereafter as counsel may be heard.

DATED this 8tk day of April, 2013.

/‘ ) . -
e g |

PATRICIA A. PALM
DAN M. WINDER
Attorneys for Defendant Cedric Jacksoen
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MEMORANDUM OF POINTS AND AUTHORITIES
STATEMENT OF THE CASE

On or about February 10, 2010, the State filed its Complaint charging Cedric
Jackson (Jackson) in Case No. 10FN0329X with murder with use of a deadly weapon,
battery with use of a deadly weapon causing substantial bodily harm, 3 counts of
attempt murder with use of a deadly weapon, 2 counts assault with a deadly weapon,
and one count conspiracy to commit murder. Pursuant to the State’s Motion, the
case against Jackson was joined with the related case against Prentice Coleman
(Coleman) for preliminary hearing which was set for May 12, 2010. The hearing was
continued to Junc 11, 2010, when the co-defendants unconditionally waived their
rights to preliminary hearing and were bound over to District Court. The State was
permitted tc amend the Complaint to allege additional counts related to the
discharge of a firearm at and from a vehicle. On June 24, 2010, Jackson and
Coleman were arraigned, entered pleas of Not Guilty, and waived their 60-day
statutory speedy trial rights. On June 16, 2010, the State filed its Information
charging Jackson and Coleman by Information as follows:

Count 1; Murder with Use of a Deadly Weapon (rclated to the killing of
Jamario Macklin)

Count 2: Attempt Murder with Use of a Deadly Weapon (naming alleged
victim Marcus Albert);

Count 3: Battery with Use of a Deadly Weapon Resulting in Substantiul
Bodily Harm (again naming alleged victim Marcus Albert);

Count 4: Attempt Murder with Use of a Deadly Weapon (naming alleged
victim Carlos Bass);

Count 5: Assault with a Deadly Weapon (again naming alleged victim Carlos

Bass);

]
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Count 6: Attempt Murder with Use of a Deadly Weapon (naming alleged
victim Devin Bass);

Count 7: Assault with a Deadly Weapon (again naming alleged victim Devin
Basg);

Count 8: Conspiracy to Commit Murder (incorporating allegations in counts 1-
7);

Count 9: Discharging a Firearm at or into an occupied vehicle occupied by
Devin and Carlos Bass;

Count 10: Discharging a Firearm [rom out of a Motor Vehicle.

On July 7, 2010, the District Court set trial for both defendants for May 2,
2011.

On July 9, 2010, the State filed its Natices of Intent to Seek the Death Penalty
against cach Defendant. The Notice filed in Jackson's case alleges the following
aggravating circumstances:

1. The murder was committed by a person under sentence of imprisonment
{NRS 200.033(1) (relying on Jackson’s conviction in a federal casc wherein he and co-
defendant Coleman were each convicted in the same casge for aiding and abetting and
mterference with commerce by armed rohbery). Jackson is aileged to have been on
parole when the instant alleged capital offense was commaitted.

2. The murder was committed by a persen who has been convicted of a felony
involving use or threat of viclence (NRS 200.033(2)(b) (relying on the same above
mentioned federal conviction).

3-8. 'The murder was committed by a person who has been convicted of a
felony invelving use or threat of violence (NRS 200.033(2)(b) (relying on the sought-
alter convictions in the mstant case, based on Counts II through VII of the

Information).
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9. The murder was committed by a person who knowingly created a great, risk
of death to more than one person (NRS 200.033(3) (relying on an alleged risk of death
to Jamario Macklin, Marcus Albert, Carlos Bass, Devin Bass, Juanetta Washington,
and Laquitta Langstaff as well as unnamed residents in homes nearby where the
incident in question occurred).

On June 23, 2010, Defendant Jackson filed a motion for discovery, which the
Court heard on July 7, 2010. The Court ordered that all discovery required by
statute and case law be provided to the defense. November 22, 2010, Aitorney Dan
Winder confirmed as court-appointed counsel to Jackson, and on January 10, 2011,
Attorncy Patricia Palm confirmed as court-appointed co-counsel for Jackson. On
Mazrch 30, 2011, the Court granted the Defenses’ oral request to continue the matter,
and trial was reset for June 24, 2013.

On January 18, 2012, Defendant Jackson filed a prior motion to sever, which
the State opposed. This Court heard argument on February 6, 2012, and denied the
Motion. On May 10, 2012, Defendant Jackson filed a motion to continue trial based
on the nced for further investigation of mitigation and the need to obtain outstanding
discovery including specifically requested discovery for an April 28, 2007 incident at
the 702 Club. The request for discovery was based upon a ballistics report provided
in discovery which sel forth an event number related to which the same gun was
used and subseguent investigation showing that event number eorresponded with an
mcident at the 702 Club.

On March 26, 2013, the District Attorney furnished additional discovery
regarding the 702 Club ineident, which discovery indicated that the 702 Club was an
unsolved homicide involving multiple shooters. Furthermore, the new discovery
indicates that Cedric Jackson and his cousin Breion Mack were present at the 702
Club on the evening of the incident and were interviewed by police but denied

involvement or specific knowledge of the facts surrounding the homicide. The
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District Attorney also furnished additional discovery indicating that on May 22,
2011, a man named Alvin Young was arrested and was in possession of a gun that
ballistics testing revealed had been used to fire one of the bullets Tecovered at thé
702 Club crime scene. According to an officer’s report dated October 13, 2011, the
gun aiso fired some of the bullets recovered at the scene in this case (No laboratory
report has yet been provided to show testing of the gun against the ammunition in
this case).

Furthermore, Breion Mack, Jackson’s cousin, wus recently killed in a homicide
for which another man was charged and possibly acquitted and/or released upon
dismissal of charges. Further information on that case is unknown to Jackson at this
fime.

Jackson’s defense counsels have conferred with Mr. Scott Bindrup, defense
counsel for Codefendant Prentice Coleman, and he indicates that he intends to use
the 702 Club evidence to shift blame from Coleman to Jackson, since Coleman was
not at the 702 Club incident but Jackson was present at both scenes and the same
gun was apparently used at both scenes which involved multiple shooters, therefore,
Coleman will attempt to show that the evidence points only to Jackson and not to
Coloman,

FACTS RELATING TO THIS INCIDENT

As there was no preliminary hearing or grand jury procceding whereby facts
were sct forth through evidence and testimony was transcribed, the following
statement of facts relies om police reports and other items of discovery provided by
the State. This recitation of facts in no way concedes the veracity, reliability or
admissibility of the State’s evidence discussed hercin.

The State’s evidence indicates that on January 31, 2010, shortly after
midnight, Jackson arrived at the Aruba Nightclub in Las Vegas. His girlfriend,
Nicole Davis, arrived separately shortly Ltherealter. While there, the couple met with

Co-defendant Prentice Coleman. After some hours, they met with Jamario Macklin.

&
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A verbal altercation ensued and Macklin threw a glass at Jackson and Coleman. A
physical altercation began, and Macklin’s friends joined in. Aruba Club’s bouncers
threw these parties out of the club. Outside, the parties agreed to meet at another
location to fight.

Shortly afterward, the fight continued at Marcus Albert’s house. Albert was
an associate of Macklin. Jackson and Macklin met to engage in a fist fight in the
street. ITmmediately after the fight began, gunshots were heard.

Witness/alleged victim Marcus Albert (Albert) gave three different statements
to police. Eventually, he stated thal when the parties met outside his mother’s
house, they were going to fight. He and Jamario Macklin (Macklin) (aka Yak and
Mario) went to Albert’s mother’s house and parked. Albert was out of the car when
Defendant Jackson (aka CedMac) walked around the corner. Macklin got oul of the
car, and then “weighed up,” and Jackson reached back like he was going to reach in
his pocket. Then Co-defendant Prentice Coleman (aka PP and PointBlank) came
running with a little dude. Coleman started shooting. He shot towards Albert’s face,
then shot Albert’s truck, then his knee. Albert saw Jackson and Coleman come intlo
the yard and shoot together at Albert and Macklin, Albert never saw Carlos or Devin
Bass at the seene. The other guy with Cnlemanr wasa also shooting, but Albert could
not identily him. Albert was treated for a gunshot wound to his right knee.

Devin Bass (Devin) also gave two different statements. He heard there was
going to be a scrap and he drove over to Albert’'s home with his cousin Carlos Bass
{(Carlos). Devin was parked in front of Albert's house, and another car pulled up
with “Diesel” in it. Diesel might have moved around the corner. Devin moved his
own car, then he saw three people walking. Devin cowld not see any faces. Devin
assumed that Jackson walked up, but he was not sure who it was. Macklin was in
the car with Albert, and “Spark” was in the car behind him when three puys walked
from the corner. Macklin was confronting one of the guys like he was going to Aght.

Macklin was saying, “Hold, on,” while he pulled up his pants, and a dark guy started

-1
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shooting. Devin assumed that Coleman pulled out the gun first, as it looked like
Jackson and Macklin were getting ready to fight. Jackson actually threw a blow, and
somebody said, “Fuck that.” Devin did not see Jackson shooting. Carlos was still
outside of the car. Carlos said someone was shooting at him and Devin, as they were
taking off. Devin thought they were being chased so he headed toward Crip City.
They were being chased by a goldish brown Yukon XL. Devin told everyone it was
Jackson and Coleman that did it, but that was just because he heard this from other
people there.

Carlog Bass stated that he was present for the altercation at the Aruba ¢luh.
He later went to Albert’s house and a girl parked behind him. Carlos hopped out of
the car and Jackson had already walked up. Jackson did not pull out a gun, but
Carlos heard one shot. Coleman had walked cut with anolher male around the
corner. Onc of them was shooting, but Jackson did not shoot. Jackson ran up to
fight, and then somchody came from around the corner. Carlos left when he heard
the first shot. Jackson did not have z gun, and he ran up in a fighting stance. When
Carlos left, Jackson's truck was following them.

Laquita Langstaff gave a statement to police indicating that she was Macklin’s
girlfriend. She was at the Aruba Club and saw the altercation which started when
Macklin refused to shake Jackson's hand. Langstaff followed Macklin in her vehicle
alter they were escorted out. Langstaff parked behind Macklin and then saw some
guys pull up in a red or arange Camaro and an older white Jecp. She saw four
suspects approach Macklin's vehicle. All four had firearms. The first one began
fighting wilth Macklin then stepped back, pulled cut a gun and started shooting at
him. Then all of the suspects shot toward the victims. Langstaff did not know any of
the suspects and could not recognize any pictures. The instigator was called
something with a “P". Langstaif got her cousin out of the car in front of her, then got
in her car and lelt. When she returned Macklin was lying in front of his gun, dying

on the ground.
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Juanetta Washington stated that during the fight she was sitting in Macklin’s
car. Jackson was there with other people. Macklin went intoc the street to fight
Jackson, and they met in the middle of the street. Macklin pulled his pants up and
told her to get down. She was already ducked down when the shooting started.

According to autopsy report, Macklin was shot 9 times. He had marijuana
active ingredients and metabolites in his blood as well as aleohol. Numerous shell
casings were found near his body, indicating he may have been firing a gun. No gun
was found by police when they arrived at the scene.

Gunshot Residue test results from the right hands of alleged viciims Albert
and Macklin showed that they bolh may have been firing a gun or were in close
proximity to a firecarm discharge. A ballistics report showed that threc different
firearms fired the bullet casings recovered from the scene.

The vehicle of Jackson’s girlfriend, Nicole Davis, was recovered on February
13, 2010, after she reported it stolen. It was found in an abandoned parking lot with
damage to doors and ignition. GSR testing showed that a weapon may have been

discharged near passenger side of car.

LEGAL ARGUMENT

In order to protect the Defendants’ constitutional due process right_s to a
fair trial, this Court must sever the codefendants’ cases for separate trials.

NRS 174.165(1) states as follows:

If 1t appears that a defendant or the State of Nevada is prejudiced by a
Joinder of offenses or of defendants in an indictment or information, or
by such joinder for trial together, the court may order an election or
separate trials of counts, grant a severance of defendants or provide
whatever other relief justice requires.

(Generally, the defendant seeking the severance of trial from a co-defendant’s
trial must show that he would be prejudiced in some manner should he be forced to
proceed to trial as a co-defendant. Amen v. State, 106 Nev. 749, 755-56, 801 P.2d
1354, 1358 (1990) (under N.R.S. 174,165, a distriect court may sever a joint trial if it
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appears that a defendant is prejudiced by the joinder}; Application of Groesbeck, 77
Nev. 412, 365 P.2d 491 (1961).

In the case of Zafiro v. United States, 506 U.S. 534, 113 8. Ct. 933 (1993), the

Supreme Court siated that:

We belicve that, when defendants properly have been joined under Rule
8(b), a district court should grant a severance under Rule 14 only if
there is a serious risk that a joint trial would compromise a specific trial
right of one of the defendant’s, or prevent the jury from making a
reliable judgment about guilt or innocence. Such a risk might occur
when evidence that the jury should not consider against a defendant
and that would not bc admissible if a defendanl were tricd alone is
admitted against a co-defendant. For example, evidence of a co-
defendant’'s wrongdoing 1s some circumstances erroncously could lead a
jwry to conclude that a defendant was guilty. When many defendants
are tried together in a complex case and they have markedly different
degrees of culpability, the risk of prejudice is heightened. Evidence that
is probative of a delendant’s guilt but technically admissible only
against a co-defendant also might present the risk of prejudice.
Canversely, a defendant might suffer prejudice if essential exculpatory
evidence that would be available to a defendant tried alone were
unavailable in a joint trial.

Id. at 540, 113 5. Ct. at 935 (citations omitted).!

LI

Courts must remember, in cxercising their discretion, that ™although a single
trial may be desirable from the standpoint of economical and efficient criminal
procedure, the right of a defendant Lo a fair trial must be overriding consideration.™

State v. Martin, 673 P.2d 104, 106 (Kan. 1983) (quoting State v. Sully, 547 P.2d 344

(Kan. 1976)). While courts have a legitimate interest in joint trials for co-defendants,
“this interesl musl never be allowed to eclipse a defendant’s right to a fair trial.”

United States v. Long, 905 F2d 1372, 1581 (D.C. Cir. 19280). All doubts concerning

! In Zafiro, the Court addressed severance under Federal Rule of Criminal Procedure
14; however the Nevada Supreme Court has recognized that the trial severance right
under that Rule is essentially the same as the right under NRS 174.165. Marshall v.
State, 118 Nev. 642, 647, 56 P.3d 376, 379 {2002).

10
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severance should be resclved in favor of severance. State v. Velarde, 734 P.2d 440,

444-45 (Utah 1986).

Renewed Ground for Severance Based upon Jackson’s Sixth

Amendment Rights:

“The decisive factor in any scverance analysis remains prejudice to the
defendant. . .. Despite the concern for efficiency and consistency, the district court has

‘a continuing duty at all stages of the trial to grant a severance if prejudice does

appear.” Marshall v. State, 118 Nev. 642, 646, 56 P.3d 376, 378 {2002) (quoting Neill
v. State, 827 P.2d 884, 800 (Okla. Crim. App. 1992)) (emphasis added). Although
Jackson raised this ground for scverance in his previous Motion to Scever heard and
summarily denied on February 6, 2012, he re-raises it here to demonstrate the
cumulative and unfair prejudice that Jackson will face during a joint trial.

There are no statements admissible against Cedrie Jackson: Jackson did not
give a statement to police and the discovery does not indicate that he made any
atatements regarding the incident to others which would be admissible against him.

Consistent with the Jackson's constitutional rights to confront and cross-
examine the witnesses against him, the fwllowing evidence i1s admissible against
Codefendant Prentice Coleman, alone:

Prentice Coleman’s statements to police: Coleman was arrested on February

24, 2010, on charges of ex-felon in possession of a firearm and traffic warrants. A 22
Ruger long rifle recovered from a search of Coleman’s home. According to police
several of Coleman's comments to them indicate that he was present during the
shooting. On March 1, 2010, Coleman gave a statement to police wherein he stated
that it was not he who was fighting. Ile indicated the fight was between Jackson and
Macklin. In his second stutement, when the police told him that it appeared from the
shell casings that Macklin may have had a gun but none was [ound, he responded,

“Oh, so they did take the gun off them then” Coleman further indicated that it was
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possible that Jackson did this alone. Coleman also stated, “1 can tell you it wasn’t

planned and I didn’t see no gun.”

Coleman'’s statements to Arlanda Veley: Coleman’s girlfriend, Veley, gave a
statement as to Coleman’s admissions to her: Veley told the police that Coleman had
said to her that he and another guy were fighting at Spark’s house on Blue Reef (the
incident occurred on Blue Reef), and one thing led to another and several people
started shooting. She knew that Jackson was with Coleman at the fight. Coleman
said they got into it at the club with Yak/aka Mariofaka Macklin and a bunch of
people started shooting at Blue Reef. Jackson was involved in the shooting,
according to Coleman. Jackson was fighting with Macklin and sevecral people were
shooting. After they got to fighting, Coleman heard a bunch of shots.

Audiotape evidence of Coleman’s jail telephone calls: There is voluminous
audiotape evidence admissible against Coleman, consisting of his recorded telephone
calls from Clark County Detention Center, A review of just some of these calls
mdicates that during a call on February 25, 2010, Coleman indicates that a female
gave a statement where she said too much and got him in trouble by saying he was
there when it happened. During an April 2, 2010 call, Coleman tells a female not to
accept a subpoena for the upcoming May, 2010, court date (the joint preliminary
hearmng was originally set for May 2010). During an April 3, 2010 call, Coleman tells
a female to tell someone, whose name is unintelligible, “you know what it is with us.
He aint gat nothing to worry about. I aint going the other way.... I know you aint
roing the other way.” On April 6, 2010, Coleman tells the female to eall the
mvestigator and talk to him, to clear this up. He tells her, “You didn't say no shit
like that.” On Aprnl 12 and 13, 2010, he is advising a female on what kind of gun to
get and kind of bullets to buy. On April 14, 2010, a female tells him that he does not
listen to her, and when he asks for an example, she says, “I told you not to go back

there” He responded, “It aint my fault [ was there though.,” During an April 16,

iz
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2010 call, he explains to a female how to shoot a gun. During an April 21, 2010 call,

he discusses his prowess with guns.

Coleman's text messages: Police recovered from Coleman’s telephone a text

message received on February 19, 2010, when Jackson was already in custody, which
contained the names “Jauntta Washingion and Laquitta Lanpstaf®. The police and
the prosecutors have relied on this information to show that Coleman was interested
in the case and the two witnesses who were not from the neighborhood.

The United States Supreme Court, in concluding that the Sixth Amendment’s
Confrontation Clause is applicable to the states, also recognized the importance of
the Sixth Amendment right to confrout and cross-examine witnesses:

There are few subjects, perhaps, upon which this Court and other courts

have been more nearly unanimous than in their expressions of belief

that the right of confrontation and cross-examination is an essential and

fundamental requirement for the kind of fair trial which is this

countrv's constitutional gozl.
3 g

Pointer v. Texas, 380 U.S. 400, 405, 85 5. Ct. 1065, 1068 (1965).

Subsequently, in Bruton v. United States, 391 1.8, 123, 88 S. Ct. 1620 (1968),
the Supreme Court held that a defendant’s right of cross-examination, which is
secured by the Confrontation Clause of the Sixth Amendment, ie violaled when, at a
juint trial, the court admits a non-testifying co-defendant’'s confession inculpating the
defendant, notwithstanding jury instructions that the co-defendant’s confession must
be disregarded in determining the defendant's guill. Id. at 125, 88 S. Ct. at 1622.

The Court explained:

[Tthere are some contexts in which the risk that the jury will not, or
cannot, follow instructions is so great., and the consequences of the
failure so vital to the defendant, that the practical and human
limitations of the jury system eannot be ignored. Such a context is
prescnted here, where the powerfully incriminating extrajudicial
statements of a co-defendant, who stands accused side-by-side with the
defendant, are deliberaiely spread before the jury in a joint trial. Not
only are the Incriminations devastating to the defendant but their

3
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credibility 1s inevitably suspcct, a fact recognized when accomplices do
take the stand and the jury is instructed to weigh their testimony
carefully given the recognized motivation to shift blame onto others. The
unreliability of such evidence is intolerably compounded when the
alleged accomplice, as here, does not testify and cannot be tested by
cross-examination.

Id. at 135-36, 88 S. Ct. at 1627-28.
Simple redaction of a co-defendant’s statements has been disapproved by the

Supreme Court in Gray v. Maryland, 523 U.S. 185, 118 S. Ct. 1151 (1599). In Gray,

the Court addressed a situation where a co-defendant’s confession had been redacted
but, as it demonstrated obvious indication of delstion, it still directly referred to the
existence of a non-confessing defendant, thereby linking the defendant to the crime.
The Court stated, “Unless the prosccutor wishes to hold separate trials or to use
separate juries or to abandon use of the confession, he must redact the confession to
reduce or to eliminate the special prejudice that the Bruton Court found.” Id. at 192,
118 S, CL. at 1165. Cf Richardson v. Marsh, 481 U.S. 200, 211, 107 8. Ct. 1702
{1987) {admission at a joint trial of ca-defendant’s confession that is redacted to omit
all reference to defendant’s existence, does not viclate delendant’s confrontation
rights).

Our Nevada Supreme Court has also recognized that redaction or limiting

instructions ave nol always sufficient to cure the prejudice to a defendant from the

admission of confessions of a non-testifving co-defendant. Stevens v. State, 97 Nev.
443, 444, 634 P.2d 662 (1981). There, although the State had excised all references
to defendant Stevens before admitting the non-testifying co-defendant’s confession at

a joint trial, the Court reversed Stevens’ conviction pursuant to the Bruton rule. The

Court reasoned:

it appears likely that the jury read the appellant’'s [Stevens] name into
the blanks in each of [co-defendant] Oliver’s statements introduced at
the trial below.
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The circumstantial links between Oliver and Stevens, referred to by the
prosecutor, and the fact that Oliver and uppellant were being tried
together made it not only natural, but seemingly inevitable, that the
jury would infer appellant to be the person referred to in the blanks in
Oliver's statement.

Id. at 444, 634 P.2d at 663.

The Nevada Supreme Court addressed the issue again in Ducksworth v. Stute,
113 Nev. 780, 942 P.2d 157 (1997). There, the Supreme Court held that the district
court erred in refusing to scver defendant Martin’s trial from his co-defendant
Ducksworth’s. “The evidence against Martin was largely circumstantial and was
much less convincing than was the evidence against Ducksworth. Most damaging to
Martin was the testimony of Crawl and Al concerning Ducksworth’s confessions
which mentioned, both directly and by inference, that Ducksworth acted with an
accomplice.” Id. at 794, 942 P.2d at 166 (emphasis added). Because Ducksworth did
not testify, the introduction of his confession, which probably inculpated co-defendant
Martin, violated Martin’s Sixth Amendment rights. Id. at 795, 942 P.2d at 167. As
recognized in Cruz v. New York, 481 U.8. 186, 192-93, 107 8. Ct. 1714, 1718-19

{1987), interlocking confessions may be even more harmful because they tend to
corroborate each other, See id. (introduction of a jointly tried co-defendant's
confession that interlocked with the defendant's confession was even more harmful to

the defendant, because it corroborated the defendunt's own guilty confession). In

sum, under Bruton and its progeny, if a non-testifying co-defendant in a joint trial
has made a confession implicating a defendant and the prosecution seeks to use the
confeagion, the defendant has a vight to exclusion of the confession, geverance or
redaction of the confession to avoid mention or implication of him.

The State has not yet indicated which statements it intends ta use at trial.
However, it is appropriate for this Court to require the State to produce such
statements to this Court’'s chambers. NRS 174.165(2). Here, Coleman’s above
statements cannot be sufficiently redacted to protect Jackson from prejudice if

15
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admitted at a joint trial. The statements would not be admissible in a severed trial.
Coleman has repeatedly indicated that he was present at the scene, but that it was
not he but was somebody clse who was responsible for the shooting. Even if explicit
reference to Jackson is eliminated, Coleman’s statements directly and by inference
indicate the presence of another person and shift blame to that person. Jackson has
not given a statement, but other witnesses put him at the scene and in the company
of Coleman prior to the incident. Therefore, Coleman’s prior statements indicating
that he was present, combined with the eircumstantial links between Coleman and
Jackson, implicate Jackson as having been involved in the shooting. In addition, the
physical evidence shows that at least three weapons were fired. If the jury belicves
Coleman’s statement that he did not firc a weapon, then the jury is more likely to
find that Jackson and two others (possibly the victims Macklin and Albert, consistent
with the G5R test results) fired the weapons. Jackson should not have to face an
accuser whom he cannot cross-examine.

In addition, the evidence 1s in contradiction whether Jackson had a weapon or
mtended to do anything but engage in a fistfight. Alleged victims Devin and Carlos
Bass have both stated that he did not have a weapon and was only fighting at the
time shots were fired. The lack of consistency in the statements of the alleged
victims and witnesses and their questionable ercdibility, especially given the physical
evidence imdicating the firing of weapons by alleged victims, makes the case against
Jackson weak. The risk of unfair prejudice to Jackson from a joint trial where
Coleman’s statements are admitted is great. Because of the circumstantial links
baetwaen the two co-defendants, Coleman’s statements cannot be sufficiently redacted
to cure the prejudice lo Jackson. Likewise, limiting instructions cannot suffice to
eliminate that prejudice.

Renewed Ground for Severance Based upon Disparvity in Evidence,
Irreconcilable Defenses, and Jackson’s Diminished Abilitv to Present a

Defense:

16
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This ground was also raised in the prior motion to sever, but pursuant to this
Court’s duty teo reconsider severance at any stage where prejudice appears, sce
Marshall, 118 Nev. at 646, 56 P.3d at 378, Jackson re-raises this ground as bolstered
by the newly provided discovery addressed herein.

Joinder of defendants for the purpose of obtaining the overlapping
consideration of cvidence or use of innuendo based on the strength of one case is
fundamentally unfair. Courts have recognized that “a great disparity in the amount
of evidence introduced against joined defendants may, in some cases, be grounds for
severance.” United States v. Douglasg, 780 F.2d 1472, 1479 (9th Cir. 1986); United
States v. Patterson, 819 F.2d 1495, 1503 (9th Cir. 1987). Severance may be

mandated in those instances where a weak evidentiury casc and a strong one are
joined in the hope that an overlapping consideration of the evidence would lead to
conviction on both cases. Amen, 106 Nev. at 755, 801 P.2d at 1358-59 (concluding
that joinder was not error where evidence against the co-defendants would have been
cross-admissible at separate trials, the evidence against one was not disproportionate
to the evidence against the other 5o as to create an unfair overlapping offect, and the
defenses were not mutually exclusive). In other words, the prejudice due to a
“spillover” effect may warrant severance.

“The “spillover” or “rub-of(” theory involves the question of whether a jury's
unfavorable impression of [one] defendant against whom the evidence is properly
admitted will influence the way jurors view the other defendant.”™ Lisle v. State, 113

Nev. 679, 689, 941 P.2d 409, 466 (1997) {(quoting State v. Rendon, 148 Ariz. 524, 715

P.2d 777, 782 (Ariz. App. 1986)), overruled on other grounds by Middleton v. State,

114 Nev. 1089, 968 P.2d 296 (1998). "The test as far as the ‘rub-off' theory is
concerned is whether the jury can kecp separate the evidence that is relevant to cach
defendant and render a fair and impartial verdict as to him." Rendon, 715 P.2d at
782; Lisle, 113 Nev. at 689, 941 P.2d at 466 (“the ultimate issue is ‘whether a jury
can reasonably be expected to compartmentalize the evidence as it relates to separate

17
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defendants™ {quoting Jones v. State, 111 Nev. 848, 854, 899 P.2d 544, 547 (1995)).
“[A] defendant is cntitled to a separate trial if he presents a sufficient showing of
facts demonstrating substantial prejudice would result in a joint trial.” Lisle, 113
Nev. at 689, 941 P.2d at 466 (citing Amen, 106 Nev. at 755, 801 P.2d at 1358).

A defense is mutually antagonistic where accoptance of a co-defendant’s
defense precludes acquittal of the other co-defendant. Marshall, 118 Nev. at 545-46,
56 P.3d at 378. In Zafiro, the United States Supreme Court recognized that
“mutually antagonistic defenses are not prejudicial per se” 506 U.S. at 538. A
defendant must show that the joint trial compromised a specific trial right or
prevented the jury from making a reliable judgment regarding guilt or innocence.
Marshall, 118 Nev, at 647, 56 P.3d at 379 (citing Zafiro, 506 U.S. at 539). Joinder is
immproper, and will cause reversal, where its cumulative effect prejudices a

defendant’s defense. Chartier v. State, 124 Nev. 760, 191 P.3d 1182 {2008)

(reversing defendant’s judgment of conviction where defendant defended at trial on
the basis that he was not involved in the erimes at any stage and that co-defendant
acted alone, but co-defendant defended on the theory that defendant was the
mastermind who was present at the scene and was the attacker, and the cumulative
prejudicial effect from these conflicting and irreconcilable defenses harmed
defendant),

The ahove section sets forth the great disparity in evidence admissible against
the codefendants in the form of statements. Codefendant Coleman has given
stalements which are not admissible against Jackson pursnant Lo Bruton. The
statemoents may, however, be used against Coleman. Coleman’s many statements
tend to indicate that he was present at the scene where someone else was the
shooter, that he is knowledgeable about guns, and that he was interested in
interfering with the State’s prosecution. No similar evidence is admissible against
Jackson. The great amount of evidence admissible apainst Coleman mandates

severance pursuant to Zafivo, 506 1].S, at 540, 113 S. Ct. at 938 (“Evidence that is

1B
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probative of a defendant’s guilt but technically admissible only against a co-
defendant also might present the risk of prejudice.”) The effect of the disparate
evidence showing Coleman’s complicity is likely to rub off on Jackson, who is
Coleman’s associate and was present with him at the Aruba Club altercation before
the incident. Coleman’s statements also shift blame away from Coleman and onto
Jackson.

Moreover, if Coleman’s statements are admitted at a joint trial, Jackson will
be in the position of impeaching Coleman with evidence of his prior conviction that
would not be admissible by the State against Coleman at trial, unless Coleman
actually testifies. See NRS 51.069(1) (allowing impeachment of hearsay declarants
by evidence admissible to impeach a testifying witness). However, this creates a
Hobson's choice for Jackson, impermissibly infringing on his right to present a
defense, because the evidence that would impeach Coleman, also implicates Jackson
if he testifies in his own defense, which he has a right to do, and the State impeaches
bim with his own conviction.? That is, where Coleman’s prior federal conviction is
admitted alongside Jackson’s 1dentical conviction, the fact that a prior violent erime
was commifted together by these two co-defendants is obvious. From the identical
conviction names, dates of conviction, and federal case numbers, the jury will
certainly understand that these co-defendants have a history of committing violent
crime together. However, such evidence is clearly inadmissible propensity evidence,
pursuant to NRS 48.045, which would not be admissible in a trial against Jackson
alone. On the other hand, Jackson will be prejudiced if he does not introduce

Coleman’s prior conviction, and Coleman’s statements or testimony are allowed to be

? The State has indicated 1t intends to use as aggravators during the penalty phase
the prior convictions of Coleman and Jackson, and the fact that each were under a
sentence of imprisonment. Sce 7/9/10 Notices of Intent To Scek Death Penalty,
Aggravators 1 and 2. Coleman and Jackson were jointly indicted in the same federal
case, i.e., Case No: CR-S-05-0098-LRH (LRL}, and were each convicted pursuant to
guilty pleas of Interference with Commerce by Armed Robbery and Aiding and
Abetting in federal Case No: 2:05-cr-98-LRH(GWF).
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admitted at a joint trial without impeachment. Coleman will be unfairly prejudiced
if Jackson admits Coleman’s prior felony to impeach his hearsay statements because
the State would not be entitled to introduce the prior felony conviction unless
Coleman actually testified.

Jackson also understands that the codefendants will have antagonistic
defenses. These antagonistic defenses arise from Coleman’s numerous statements
indicating that he was present but not culpable of any crimes and that he did not
shoot a gun. Jackson has a right to put on a defense that he went only to fight and
was surprised when others began shooting. Ballistics show that three weapons were
fired. If the jury accepts Coleman’s theory that he was present but did not shoot, this
makes it more likcly that the jury will find that Jackson fired one of the three
weapons which left casings at the scene, Evidence indicates that the two named
victims, Marcus Albert and Jamario Macklin were also possibly shooting guns.

The newly discovered additiona] basis for severance: In addition, the recent

discovery provided by the State on March 26, 2013, shows that Jackson and his
cousin Breion Mack were present at the 702 Club and in the vicinity of an unsolved
homicide involving multiple shooters. Furthermore, Jackson and his cousin Breion
were interviewed by police but denied involvement or specific knowledge of the facts
surrounding the homicide. The new discovery also shows that a gun, Iater recovered
from Alvin Young in 2011, had been used to fire one of the bullets recovered at the
702 Club crime scene. Ballistics testing also showed that the same gun had been
used during the instant offense.

Codefendant Ceoleman has a right to present evidence consistent with his
theory of defense that he was not a shooter in this case, and this is bolstered by the
fact that he was not present a previous homicide where one of the same weapons was
used in an incident involving multiple shooters, but Jackson and his cousin were
present. Jackson will now have to defend againat Coleman’s 702 (Club evidence.

However, the evidence could not be introduced by the State, consistent with due

29
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process protections applicable to Jackson as it 1s overly prejudicial, since there is no
avidence that Jackson had any involvement in the 702 Club shooting, and only shows
that he was merely present in the vicinity. The new 702 Club evidence itself
mandates severance to protect Coleman’s right to present a defense, pursuant to
Zafiro, 506 U8, at 540, 113 S. Ct. at 938 ("a defendant might suffer prejudice if
essential exculpatory evidence that would be available ta a defendant tried alone
were unavailable in a joint trial.”). However, if the evidence 18 admitted at a joint
trial, then Jackson will be denied his due process rights because the evidenced is
overly prejudicial as to him,

Where, as here, the evidence is admissible as to one defendant and
inadmissible as to the co-defendant, the jurv cannot reasonably be expected to
compartmentalize the evidence as it related to the separate defendant. “[T]here are
some contexts in which the risk that the jury will not, or cannot, follow inatructions is
so great, and the consequences of failure so vital to the defendant, that the practical
and human limitationa of the jury system cannot be ignored.” IInited States v.

Roark, 924 F.2d 1426, 1434 {82 Cir. 1991) (quoting Bruton v. United States, 391 U.5.

123, 135, 88 5. Ct. 1620) (reversing convietion where the government attempted to tie

defendant’s guilt directly to his association with the Hells Angels by introducing

unfairly prejudicial uncharged misconduct); United States v. Street, 548 F.3d 618,
632 (8 Cir, 2008) (recognizing that gang affiliation evidence is not admissible where
meant merely to prejudice defendant or prove his guilt by association with unsavory
characters).

The case against Jackson is not strong, 1.e., the evidence is in juxtapose as to
whether he went merely to fight Macklin and was surprised by others’ shooting
weapons and whether he actually was armed and fired a weapon. The State’s
witnesses, many of whom have felony convictions, have given inconsistent
statements. In addition, the evidence indicates that both Macklin and Albert may

have fired a weapon and that one of Macklin’'s associates possibly removed evidence
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of Macklin’s own gun from the scene prior to the police arriving. In considering
whether Jackson conspired to commit murder and other crimes, the jury would likely
improperly Tely on statements and other evidence admissible only against Coleman,
or improperly admitted in Coleman’s defense but not admissible against Jackson and
overly prejudicial as t¢ him.

To deny Jackson a separate trial will unfairly prejudice him and violate his
rights to present a defense as guaranteed under the Nevada and Unpited States

Constitutions. See Chartier, 124 Nev. 766-68, 191 P.3d 1186-87.

CONCLUSION

Based on the foregeoing anthorities and arguments, 1t is respectfully requested
that the Court sever the trial of CEDRIC JACKSON from the trial of PRENTICE
COLEMAN in order to protect Jackson's constitutional due process rights to a

fundamentaily fair trial.

Respectfully submitted this 8th day of April, 2013.

PALM LAW FIRM, LTD.
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Bar INo. 6009
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Las Vegas, NV 89104
(702} 386-9113
Dan M. Winder, Esq.
3507 W. Charleston Blvd.
Las Vegas, NV 89102
Phone: (702) 474-0523
Attorneys for Cedric Jackson
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RECEIPT OF COPY of NOTICE OF MOTION AND MOTION BY
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DISTRICT COURT
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STATE OF NEVADA,
Plaintiff,

CASE NO: 10-C-265339-1
10-C-265339-2

DEPT. NO: X
DATE: April 22, 2013
TIME: 8:30 a.m.

.

CEDRIC L. JACKSON and

PRENTICE L. COLEMAN,
Defendants.
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SUPPLEMENTAL DECLARATION IN SUPPORT OF DEFENDANT
JACKSON'S MOTION TO CONTINUE TRIAL
COMES NOW Defendant Cedric Jackson, by and through his attorneys, Dan

M. Winder and Patricia A, Palm and hereby supplements the Motion to Continue sel
for April 22, 2013, with additional facts in support of the motion as set forth in the

attached Declaration of Counsel.

DATED this 167 day of April, 2013.

PATRICIA A. PALM
DAN M. WINDER
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DECLARATION OF COUNSEL
PATRICIA A. PALM, swears and states as follows:

1. That declarant is an attorney duly licensed to practice law in the State of
Nevada and is the attorney appointed as SCR 250 counsel, along with Attorney Dan
M. Winder, to represent Cedric Jackson in this Death Penalty case, which is
currently set for trial on June 24, 2013.

2. That I have read and am familiar with the discovery provided by the State
and other records related to this malter, and that I have set forth true and accurate
factual representations as Lo the proceedings and circumstances described herein.

3. That all cther matters set forth in the foregoing motion are true and correct
to the best of my knowledge upon information and belief.

4. That in addition to the reasons stated in the previously filed Motion to
Continue, which is set for argument on April 22, 2013, other reasons have come to
light which require counsel te scck a continuance in order to effectively represent
Defendant Jackson during the guilt and penalty phases at trial.

b, That en Thursday, April 11, 2013, Counsecl attended a meeting with
Codcfendant Coleman’s defense team and Ranpdall Stone of the Las Vegas
Metropolitan Police Department Forensics Lab regarding the examination of the
ballistics evidence in this matter. During that investigation it was learncd that twao
guns were recovered between this case and the related case {from the 702 Club., The
circumstances of the additional gun recovery were unclear at the time.
Furthermore, the bullets from the autopsy had not heen examined to determine
whether they had been fired by any of the recovered weapons. In addition, there
were other reports and documents which eounsel had never seen.

6. That at the time of this meeting, Randall Stone represented that he had
prepared files to comply with a defense subpoena from Jackson, but those files would

have to be turned over to the Dhstrict Attorney fivst, whe would determine whether
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the files could be provided to defense counsel. Defense counsel has not yet obtained
all of the documents/evidence at issuc as they were still pending transfer to the
District Attorney’s Office.

7. That Randall Stone further indicated, that North Las Vegas police had vet
to turn over the bullets and fragments recovered in this case, but from the
photographs taken by Counsel for Coleman during a recent evidence vault review, at
least some of the bullets appeared in sufficient condition for further forensic
determinations to be made regarding which, if any, of the recovered weapons had
fired which bullets, including the bullets recovered from the body of the deceased.

8. That subsequent to the meeting with Randall Stone, this Counsel contacted
Deputy District Attorney Nell Christensen, and discussed the above matters, and she
agreed that she would request further cxamination of the ballistics evidence be
performed.

9. That Defendant Jackson has retained a forensic expert to evaluate any and
all ballistics testing and examinations performed and yet fo be performed, and he will
nced adequate time to do so, once the LVMPD laboratory completes its additional
examinations and compiles further records to provide to the defense expert.

10. That it will also be necessary for Jackson's defense team to further
investigate the circumstances regarding the recovery of the weapons tested in this

case and the 702 Club case.

Pursuant to NRS 53.045, I declare under penalty of perjury that the foregoing
is true and correct.

Dated this 15th Day of April, 2013.

PATRICIA A. PALM
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STEVEN B. WOLFSON

Clark County District Attorney
Nevada Bar #001565

NELL CHRISTENSEN

Chief Deputy District Attorney
Nevada Bar #008822

200 Lewis Avenue

Las Vegas, Nevada 89155-2212
(702) 671-2500

CLERK OF THE COURT

Attorney for Plamtiff
DISTRICT COURT
CLARK COUNTY, NEVADA

THE STATE OF NEVADA,

Piaintiff,

vs- CASE NO:  10C265339-1

CEDRIC JACKSON, DEPTNO: X
#1581340

Defendant.

STATE'S OPPOSITION TO DEFENDANT JACKSON'S
MOTION TO SEVER TRIAL
DATE OF HEARING: 04/22/13
TIME OF HEARING: B:30 AM

COMES NOW, the State of Nevada, by STEVEN B. WOLFSON, Clark County
District Attorney, through NELL CHRISTENSEN, Chief Deputy District Attorney, and
hereby submits the attached Points and Authornties in Opposition to Defendant's Motion To
Sever Trial.

This opposition 18 made and based upon all the papers and pleadings on file herein,
the attached points and authorities in support hereof, and oral argument at the time of
hearing, 1f deemed necessary by this Honorable Court.
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ADDITIONAL FACTS'

At the scene of the murder in this case, twenty seven (27) shell casings were located,
and no firearm was recovered. The casings were forensically examined by Randall Stone, an
expert from the Las Vegas Metropolitan Police Department’s (LYMPD) Forensic Lab. He
was able to tell that the twenty seven (27) shell casings had been shot from three (3) difterent
firearms. He also requested that the particular markings from each different firearm used be
loaded into the National Integrated Ballistic Information Network (NIBIN). Through
NIBIN, nine (9) casings at the scene of the instant crimes were found to be shot from the
same firearm as eight (&) casings found at the scene of another murder, documented under
LVMPD event number 070428-0696.

The murder for LVMPD event number 070428-0696 occurred on April 28, 2007 at
the 702 Club, a nightclub. Security officers came into contact with several people outside of
the c¢lub, and ended up spraying pepper spray. After security sprayed the pepper spray, shots
were fired, and a security officer was killed. Analysis of the casings at the scene showed
that three different guns were used at that shooting.

The murder was investigated by LVMPD Homicide, and remains unsolved. During
the investigation, detectives interviewed several people, including Defendant Cedric
Jackson. The investigation showed that Defendant was there with several friends or
associates at the time of the shooting. Defendant Jackson admitted that he was at the scene,
and heard the shots but did not see a gun. He stated he had gone to the club with his cousin,
Breion Mack, who was also interviewed. Mack stated he was standing with Defendant and
Patrick Alexander, his other cousin, when he saw Arnez Moore reach to the front of his pants
and then gunshots rang out. Witnesses suggested that Amez Moore was one of the shooters;
Moore was also interviewed and admitted to being present. However, because no

independent witness could identify Moore as a shooter, he was not arrested.  Other people

! The State asks that this Court consider the Factual Summary from ils previous Opposition to Motion to Sever Trialg as
to the renewed arguments, The State writcs this additional factual summary to apprisc the Court of facts learncd since
the last motion argument, after which this Court denied the Motion to Sever.

CoProgm Files\MNesvia ComiDosumment Converterlemp 32046 58-4933797 OC
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who were inerviewed also stated Defendant was present at the time, but no one ever
suggested he was a shooter. He was not a suspect.
POINTS AND AUTHORITIES

Defendant Jackson filed a Motion to Sever Trials i January 2012, The State
opposed, and this Court denied the Motion. Defendant now files another Motion to Sever
Trials, based, in part of the same arguments previously rejected by this Court.

Defendant Jackson admits in his motion that his argument based on the 6™
Amendment, and his arguments based on “Disparity Evidence, Irreconcilable Defenses, and
Jackson’s Diminished Ability to Present a Defense” are “renewed” motions, meaning they
were already considered and denied by this Court. The State asks this Court to deny the
“renewed” motions for the same reasons it previously denied the motion. Nothing has
changed as to those grounds.

Defendant Jackson raises one new ground: the fact that Jackson was present at the
scene of the 2007 “702 Club”™ murder, which 1s tied to the instani case because the same
firearm was shot at both scenes. Several cartridge cases at the *702 Club” murder were shot
by the same gun that shot several of the cartridge cases at the scene in the instant case.
Defendant Jackson was interviewed by police regarding the “702 Club” murder and admitted
to being present and knowing those who were present, but stated he did not shoot a gun. No
evidence establishes that Defendant Jackson did, in fact, shoot at the “702 Club.”

The defense claims that the State wonld not be able to admit the evidence regarding
Defendant being present at the <702 Club”, but that the co-defendant would have a right to
do so. This is unfounded. The evidence is relevant and admissible, because it is not more
prejudicial than probative.

I. THE EVIDENCE OF DEFENDANT’S PRESENCE AT THE SCENE OF A

SHOOTING WHERE THE SAME GUN WAS USED IS RELEVANT AND
ADMISSIBLE.

The evidence is relevant and admissible by the State. It is mteresting that Defendant

Jackson claimed in its 2012 motion for continvance that the reports from the “702 Club”

C: 'Prx\g&m Files\Meevia LomiDocument Converlerlempd204658-4953707 DOC
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murder were necessary for its mvestigation, and then once they recetve the discovery
showing Detendant Jackson was present, they claim it 1s inadmissible against him. Surely, if
one of the victims in the case had been present at the 702 Club” murder, the defense
position would be that the evidence would be admissible. In fact, that was the reason they
gave for why they needed to review the reports from the 702 Club™ murder. The evidence
showing that Defendant was present at the “702 Club™ where that gun was also present is
relevant. The evidence is clear that Defendant was present at the same time that gun was
present at the “702 Club™ with his friends. He admitted as much. The evidence suggests
that he was present with the person who shot the gun, Through his friends, he had access to
the gun, and it is well known that it is common for guns to change hands between friends.
The fact that he was at a shooting where that gun was used is relevant and admissible in the
instant case, where he is accused of shooting that gun, or where a co-conspirator shot the
gun. Basically, a person he knows did the “702 Club™ shooting, giving him access to the
gun.

The evidence is relevant and admissible. The same reasons the State would be
allowed to present the evidence would apply to why Defendant Coleman would be able to
present it. If, as Defendant Jackson suggests, it would be relevant for Defendant Coleman to
introduce the evidence and admissible by Defendant Coleman, then they must concede that
the evidence is just as relevant for the State to introduce for the same reason. Defendant
Jackson essentially suggests that he would face a co-defendant who wanted to introduce the
same evidence that the State would introduce. If it’s relevant for Defendant Coleman to
introduce it to show Defendant Jackson was present at the scene of the instant case, then i1t’s
relevant for the State to introduce it.

Severance would not change the admissibility of the evidence, If it is relevant, it is
relevant, no matter who 1s on tnal, and 1t will be admissible. However, if the Court finds the
evidence 15 not relevant for the State to admit, it 1s certainty not relevant for any other party

to admat.

C: 'Pmﬁ;xm Files\Meevia LomiDocument Converlerlempd204658-4953707 DOC

367




(98] (R

O 1 N e B

II. THE EVIDENCE 1S NOT PREJUDICIAL BECAUSE THERE IS NO EVIDENCE
THAT DEFENDANT SHOT A GUN AT THE 702 CLUB MURDER, AND BEING
PRESENT DURING A SHOOTING IS NOT A CRIME.

This evidence is not more prejudicial than probative. This is not a “bad act.” In fact,
there was not an indication from a single witness to suggest that Defendant Jackson was a
shooter at the “702 Club.” The evidence simply establishes that Defendant Jackson was
present there with friends when the shooting took place, and that his friends were involved.
Contrary to Defendant Jackson’s claims, counsel for Detendant Coleman will not be able to
establish that the evidence from the “702 Club” shows that Defendant Jackson shot the gun
at the “702 Club” scene, The evidence from the investigation into the “702 Club” murder
does not suggest that Defendant Jackson shot the gun at the “702 Club.” In fact, Defendant
Jackson was never a suspect in the murder. A case was never filed, but the detectives

investigating it had a definite suspect, and it was not Defendant.

L. EVEN IN A SEPARATE TRIAL, THE CO-DEFENDANT CANNOT PRESENT
THE 702 CLUB EVIDENCE IN A WAY THAT SUGGESTS IT IS A BAD ACT.
THUS, SEPARATE TRIALS ARE NOT REQUIRED.

Separate trials will not change the admissibility of the evidence. Similarly, it would
be impermissible for Defendant Coleman to use the evidence as “other bad act” evidence,
even in a severed case. He could not admit it in that way in even in a severed case. The
same rules apply to the defense as to the State for admitting “other bad act™ evidence; the

statute and case law make it clear that it applies to all parties. NRS 48.045(2) reads as

follows:

NRS 48.045 Evidence of character madmussible to prove conduct;
exceptions; other crimes.
e ok

2. Evidence of other crimes, wrongs or acts i1s not admissible to prove
the character of a person in order to show that the person acted in
conformity therewith. Tt may, however, be admissible for other purposes,
such as proof of motive, opportunity, intent, preparation, plan, knowledge,
identity, or absence of mistake or accident.

H
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There must be clear and convinging evidence that the person committed the other
crime betore it can be admissible for the purposes listed in NRS 48.045(2). Petrocelli v.
State, 101 Nev. 46 (1985). Thus, if Defendant Coleman tries to suggest that Defendant
Jackson is the shooter by suggesting that he has shot someone before, this would be
completely inappropriate, even in a severed trial against Defendant Coleman alone.

This Court would deny a Motion te Admit Bad Acts authored by the State or the
defense in this case. This i1s because “{e]vidence of other crimes, wrongs or acts i1s not
admissible to prove the character of a person in order to show that the person acted in
conformity therewith” and Defendant Coleman cannot reach the necessary burden to allow
admission of such evidence for proof of mwotive, opportunity, intent, preparation, plan,
knowledge, identity, or absence of mistake or accident. This is because there must be clear
and convincing evidence that the person committed the other crime, and in this case, the

reports from the “702 Club” do not even reach this burden. Petrocelli v. State, 101 Nev. 46

{(1985). Defendant Jackson was never even a suspect. No one suggested he fired a shot.
IV. THE 702 CLUB EVIDENCE DOLES NOT HELP DPEFENDANT COLEMAN.
Finally. the defense for Jackson snggests that Defendant Coleman will be able to use
the “702 Club” evidence to bolster his defense that he was not there. This is nonsensical,
and the State doubis that this will be Coleman’s tactic. 'There were three shooters at the
murder in the instant case. Even if Defendant Coleman can conclusively show that
Defendant Jackson was one of the shooters, it does not make it less likely that Defendant
Coleman was present. In fact, it is just the opposite due to their close relationship. It would
be better for Defendant Coleman if the State cannot prove that Defendant Jackson was
present at the shooting in the instant case, because Defendant Coleman was on video with
Defendant Jackson a short time before the murder, Defendant Jackson got into a fight at the
club with the murder victimm a short time before the victim was killed, and Defendant
Coleman 1s Defendant Jackson’s best friend. His association with Defendant Jackson
corroborates the witness statements that Defendants were both present and shooting. It

would be better for Defendant Coleman if a jury believed that it was an entirely different
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group of people who did the murder, not involving him and his best friend, than to try to
show it was likely that his best friend killed the victim.

It is important to note that the evidence that Defendant Jackson was present during the
“702 Club” shooting is also admissible against his co-Defendant Coleman. The same
relevance argument goes to the admussibility of the evidence against Defendant Coleman.
Coleman 1s Defendant Jackson’s best friend. They were seen together on the night of the
murder in the instant case. Marcus Albert testified that Defendant Jackson, Defendant
Coleman, and a person he did not know committed the murder and all fired weapons. It
would be likely that Defendant Coleman would have used a gun that Defendant Jackson had
access to. They are best friends. Thus, even in separate trials against the defendants, the
evidence would be admissible in both cases. Defendants were at the Aruba Nightclub
together prior to the shooting in this case. Macklin and Defendant Jackson got into a fight,
and Macklin was kicked out of the club. They then planned to fight, and soon showed up at
Albert’s house, where they had planned to meet for the fight. In the time between leaving
the club and arriving at Albert’s house, Defendants had recruited another individual, and all
three of them got guns. Because they were together, tying the gun to Defendant Jackson also
ties it to Defendant Coleman. They both would have had access to the gun. Defendant
Coleman has alrecady stated his defense is that he was not there and did not commit the
crimes. Thus, the evidence is relevant as to him.
1
i
7
/
/i
/
i
I
H
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CONCLUSION
Based on the foregoing, the State respectfully requests that this Court deny
Defendant’s Motion to Sever Trials.
DATED this__18th day of April, 2013.

Respectfully submitted,
STEVEN B. WOLFSON

Clark County District Attorney
Nevada Bar #001365

BY /s//NELL E. CHRISTENSEN

NELL CHRISTENSEN
Chief Deputy District Attorney
Nevada Bar #8822

CERTIFICATE OF ELECTRONIC FILING
I hereby certify that service of State’s Opposition, was made this 18th day of April,
2013, by Electronic Filing to:
DAN M. WINDER, ESQ.

E-mail Address: winderdanattyi@aol.com

Shellie Warner
Secretary for the District Attorney's Office
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Nevada Bar #008822
200 Lewis Avenue
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DISTRICT COURT

CLARK COUNTY, NEVADA
THE STATE OF NEVADA,
Piaintiff,
vs- CASENO:  10C265339-1
CEDRIC JACKSON, DEPTNO: X
#1581340
Defendant.

STATE'S RESPONSE TO DEFENDANT JACKSON'S
MOTTION TO CONTINUE TRIAL
DATE OF HEARING: 4/22/13
TIME OF HEARING: 8:30 AM

COMES NOW, the State of Nevada, by STEVEN B. WOLFSON, Clark County
District Attorney, through NELL CHRISTENSEN, Chief Deputy District Attomey, and
hereby submits the attached Points and Authorities in Response to Defendant's Motion To
Continue Trial.

This response is made and based upon all the papers and pleadings on file herein, the
attached points and authorities in support hereof, and oral argument at the time of hearing, if
deemed necessary by this Honorable Court.
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PERTINENT FACTS

On June 11, 2010, a preliminary hearing was on calendar in Justice Court in the
instant case. Victim Marcus Albert, who had identified both Defendants as shooters in
statements to police, was present and ready to testify. Also present and ready to testify were
Carlos Bass, Devin Bass, Laquitta Langstaft, and Juanetta Washington. Seeing this, both
Defendants unconditionally waived their preliminary hearings, ensuring that the State could
not preserve the testimony of these witnesses.

On June 24, 2010, both Defendants were arraigned and waived their Speedy Trial
rights.

Trial in the mstant case is currently set for June 24, 2013.

On February 21, 2013, Patricia Palm, counsel for Defendant Jackson, sent an email to
the State with discovery requests and a request for additional good faith attempts to negotiate
the case. The undersigned was in trial on a murder case in front of District Court 18 at the
time, and explained to Ms. Palm that there may be a delayed respounse to the requests.

In early March of 2013, the undersigned spoke to Ms. Palm in order to clarify her
requests and discuss the email. Some of what was requested did not appear to be
discoverable. The email listed the convictions of the witnesses in the case, and requested
reports from those cases. Further, some of the information requested is either not accessible
to the State (federal cases) or equally accessible to the defense. The State informed the
defense that all GSR reports had been provided and there were no ballistics examinations
done on the two bullets recovered from Macklin’s body or the bullet fragments from Albert’s
body. The State also requested the LVMPD file from event number 070428-0696, and later
provided those reports and statements to both sides on March 26, 2013,

On March 26, 2013, attorneys and investigators for both defendants in the instant
case, along with the undersigned, and the lead detective, Jesse Prieto, met at the North Las
Vegas Metropolitan Police Department Evidence Vault for an evidence view in the instant
case. Defense counsel from both sides inquired ot and confirmed with Detective Prieto that

he had not requested ballistics examinations on the bullets and fragments found in the
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victims” bodies.

On Aprl 11, 2013, attorneys for both defendants in the instant case met with Randall
Stone from the Las Vegas Metropolitan Police Department’s Forensic Lab. There, they
again asked about potential testing on the bullets and fragments recovered from the victims’
bodies. After the meeting, they requested that the State put in a formal request for additional
ballistics testing in the instant case. The State then requested that Detective Prieto send a
formal request to Metro’s lab, and sent a corresponding email to Randall Stone apprising
him that the testing would be requested.

After the April 11, 2013 meeting with Randall Stone, Defendant Jackson’s attorney
also apprised the State that it would be requesting the entire files from Metro’s Forensic Lab
including all supporting documentation regarding any forensic testing done related to this
case via subpoena, and asked the State to help accommodate their receipt of same. The State
agreed. The State has been providing those items to the defense when received and copied.

Detendant Jackson has now filed this Motion to Continue Trial. The State does not
oppose.

ARGUMENT

The State has now requested that additional forensic examinations be conducted in the
instant case, at the defense request. This testing 15 not complete, This testing is related to
ballistics evidence found in the body of the deceased and the body of Marcus Albert, who
was also shot. Being that there is foremsic examination outstanding, the State has no
opposition to the Defendant’s Motion to Continue Trial in the instant case.

The State’s concern is that if the trial is continued, it is continued as to the entire case
including both Defendants. The State opposes severance in the instant case, as there 1S no
legal basis (as outlined in the State’s Opposition to Motion to Sever Trials filed April 18,
2013 the previous Opposition filed January 30, 2012), and asks that, if this Court grants the
Defendant’s Motion to Continue Trials, that it be granted as to the entire trial, including both
Defendants. Both Detendants have waived their speedy trial rights in the instant case. It

would be a waste of judicial resources to hold two separate trials in the instant case, which
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could last weeks. Further, the ballistics testing underway in the instant case relates gqually
to each Defendant in the instant case. Thus, it 1s the State’s belief that, despite what is
suggested in Defendant Jackson’s Motion, Defendant Coleman’s defense team could not
possibly oppose the continuance at this juncture in a case in which the State has filed Notice
of Intent to Seek Death.
DATED this___ 18th  day of April, 2013.
Respectfully submitted,
STEVEN B. WOLFSON

Clark County District Attorney
Nevada Bar #001565

BY J/s//NELL E, CHRISTENSEN

NELL CHRISTENSEN
Chietf Deputy District Attorney
Nevada Bar #008822

CERTIFICATE OF ELECTRONIC FILING
I hereby certify that service of State's Opposition, was made this 18th day of April,

2013, by Electronic Filing to:

DAN M. WINDER, ESQ.
E-mail Address: winderdanatty(@aol.com

Shellie Warner
Secretary for the District Attorney's Oftice
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STEVEN B. WOLFSON

Clark County District Attorney CLERK OF THE COURT
Nevada Bar #001565

NELL E. CHRISTENSEN

Chief D?uty District Attorney

Nevada Bar #008822

200 Lewis Avenue

Las Vegas, NV 89155-2212

(702) 671-2500

Attorney for Plaintiff
DISTRICT COURT
CLARK COUNTY, NEVADA
THE STATE OF NEVADA,
Plaintiff,

CASENG: 10C265339-1
DEPTNO: X

~Y§-

CEDRIC L. JACKSON,
#1581340

Defendant.

ORDER DENYING DEFENDANT'S MOTION TO SEVER

DATE OF HEARING: 04/22/13
TIME OF HEARING: 8:30 A M.

THIS MATTER having come on for hearing before the above entitled Court on the
22nd day of April, 2013, the Defendant being present, represented by PATRICIA PALM,
ESQ. and ARNQLD WEINSTOGCK, ESQ., the Plaintiff being represented by STEVEN B.
WOLFSON, District Attorney, through NELL E. CHRISTENSEN, Chief Deputy District
Attorney, and the Court having heard the arguments of counsel and good cause appearing
therefore,
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IT IS HEREBY ORDERED that the Defendant's Motion to Sever, shall be, and it is
denied.
DATED this ,Zﬁi* day of April, 2013,

STEVEN B. WOLFSON

Clark County District Attorney
Nevada Bar #001563

Chief Deputy District Attorney
Nevada Bar #008822
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THE STATE OF NEVADA,

Plaintiff,
VS,

CEDRIC JACKSON,
PRENTICE COLEMAN,

Defendant.

Electronically Filed
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DISTRICT COURT
CLARK COUNTY, NEVADA

CASE#: C265339-1
C265338-2

DEPT. X
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BEFORE THE HONO

RABLE JESSIE WALSH, DISTRICT COURT JUDGE
MONDAY, FEBRUARY 6, 2012

RECORDER'S TRANSCRIPT OF PROCEEDINGS

DEFENDANT'S
APPEARANCES:
For the State:
For the Defendant:

Cedric Jackson

For Defendant:
Prentice Coleman

MOTION TO SEVER TRIAL OF DEFENDANTS

NELL E. CHRISTENSEN, ESQ.
Chief Deputy District Attorney

PATRICIA PALM, ESQ
DAN WINDER, ESQ.

IVETTE A. MANINGO, ESQ.
Deputy Special Public Defender
SCOTT L. BINDRUP, ESQ.
Deputy Special Public Defender

RECORDED BY: VICTORIA BOYD, COURT RECORDER
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MONDAY, FEBRUARY 6, 2012 AT 10:39 A.M.

THE COURT CLERK: Case number C265339 -1 State of Nevada versus
Cedric Jackson and case number C265339-2, State of Nevada versus Prentice
Coleman.

MS. PALM: Good moming, Your Honor. Patricia Paim and Dan Winder for
Cedric Jackson.

THE COURT: Good morming.

MS. CHRISTENSEN: Nell Christensen for the State.

THE COURT: Good morning.

MS. MANINGO: Good morming, Your Honor. Actually | know this is Mr.
Coleman’s -- this is Mr. Jackson’s motion to sever, but just wanted to let you know
that we're in the courtroom, Ivette Maningo and Scott Bindrup, on behalf of Mr.
Coleman.

THE COURT: Where's Coleman at?

MS. MANINGO: He was transparted, | believe, since he was stilt on the
caption of the pleading, however, we don't have a motion on file or on docket today.

THE COURT: Okay. S0, who's arguing this particular defense motion to
sever trial?

MS. PALM: | will be Your Honor.

THE COURT: Very well. Ms. Palm.

MS. PALM: Yes. Thank you.

Before | get going on the legal basis for severance, | just want to
develop the facts a little bit more than they were in the motion and opposition.

Jackson is implicated as a shooter in this case because of Coleman’s
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statements that indicate that he was there but he was not a shooter. There were --
according to ballistics, only three weapons fired. Both the alleged victims had GSR
on their hands. That’s all the GSR information that we have. 8¢, both of them could
be attributed to being a shooter. And then there's one third person that's a shooter
or there’s three shooters.

Now there are four witnesses who talk about either one of the
Defendants heing at the scene, independent withesses, not Coleman'’s statement.
But all of the ballistics show that the shells fired that were in the yard around the
body, all those shells, were attributable to one gun. So, there’s one person who
could have been the killer of Macklin, and he may have been firing his own gun.

So, Mr. Coleman’s statement indicated he was present but was not a
shooter leaves Cedric Jackson as a shooter. S0, they do implicate him by inference
even if they're not directly addressing Cedric Jackson. He did make statements
saying that Cedric Jackson was also there and the State, I'm sure, would
understand the need 1o redact those, but just by the implication that there’s an
accomplice that he acted with and that he didn't do anything himself that implicates
Cedric Jackson. That's why we need a severance because of all of the statements
that Mr. Coleman made indicating that he was present but not a shooter. And the
State might want to admit the statements that he was not a shooter, but the defense
in his case has a right to put forward those statements as the complete story of what
he had actually said. And if they do, if those statements come in, then we have the
right to impeach them. And we can't cross-examine Coleman if he doesn’t take the
stand. So, all of the statements in the case make a great disparity in evidence
between Coleman’s case and Jackson’s case because Mr. Jackson never made a

statement.
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There’s not strong -- it's not strong evidence that Mr. Jackson was a
shooter or that he did anything more than show up to take part in a fight. The
State’s witnesses are inconsistent with each other. Albert, who is one of the victims,
gave three different statements and he had GSR on him. There are two Bass
cousing, two witnesses who are Bass cousins, who both say that Mr. Jackson was
present fighting but did not have a gun. There’s one other witness, hoth Albert, the
alleged victim who had GSR on his hands, and Laquitta Langstaff who was dating
the deceased Macklin. Both of them say that Coleman and Jackson went up to the
yard -- into the yard and shot into Macklin, however, the ballistics don't support that.
So, there’s not strong evidence that the two of them acted together in this. And so
the case against Jackson is not strong. it is weak compared to the case against
Coleman and he shouldn’t have to stand trial with Coleman when we can impeach
statements that Coleman made by cross-examining him.

And then we have the whole issue of their prior offense. They had a
prior offense that was -- where they were both convicted together. They were both
convicted of aiding and abetting and interference of commerce by armed robbery in
2005. The State’s saying well even if that's admissible only the title and date of it
are. Well the title and date of it are clear enough to anybedy who’s listening to think
well these guys must have done this together. That's a pretty unique title. | don't
know how we're going to get around that. Prejudice of -- it's kind of a bad act that
they acted together in the past and so they must have acted together now. So, we
have that whole issue with impeachment if they’re tried together.

Coleman’s text messages. The State also wants to use those to
implicate Jackson, but there’'s no foundation to show that they're admissible against

Jackson. Coleman had a couple text messages on his telephone stating the names
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of the two victims in this case or the two alleged victims in this case. And the State
has a report from an officer surmising that because Cedric Jackson had discovery
that must be -- have that information about Coleman. Well we don't have any
information about how the information got to Coleman, who sent that text message.
It's on Coleman’s phone. 8o, it's the kind of evidence that was talked about in
Zafiro where it's technically admissible only against Coleman, but the State wants to
kind of use that to say Mr. Jackson must somehow be guilty too because they must
have come -- the information must have come from him even without foundation.
So, again, there's a disparity in the evidence; it's admissible as to each of them.

Even with redactions to the statement, the fact -- with the way that
circumstantial evidence works out in this case, even if you redact Cedric Jackson’s
name from the statements, you still have the issue that was present in Chartier and
in Ducksworth where he’s implicated by inferences. If there’s only two of them
sitting here at trial, the jury’'s going to understand that Coleman’s talking about
somebody else being the shooter, being Mr. Jackson. That's why they can't be tried
together.

Both defenses are likely to be it wasn't me that was the shooter. If the
jury believes Coleman’s defense then Jackson must have been a shooter. If the jury
believes Jackson's defense then Coleman must have been a shooter. Just based
on the physical evidence and what the witnesses say we need to be able to impeach
Coleman. The evidence against Mr. Jackson is not strong. And so for these
reasons, we would ask for severance, Your Honor.

THE COURT: Very well. Ms. Christensen.
MS. CHRISTENSEN: Thank you, Your Honor.

As a part of my opposition, | actually gave you the statements that Mr.

384



10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

29

Coleman gave to detectives, and as you can see, it's not really what the defense is
saying that it was in this case. It's a decently brief statement that he gives to
detectives. He does not implicate Cedric Jackson in any way. In fact, he says |
never even knew there was shooting or went to a shooting scene. All that happened
is | was at the club and there was a fight between Jackson and this other individual
which we could clearly redact out who that fight was about. And then | got dropped
off at my house. | didn't go anywhere. He doesn’t say Cedric Jackson was a
shooter. In fact, he helped Cedric Jackson by saying Cedric Jackson didn't have a
gun that | knew of. He didn't talk about a gun. | didn't see him with a gun.

So, this isn't the kind of concession that implicates himself and the co-
Defendant which typically Bruton is trying to protect against. We don't have a lot of
complex statements in this case where it would be difficult to redact out portions.
There's only a couple portions. If the State wanted to admit Prentice Coleman’s
statement, which we haven't decided yet if we would, there really isn't that much in
there. So, | don't know If we will. But him -- once in a while in a response to a
detective’s question mentioning where Cedric Jackson played into it in terms of,
yeah, he was at the bar, he gotinto fight, | don't know what happened, | don't how it
started, and | was riding with him, really isn’t going tc be problem with Bruton it we
decided to admit it. That can be something that can easily be redacted out.

As far as text messages, the reason that the text messages are related
to Detendant Jackson is because only one Defendant at that time had discovery
because Prentice Coleman had not been arrested, and in the discovery, the names
of these two witnesses are spelling incorrectly in a unique way. And the text
messages that go to Prentice Coleman’s telephone they're spelled incorrectly in the

same unique way showing that the only way that it could have been disseminated is
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either through his attorneys, Cedric Jackson’s attorneys giving the discovery out
which I'm sure did not happen or Cedric Jackson having disseminated that
information. $o, that's how that would be tied. And that really isn't something that
plays on severance; it's something that the Court would have to make a
determination on. At the time I'm sure there would be a motion regarding that from
the defense.

8o, as for Bruton, it's just really not an issue in this case. If the State
decides to use the statement of Prentice Coleman, which is not likely, | believe that
it could easily be redacted to comply with Bruton and it would be something that just
as the defense suggests in their motion that we would bring before Your Honor first
to make sure that the Court was satisfied with how it was redacted before it would
be admitted in any manner.

Ms. Palm’s rendition of the facts in this case aren’t exactly correct with
my understanding of them. She says, for example, that the Defendant, Mr. Jackson,
Is implicated by Coleman. He's not. And the way that -- in fact, before detectives
even speak to Mr. Coleman, Mr. Jackson’s already heen arrested and that's
because the witnesses who saw Mr. Jackson shooting the deceased in this case.
Ms. Palm says that the case is weaker against Mr. Jackson than it is Mr. Coleman.
| don't see it that way at all. | say they're either the same or they're a little bit
stronger against Mr. Jackson because of those witnesses saying what they saw.
And in this case Albert -- Marcus Albert, he did give different statements to the
police. When they first went and talked to him he had been shot in the knee; he was
in the hospital and he said, I'm not talking to you. | don't want anything to do with
this even though he was a shooting victim. And they showed him even photos of

the people who they thought had done it, who they knew he knows. They grew up
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together. And he wouldn’t even tell the detective that he knew who they were ever.
But little by little the detective established a rapport with him and then he said, yeah,
you know what. I'm very scared to be part of this, to make any statement. There is
still another person out there that you guys haven't identified because he said there
was a third individual who came with Mr. Coleman and Mr. Jackson. And so I'm
very scared to talk about this and that's why | wouldn’t talk to you guys at the scene.
But then he was forthcoming about what happened and he said, Mr. Coleman shot
me and then | saw Mr. Coleman and Mr. Jackson chase Mr. Macklin down into the
yard and shoot him as Mr. Albert was trying to get away having been shot. And then
there are other individuals who also saw what happened.

Ms. Palm says that Mr. Carlos and Devin Bass hoth said that Defendant
Jackson didn't have a gun. They didn't actually say that. They said -~ they told the
detectives, just like Mr. Albert had, we don't want to be part of this. We're very
scared. And they said, we didn't see any gun. | don't know whether there was a
gun. But of course there was guns because a shooting took place.

As for Ms. Palm’s argument that these defenses are somehow mutually
antagonistic, they're absolutely not. According to all of the facts, there’s nine to ten
people at this scene including withesses and the deceased, Mr. Jackson, Mr.
Coleman, and the third individual who was also a shooter according to some of the
witnesses. And another witness said that there was three or four individuals. So,
that puts ten people at the scene. And we know that there were three guns at the
scene. 5o, just because two people are going to come in if that's what they're
defenses are and say we were there but we weren't the shooters, that does not
preclude somebody else of those ten people from being the shooters. So, those are

not mutually antagonistic.
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Furthermore, we don't know that Mr. Coleman is going to say that he
was at the scene and was not a shooter. According to what his statement to the
police was, was | wasn’'t even at the scene. So, that doesn’t put another gun to be
attributed if there were three or four shooters in this case. So, in this case, they're
just not mutually antagonistic. They can both go in and say either | was there and |
wasn’t shooter or | wasn’t there at all and those aren’t going to clash against each
other in 2 manner that would make it mutually antagonistic so that couldn’t be true of]
the other were true.

As for the prior offense that they committed together, I'm not saying that
the date of the offense or the specific date including month, day and year would be
admissible. And if Your Honor ruled that way then the year may not even be
necessarily admissible if it would come to fruition that both of these individuals
would somehow take the stand and be impeached by this evidence. But that's
typically how it would be. It would be the year, the name of the offense, and maybe
the jurisdiction in which that offense occurred that we would use to impeach that
person if they took the stand. And that would be the only circumstances under
which that would occur is if both of these two individuals took the stand and then
Your Honor could make a ruling as to what -- if the year would be admissible. But
just the year itself isn't going to be a problem. | mean, if you have an offense thatis
a similar offense it doesn’t mean that they committed it together, and that's not even
close to saying --suggesting that to the jury in any manner.

| noticed in the motion the defense also suggested that there would be
a problem if they were admitted side by side at the penalty phase which doesn’t
make any sense to me because even if, let's say, we did a separate trial with Mr.

Jackson and we admitted his prior from 2005, which he committed with Mr.
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Coleman, it would be admissible against him even in a severed trial that he
committed that with Mr. Coleman. And so that certainly isn't going to be any
different whether it's severed or not.

In this case, Your Honoer, the evidence is strong against Mr. Jackson.
The evidence is similar as to both Defendants. it's not a case in which one is very
weak and we’re just trying to bolster the other one by keeping them severed --
keeping them joined. The reason that they should be joined is because of the
reason behind joinder which is judicial economy. And 've laid all that out and |
know you understand from the opposition so | won't go through all that. But there is
no bad faith by the State in trying to keep these together so that we can get in some
evidence that we wouldn’t otherwise be able to get in. That's just not the kind of
case that we have or the facts before Your Honor. And so based on that, the
defense motion should be denied.

THE COURT: Okay. Concluding argument. Ms. Paim.
MS. PALM: May | respond?

THE COURT: Ms. Palm.

MS. PALM: Thank you.

Your Honor, the DA did not mention all of Coleman’s statements fo his
girlfriend which, you know, according to the police reports that he admitted basically
that he was there, and let’s see, that Cedric was there and he got in a fight with
Macklin. That's when the shooting started. 3o, Coleman is implicating him not just
through his statement but that combined with the statements of the girlfriend, the
police think from Coleman’s statement that he admitted o being there. Then
Coleman made statements to his girlfriend, which | don't know if the State’s not

planning to admit those or not, but Coleman’s statement to his girlfriend puts Cedric
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there, and also stated that Mr. Coleman didn't do anything; that he was there, it
wasn’t his fault. He was just there when the shooting started. That implicates Mr.
Jackson as well as we have a number of telephone calls from the -- from Clark
County Detention Center where Coleman’s talking to his girlfriend and during those
calls he makes statements about how it wasn't his fault;, you know, his girlfriend was
telling him | told you not to go back there; it's not my fault. He talks about -- he says
enough to her that | think that the State is going to want to use those phone calls.
And | haven't heard them say they're not going to use them. They're just saying if
they decide to use them at the time of trial well then we'll have to deal with it. But
right now is the time {0 decide severance because we need 1o decide what kind of
motions to file in each case and it's going to be different if they going together or if
they're going separately.

Finally, | did not think that | implied his priors shouldn’t be used at
penalty. My argument is as to guilt phase; that the prior offenses tied together kind
of implicate them both in wrong doing together as a bad act. And so there are a lot
of statements that Coleman has made. I'm not hearing the State say that they're nof
going to use any of them.

So, | think at this point we’re entitled to severance because all those
statements implicate Mr. Jackson especially considering the physical evidence that
show there were only three guns fired and he’s saying that he wasn't one of them.
And then the witnesses saying that two people came up intc the yard but ballistics
saying that one person did it. He's saying he wasn’t that one person. The jury is
naturally going to inter that the other person sitting here at the table with him was
that person. It does implicate Mr. Jackson by reference and that's just what's talked

about in Chartier.
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THE COURT: | think counsel has done a good job in drafting the pleadings
and making the variocus arguments this morning, but the Court is not convinced that
the defenses are mutually antagonistic to the extent that severance ought to be
granted. The motion is denied.

Ms. Christiansen, I'll ask you o prepare an order for the Court’'s
signature.

MS. CHRISTENSEN: Thank you, Your Honor.

MR. WINDER: Thank you.

[Proceedings concluded at 10:58 a.m.]

ATTEST: | do hereby certify that | have truly and correctly transcribed the
audio/video proceedings in the above-entitied case to the best of my ability.

Virtese, S/ma/

PATRICIA SLATTERY
Court Transcriber
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MONDAY, APRIL 22, 2013 AT 9:28 AM.

THE COURT CLERK: C265339 -1 State of Nevada versus Cedric Jackson,
and case number C265339-2, State of Nevada versus Prentice Coleman.

THE COURT: Can we have appearances for the record, one at a time in
order, please?

MS. PALM: Patricia Palm and AmlE Weinstock for Mr. Jackson.

THE COURT: Mr. Weinstock, are you new o the case?

MR. WEINSTOCK: No; I'm appearing for Dan Winder on the case --

THE COURT: Okay.

MR. WEINSTOCK: -- on behalf of Mr. Jackson.

THE COURT: Okay.

MR. WEINSTOCK: My bar number’s 810, for the record.

THE COURT: I'm familiar with your, Mr. Weinstock.

MR. WEINSTOCK: | know.

THE COURT: Mr. Bindrup.

MR. BINDRUP: And Scott Bindrup and Robert Arroyo for Mr. Coleman.

THE COURT: Thank you.

MS. CHRISTENSEN: Nell Christensen and Daniglle Pieper for the State.

MS. PIEPER: Good morming, Your Honor.

THE COURT: Thank you.

There are two motions on calendar. Any preference on which one we

take first? The State didn't really oppose the motion to continue; correct?

MS. CHRISTENSEN: Correct, Your Honor.

MS. PALM: If you want to take that one first, Your Honor, we -- if the State’s

393




10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

29

not opposing it, we got in a great deal of additional discovery. There's still
outstanding discovery. And then we need to send the new discovery 1o our experts
who are out of state. So, for that reason we could not effectively defend Mr.
Jackson at trial if we were to go to trial in June. So, we're asking to continue it now
so that everybody doesn't have to attempt to get ready when it's impossible.

THE COURT: Mr. Weinstock.

MR. WEINSTOCK: | concur with her. And | think we’ve been talking a date in
June of next year, is the available date that | think everybody’s agreed to.

THE COURT: Mr. Bindrup.

MR. BINDRUP: Your Honor, Mr. Coleman is -- has been in custody for years
now. He's very unhappy with the number of continuances in this case. And | told
him quite frankly we recently did get new discovery. In fact, there's ballistics from
the original crime scene that are yet to be processed and sorted through. | still
indicated to him that | would oppose this continuance.

| believe the next motion is a motion for severance. So, if we have our
druthers, | would hope that Your Honor grants the severance motion so that we can
go in and get this matter tried. And there is still a lot of work to be done especially
after we get the final ballistics in. And this relates to a 2008 case which leads us to
additional avenues of investigation, but | am opposing the continuance at this time.

THE COURT: Mr. Arroyo.

MR. ARROYO: Your Honor, | concur with Mr. Bindrup.

THE COURT: Why are we getting ballistics -- new ballistics from the original
crime scene so late in the game?

MS. CHRISTENSEN: [tisn't new ballistics, Your Honor. It was something

that the defense -~ the State had never requested. The defense now requested it a
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few weeks ago after having done a review of the evidence at the evidence vault and
then speaking to the State’s expert. The defense asked for additional testing. And
based on their request to me, | put forth that request. it wasn’t the State’s request; it
was the defense’s request that the State request it.

THE COURT: And is the State intending to do additional discovery as well?

MS. CHRISTENSEN: | addressed that a little bit in my response. There are
things that | think that the State has subpoenaed for the defense, but there are other
things that they are requesting that probably aren’t something that the State should
be ordered to produce. | can get with Ms. Palm regarding some of those so we can
ferret it out if she wants to lock for some of those things on her own., For example,
she’s asking for cases -- arrests reports regarding cases of witnesses in the case. |
don't think that Brady or its prodigy or the statute requires the State to get those.
So, if that's some of what she’s referring to, no, the State isn't looking for those
things. But there are other things that she listed in her motion as well that we're
working on.

MS. PALM. And, Your Henor, just to be clear. We have been cooperating.
Ms. Christensen and | have been going back and forth, and if it comes to the point
where | think I'm entitled to something and they’re saying no, then | will do a motion
to the Court. It hasn't been to that point yet. We've still been taltking about, you
know, what she can get for me and what she can’t get for me so it has been
cooperative. And as far as new evidence, some of that came from our vault review
that Ms. Keenan wasn’t even aware of that was -- at the time we did the evidence
vault review led us to additional investigation that we needed to do.

THE COURT: Defendant Jackson’s motion to continue the trial is granted

before we give you a new trial date. Let's hear the motion to sever argument.
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MS. PALM: On the motion to sever, Your Honor, | realize that | brought up a
couple of the grounds previcusly which the Court denied, but there is a continuing
duty to reconsider severance at all stages if it appears that a Defendant will be
prejudiced by the joinder.

When we got the new discovery on the 702 Cilub, it showed that Mr.
Jackson was present at that scene in 2007 and had actually given a statement and
his cousin also who now is deceased. He was actually a victim in another case, and
that's partly why we need all this -- the additional time we need to investigate those
things.

But as far as the severance goes -- and the State admits in their
opposition or their opposition to the severance that evidence could not be used
against Mr. Jackson because it didn't show that he did anything other than being
present. However, we suspect that Mr. Coleman will use that evidence to say there
IS one person who was common to both scenes where the same gun was used and
that's Mr. Jackson.

So, it would be evidence that | don't think the State could present at
trial. Unfortunately, I'm in a position to do a motion to preclude it yet because we
just got that discovery. And so that motion will come later. But | think we need
balance, probative versus prejudice; the fact that he wasn't a suspect and didn't do
anything. It couldn’t come in against him in the State’s case in chief in the trial.
However, the question is different and it's a different test when you're talking about
Mr. Coleman’s right to present a defense. | think you're right to present a defense.
You can present anything including the fact that your co-Defendant was the person
who was present at both scenes and | think that’'s what they’re intending to do.

So, now we have these questions of not only conflicting defenses and a
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disparity in evidence considering all the other evidence against Coleman with his
statements that is not admissible against Mr. Jackson. Now we have a question -- a
problem with a co-Defendant being able to point the finger at my client who the
State couldn’t use that same evidence to do it. That's the basis of our renewed
motion to sever.

THE COURT: it almost sounds like you’re arguing for the co-Defendant
rather than for your own client.

MS. PALM: Well 'm arguing it for my client because the co-Defendant I'm
saying would have a right to do it where the State can’t and my client will be
prejudiced. So, it is prejudiced to my client the fact that Mr. Coleman will intend --
intends to use that evidence.

THE COURT: {don't know what Mr. Coleman intends to do. Mr. Bindrup.

MR. BINDRUP: Your Honor, our defense is that Mr. Coleman was not
present at the time of this particular offense. We have three different guns and three
separate areas of shell casings.

The case before -- and | know Your Honor’s already heard a motion to
sever, but what the new ballistics which tied in clearly one of those guns and the gun
that is tied in to the previous 2008 702 murder, okay, is a different gun then the
State would be alleging that Mr. Jackson used for this offense.

We also have a family connection. 30, yes, when we present our
defense, it is our intention to fully go into an attempt to bring in as much as possible
the 702 stuff that implicates Mr. Jackson. There's an ancient saying, all roads lead
to Rome. In this pariicular case, with the new 2008 murder case, all roads lead to
the co-Defendant in this case. And as his attorney, whether or not he wants to

present it individually but as -- by himself, but as his attorney, | fully intend to show
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why my client was not involved in that. He was in federal custody at the time. He
had nothing to do with it. And it's our position that we should be able to establish
why -- those guns weren't his. He was not there and he didn't use them.

The only evidence against my client that is a witness that was shot in
the leg. Only after the third statement that Marcus Albert gave to police did he
implicate my client, and that’s only after a probation officer was involved. Detective
Prieto [phonetic] drug him out, arrested him; hauled him down {o the station,
searched his house, and then all the sudden we have implicating statements that,
hey, this guy shot me. Then comes to find out this is not a shot. He didn't take a
bullet wound in the leg. This was rather little bullet fragments that ended going into
his leg. In discussing this case with the coroner, clearly that individual was not shot
with the bullet. He was not shot directly by my client, and his testimony is so
suspect and he's presently in custody, in federal custody, serving time in a California
facility.

But in light of those factors, | just fully intend on bringing in the other
charge to transfer the blame on other individuals that were there and that
participated in it. And as far as the State’s concerned, | believe prior to trial at some
point, they will file 2 motion to introcduce prior bad acts, meaning this 2008 702
murder case which ties in directly with Mr. Jackson. Not only was he there, gave a
statement, but from reading the discovery that we just got on that case, it's clear that
he’s more tied in than he indicated to police officers at that time.

So, basically we have, you know, two prosecutors against one
individual. | don't mind doing that, but | just don't want to be precluded against
bringing incriminating evidence against Mr. Jackson during our trial. Thank you.

THE COURT: Does the State intend to file such a motion, Ms. Christensen?
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MS. CHRISTENSEN: Your Honor, in this case, | 1aid out in my opposition to
the severance motion what my position would be regarding the admissibility of that
evidence. | don't think that it is admissible as ancther bad act. | don't think we can
admit it as another bad act and neither could Mr. Bindrup and that's because there’s
no clear and convincing evidence that he was a shooter in that case. There wasn't
even an arrest made in that case. So, there wasn’t even enough evidence to arrest
their actual suspect in the case as a shooter

In this case, all that is proven by the evidence from the 702 Club is that
Mr. Jackson was present at the time that that gun was used. And there were a lot of
people interviewed. Not one person even suggested that Mr. Jackson was a
shooter in that case. So, no, it would be completely unethical for the State to try to
admit evidence that he was somehow a shooter in that case when everything shows
that he wasn't. Similarly 48.045 also applies to defense, all parties it applies to. Mr.
Bindrup can't admit it for what he's trying to admit it for. And, Your Honor, what this
IS my opinion is they tried to severit in 2011, it didn't work. Now they have another
thing that maybe they're going to throw up there and see if it sticks.

There is no basis to sever in this case. Ms. Palm says that there’s a
disparity in evidence and there’s conflicting defenses. That's not a basis to sever
even if it's true. You know, we would say there is strong evidence against both of
these Defendants. And so thatisn't even a basis for which Ms Palm had asked for
severance in this case.

Now certainly we do think that the evidence from the 702 Club might be
admissible by the State because it's relevant and not more prejudicial than probative
and that's something that applies to both parties as well. So, if Your Honor says no

it's not then nobody is able to admit even if we had separate trials.
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So, this whole thing that they're bringing up is not cured by separate
trials. It's something that's going to be admissible against each of them ifit's
admissible at all. And so severed trials in a month long trial is not the way to go with
this new evidence that we're bringing up. We can bring a motion at the time. A
motion in limine is what the State would entitle it because it's not a motion to admit
other bad acts. And we can ferret out that issue and we started to kind of argue
about it already, but it's certainly not a reason to sever. And maybe if they want to
renew a motion to sever after -- if your decision on that motion is something that has
changed the outcome possibly at this point, there’s nothing even close to the law
that requires severance in this case.

THE COURT: | heard Mr. Bindrup say that the gun that was used in the 702
case is not the same gun that was used in this case; is that true?
MS. CHRISTENSEN: That's not what he said. | don't think it was used.

Mr. Bindrup is trying to assume which gun we're going to argue each
one of these individuals used during the shooting in our case. The shooting from
the 702 Club it shot eight rounds at the 702 Club; also shot eight or nine rounds at
our scene.

THE COURT: That's what | understood from the written pleadings --

MS. CHRISTENSEN: Right.

THE COURT: -- so I'm surprised to hear him say that or maybe |
misunderstood.

MR. BINDRUP: | misspecke, Your Honor.

MS. CHRISTENSEN: What he's trying to say is that we were going to -- one
way who we were going to say it was in the hands of. Quite frankly, Your Honor,

that doesn’'t matter because they're both charged via co-conspirator and aiding and
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abetting liability. So, we can argue, you know what, it could have been in Mr.
Jackson's hands, it could have been in Mr. Coleman’s hands, it could have been in
the third shooter's hands. It doesn’'t matter for culpability under the law. And so that
argument that Mr. Bindrup made has no bearing on this motion at all.

THE COURT: Any concluding argument, Ms. Palm?

MS. PALM: Well, Your Honor, | think if's a natural inclination for anybody to
think that the same weapons used at both scenes there's a common Defendant at
both scenes even that the Defendant is common at both scenes, even if he wasn’t
an official suspect in the other case. And given the State’s, you know, concession
that he was not a suspect, there’s nothing that they could ethically do to show that
he was, of course it's overly prejudicial for anybody to admit in the case in chief
evidence regarding Mr. Jackson and the 702 Club. That would not be admissible if
the State were to do that. And | do believe that the defense, you know, you have a
right to defend and that’s evidence that would be relevant to Mr. Coleman'’s defense.

S0, | completely disagree with the argument that anybody could admit
this evidence because it is overly prejudicial and the jury is naturally going to
assume that Mr. Jackson was present and participating in both scenes given that we
have the same gun in both scenes also.

THE COURT: Mr. Bindrup.

MR. BINDRUP: And, again, just the shell -- just let me make clear. The shell
casings of one of the guns has been tied conclusively to the shell casings and the
gun used in the prior 2008 murder.

THE COURT: Well | don't think there's basis for the Court te grant the motion
to sever at this time. And the only other thing the Court would state is that, you

know, mutually antagonistic defense isn't necessarily mutually exclusive defense.
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So, I'll ask the State to prepare an order for the Court's signature. We need a new
court date -- we need a new trial date; right?

THE COURT CLERK: Yes.

MR. BINDRUP: And if you're granting the motion to continue, | am still urging
the Court to -- yes, 1 can understand their requesting additional time and why. We
have a lot of work left as well, but still this is something that we can handle before
the end of the year. | would urge the Court, even if we need to kick much younger
cases, | believe this is old enough that it should go before the end of this year or at
least no more than the first part intc next year. But he’s already been -- he's already
very unhappy with the amount of time he's been sitting in custody and would ask for
a more expedited trial setting, please.

MR. WEINSTOCK: And, Your Honor, on behalf of Mr. -

THE COURT: The Court already granted the motion to continue. We're not
going to reargue. We've got plenty to do this morning.

MR. WEINSTOCGK: On behalf of Mr. Winder, we are tied up through at least
February of next year. So, we're looking -- | think everybody is -- kind of been
talking about June of next year as an available date for everybody.

MS. PALM: And | am tied up through April of next year is my last murder trial.
So, after, you know -- and my mitigation person who needs o be here to help us
coordinate cannot be available until June.

THE COURT: What's the State’s availability for trial? Ms Christensen.

MS. CHRISTENSEN: We're available, Your Honor. We'll just work with their
schedule.

THE COURT: All right. You want to get together and confer and we'll bring

you back on a status check for purposes of setting the trial date or do you want the
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